Hogaa d'ep 31T T3

Central Bank of India

1911 W 39 forw “Bfed’ “CENTRAL” TO YOU SINCE 1911

wfera afier foard
Abridged Annual Report
2016-17

U<l dep AT gfear
HET HEATAT: TEIYET, T UTEe, Gag - 400 021. TERTE
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

Central Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021. Maharashtra



@ dogor ' 31t SR3an
Central Bank of India

e anfiter fure 2016-17

ey vea BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ot et %Y SHRI RAJEEV RISHI

At . . fearens SHRI B.K. DIVAKARA

ot ot THOT Tt SHRI P. RAMANA MURTHY

= Hﬁwm‘“ DR. SAURABH GARG

At IERX TR SHRI SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

ot guferm s SHRI SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY

St T I, 1o SHRI KETUL R. PATEL

afrq;.ﬁwﬁiz SHRI N. NITYANANDA

T TR AUDITORS

. ST WS SR M/s Chandabhoy & Jassoobhoy

#. der e . M/s Lodha & Co

. I3 T, 2. we AR M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates

#. T9. %. Hedl UL . M/s S.K. Mehta & Co.

TR T T ST o REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
TR 37aTeH Sfear . fa. Link Intime India Pvt. Limited

-101, 247 Tk, C-101, 247 Park,

T .wE. A, fasmret (@fgm) L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West)

% - 400 083 Mumbai — 400 083

TARET. : 022-49186270
HFT. . 022-49186060

3-7of 3MES :rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Tel No. : 022 — 49186270
Fax No. : 022 — 49186060
E-mail ID: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Aok W U TG SHIA HT Tl

YIS FRIaYeh-THeTE! / ST Hierd Te STarer Sferehy

9t HfsTer, SreTqeEt

e - 400021

Tk . : 022 - 66387818
Heg . : 022 - 22835198

3-Hef 3MEST agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in
Investors@centralbank.co.in

ADDRESS FOR CORESSPONDENCE WITH THE BANK

AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Central Bank of India,

9" Floor, Chandermukhi

Nariman Point,

Mumbai — 400021

Contact No. : 022 - 66387818

FAX No. : 022 - 22835198

E-mail ID : agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in
investors@centralbank.co.in




@ Hogor ' 31T SRBan
iy afier e 2016-17 Central Bank of India

forr Ry,
T & T 7 I off 3fees te me onfeier uRgvd i g § T Pl @ e R,

T, o 2016 F SR ek TFT T T H TE HeT o T4 A 2017 F T9H IS ST T 3T T, WIGHIHS Teg3h & 967  JTF H
3T STl & oK o ST &, SISHTIRT # ool U o7 hifel o gt & feratt fafama o<t & fig g8 §. 7€ SReh 5T Sattet foreite seameit
Y T T GETEATST T 3 3tferch oot e, STe & Hofad, 9g g¢ TREvTaTe Sefe o RV . U9, § s 7 o faehmd sferd g
. T e HICETe o Sed FRISI e faenTe TeF 0T ShTa TR, $ & H faehT ot TeuTenTy * Sferte”” witeh Tromat 0T of faft
BTt gfgeiier Seure we faf, ST sreferaen & ot #% ¥ d% HeeR 1@ 7. =1 7 Tt ot o1t steferame &1 §7: Tgferd id &
ITT Y SrefoAaen ol W T AR Y T o oAU Tl ST Yol fHehTd W eA Shiad T T 9 oA €. gt o aedt g8 st
% FHRT S o] e STefawensi i 37ave BT §I.

TR 3Teferawe Haedt & * STAHTAh’ AT T IR TET 7. Aeael o HRT w1 faed # A 70 § Teh g¢ ST T § HO i
If  weTar faentt. T &, o 2017-18 % HE a9 ¥ ST STIFA ST ¥ 39 IfE F 31X ff ISTA M. 7% T AT (Shwwe) ¥
off a7féer wfa & weg e, STaRTg qE1 ST a 2017-18 H WA 1 3T [T & 7.2 % To Waelt 310+ qaiae I o7+t off e
®. AT aTefoqaen &1 qd # STAIA 375 T 4t 6.6% T TgHhT 6.8% T T STIAM . o< o 2016-17 & g7 ThIFT 51T T 4.5% 7
TR, S foF I 2015-16 § 4.9% o, 39 R THHT TS TeTeHl ot hIHe S99 TR W S &I, SUGNT g3t i et g8 afgeh el
Hifseh SIFRRET ¥ EEpIfd # TG o T 3T off 95 TR,

FreferTel Wt & ae FAfa § STohel QR g1 €. et o 3T & g gU faet o T o1am 7 off 9fg g8 7. 9 2016-17 ¥ S &
T o &7 H =G G H =S BT ST T 1% T& T STTHF 2. 30 § fGG@=I) 2016-17 o < Tt 3R R oere fageft faen
H oIfer oY <X S 37eRT H T 2. Tl € H, Twiferat et F oft GehrIeAeh & o o e 7.

feR W, e Teell, GURTcTR UM U6 STHREIHE ST & Hv FeArafy § yRaiT seferawen 1 ferfd g Te gunfaq 7.

TSt er & o Sohi o foTq s T aeft off STRY § orifeh Wrelsifeh &1 o Sehi ol YT sieh qerm forsft we feduft sfent Seft or=r weermedi @
gferagert T off WIHAT AT TS TET R et o HROT SR SEIT H ST AT S § Tohe SR ST T §C R, BN qor-TA
TaTe o Rl o <ot %07 § gfg off w2 e,

ferer anf 2016-17 TR o % T Gogiertor 3 Tey ATt w7 o TET €. Sk 1 7oAt ohrel AT bt et WX Shfie T ST T |, e
T I o <R Tgal IR0 T gU R . feeR 31 9T, 2016 T AN fTwer o # gF T 1287 TS Y AhS I i o | e 31 71,
2017 1 TAT 59 forear O H Tohe ageit 84.77% 1 Ji4 o1 d gL TG T 2378 TS §e. &A1k 31 W, 2017 1 oI 39 fowiiar a
T T 1183 SIS T SMET STUISYM T, ST fEA7eR 31 AT, 2016 T TG et o § T 608 S G o1, FRAT Fgelt Tsten i Ta
ITRT JHTH AT, ST ST o THE Teh TG el €. TR ToTd o T il GuRTeash wiars (i) ot fafersearedt  geire fear
? T SRt TR R T o T ST JoTeren U e yedT W ST < o Grey Qe A SifaHt skt FAr T b oft uftenfua foar 2. awget
Tfsha oY T BT g™ H fEafeam uR T 2016 T WTGET HeH €.
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farita o 2016-17 T <A o T FoT FIHA T 449679 RS TET, ST fGwiia o 2015-16 F T 456336 FIS 1. {7k 31 A, 2017 &1
T o< 9 § Sk ot STHRTITAT 11.45% TG T 296671 FIUS &1 T €. el STAT AFITAT  HTET BT Hferwra, i foeset o 35.48% o,
IE 59 I8 TGHT 39.20 % BT AT R, b & TGEE | eNUhRT gfig GG i o foIq 3= e STamedi & 1t et oht 78 2. e St
¥ I NI STHTSH ST STITT 511 4T, 2016 H BT 3TfUH 5.56% T, 9 A, 2017 H FTHT 3.70% =T TAT 7. FA ST T H 13.65%
F1 gfg ¥ T8 W qieerd gar €.

Sk T IR o1 Y- 16.92% T gfg <ot Td gUL 3089 IS g, 51T el faita o 2015-16 H T 2642 IS o, Jonfy fary
T 2016-17 o SR JEI: I NG o HRT e T T 2439 HIUS T I 1 68 .

foxitar o 2016-17 § Sk AT STHT AT STHT 6.20 % & T, S fawia o 2015-16 & 6.86 % . Sk Y Y& =17 314, S fosiy
2015-16 H X 7065 TS o, 98 39 o UL X 6574 HIUE T8 T, Ty, Sob bt T AT 310, S ferfien 31 A=, 2016 o1 FHI faeiar e
#1938 TS off, 98 <X A MR W 48.38% H Il <ot L g 7k 31 W1, 2017 1 THT foeiiy o & agah< T 2876 FAS T TE €.

foet o auf & o o fow oNfey orar Ueh foar o1 fawa o1 ga1 . feien 31 W, 2017 T G o<y 9 F weher AT H Toha
TN T 17.81% T AT, ST f&7e 31 719, 2016 T G focir a6 & 11.95% oI, T% g, TSiT Tarerdr STIur # GUR o foag sTeadret
TR o AT & X 22991.22 TS Y H 0T SMETT 01 fooh! ot aTe § §5. faion 31 A=, 2017 1 AT foreiia o & Y 31001 § 7
T 9T 10.20% BT T, ST femieh 31 A1+, 2016 1 THI o< o & 7.36% o1, YT sk TTHT el H Hufaed TeT 7 7K T &
TR I I H T 370 JIH ST T&. fE7eh 31 AT, 2017 1 THIG faiia o § HforsT shaist ST agahT 58.43% 1 T, S feren
31 9T, 2016 T TANG fawia o § 51.52% .

T, 2017 T Aok BT FeT 4714 TRATE 2 57 2/3 TGTE TTHIOT T 37 Tt &t 7 € 37 3677 AfqGeH TN 7 37K I8 1 wg=m
o o o T H SHIC T, YT Sk Tg off GAfga w0 fof et Sob Fwifert 37 e ot gorn | 7 31fereh I § faermg o

Sk 1 feATm 31 71,2017 1 TG I T ATfie fTUTE SR Shd BT e AT .

ST Tied
3TTYEHT,

B/ -
EEiC L)

WA R
femier : 23 W8, 2017
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gd-T

(oY

TAT ERT e I o ST € fof T ok 311t ST o TraReeh! i qudt 1ftieh QT 3o YA, feaier 30 ST 2017 1 qae 11.00
T T, A 9T, GoE - 400021 T S o qer wrAied w1 oot WisTer # FrefafEd RIAR % GTe 7 SIS st S,

1

2)

fedier 31 W1 2017 T S T G W' T U9 GHfohd Jomd, faier 31 719 2017 1 TH a¢ o o So o7 W' TeH
TR Y- T G, or@l SR Mg S7afe & Sohi & it ug fafafemEt o) feer et o1 fild T oi@l qei gers T ora@riiesd
1 e o ==, STIHIGT TUT 376 WhR AT,

T3/ AR/ 3R SCNfE o HTea™ § GSTt S,

frefafed W famm T SR SUgw THE ST 0 e a7 GeeAT o 57 39 {99 Teheq o ®9 § qIfid S

TG ® foh SRRt St (SUSHAT T TSI ST 3FaT) IrftTEE, 1970, TBIFHA Sob (Towe UG fafaqer qaem) Fwem, 1970
(AT T A Sk T sfear (S ud i) faftem, 1998 TR gug W AnGeiii % STER Ud YRd WHR, IR o
ok, W Ffaf Td fafm ST 3T /37erT 39 Gew | STavach o1 MU o STHIeA, Yewfad, STAfaar qor wigfad, af
T BT, T I W TF It STAAT TS H U 39k SR (e w1t vek wemert, {1 ok & Feee Hedl §RT Yeid ok bl
T, 1 9T W I et (Gt FiH U TR teRRT atrawEeRan) Sifuftad 2009 (@t (SR fafram), Feit (GeienRToT STt e
T Ih T STEYashed) fafeam 2015 (Gefieror faftem) o srer weifua Jeit srr frerifea feenfader, afe i <1, e fafeam
sAfuf@m 1949, s gfayfd w& fafam e Tfufm 1992 & 3Fid Ta 37 3Tavash Weeal s STfegemTei/afkas &
TBTHIIT o TT 3T TN HTLAT o STE TG o7 W ieh ToRaeisit & Sk o 3ot TR Yoo &, o |1 g HEehRuT SRy o 378,
o % TERHRT o1 TeA(T ¢ To o TagT Ao o feeTeh et (B ‘a1’ e T ) o1 e fopa T @, 57 gft e aeft
Tfafy et € Ry a1 7 7ot Vfhal (39 ST 51T e Vel |ied) o SUENT 3 faw f3a sterar qifed ferar St €, ot R
3TeTE faeT H STe SRaoSt/foratuT O 37ereT UH fohlt 3777 SRATast o ATea™ ¥ St G H giaae! 3199 f57eht e % 6500/- g
(FUT D TSR U= G S sherer) (fiftraw, afe &1, afed) &1, Teh o1 Uehiieres Ge=il, Soh o sh=iia, qate Ariient, et yraat
(TTSTRTE) Shufwait, fsft averam Qraisten FaeT Teemedl, Sramafeat, <mel, Tiver TR, STEamIa TR shatsii (Gamdst) Fe
T FerermTet farforersi/ feenfaret o otefie ok o1 sforrd/mfaafarat & fareT s o fo mferra & ateran Sude & ¥ 1 WM o1y S
TR 3T AT ST, T 39 FehR Gror, Sreifa, frifae ueh STeifae (qeqwe @ s g1 S0 fie & 39 9T 3K 39 gt o
AT T qF ST T/ 3T W SR T STREGUT o A [laet) HI i Ik HGH HIaT ¢ 5 dof oht gohem sforaet goi &
g T ot e fordft oft 9 51% ¥ &AW A=

“ MY g wATfer TR Tt & foR o1 et & fashen o T AT SHeh fAT STeaTe S bt e T frfw, e aterar
3T Graiiteh A (3rerfd, et et Frim) ST Teaw 397 3/3erar fsft fiX X 31 gRT fohar s 31X T gerE,
fort o, SoherTr ROl (STSHHT T TSI ST STeR0T) Mfufam, 1970 Feit (G577 FREA X FehdTehaoT tTavasham) fafem,
2009 (Yt G fafzm’”) o Jrareri qem Wi, Feft X e o1 Mfersht S oft & &, R S 9oft or fewmfeent &
3T o SO 31 T 3 TRTek T 37 Frw Te STl o 3§ 99 T # forar ST St FeTes Heet gRy o1t quf faaemmeia
it H SUYH T ST .

“ T T wrETter feman ST € fon FRvTeh Heet oht St STdeitere faftram, s faftam qem IS sterat 3 AN AT,
fafemi we feenfeen o sfaia a1 gRT 319 wyvl faass ¥ 37 foement S s & faeme ge= € o7ear 7 &, 1 T &ma o
ISR faframi o T wraem gRT FUifa hivd § o9 7 81, &1 39 TR @ 79 & 3 Savaehdl Te7 T 3T Jaerent
3P STaT FTHIERY 37T/ 3TeTaT 727 THEICTATaiT STeIaT ST=7el T i ¥ Terhd eI,

“* I T AT fenan et & fef Jeft (QefteheoT afersan iR TehdiahtoT savashan) faf@m, 2015 % MaumT, Yo wis Togest
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o T G AT AT o HTIT, SehohT] SheT (SUShHT T 7ot ST Sawn), i, 1970 & qrae, Fet do 317 e
(@ 3R wifw), faftem, 1998 o JraumT, Tt STEEEieR fafmt & e, fageh fafra e sifufram, 1999 & et
31 fareeft faferma werer (Ra & STeT o fardht =afth SRy afayfa o STawor sveraT SRS, 2000, 3 R wfqfd w fafm
e (&), i TS, Wl o S (ereitend), fadett frrer waed A (emetdda), s it wa s fawm, aforea
T (SSTEAT) 3T 377 Toft TTreereh MLrehavit 57w T ® § (“Tem MLy’ & T G foma 7) o aifFard s,
AT, STAf i/ eredT Wipfaar o 3TefiT o T 37HIe, Yenfd, oTIufd o0 Toa 3k gRT fuifia ol & o1ef, o/
areran Tt (=8 S0 TTavaeh 3TATeH el 7T ®) fewTer dee o1t guyut faderTefi 71tk & @MUK T q9-999 | Th
37eraT AfYeh g § ara & farT sfaadt YRt averaT o1y Hfayfera, S are # foret wme sfaadt Yt § uitad- steran fafme
T ¥, T Tl TSGR fafTmT S1eraT 37 G A hTH1 o HTeIHT o ST aTe g7 i shiwer, 77 ud vraf e 31
o ot SRR fafarmi o 37eam VI & Fenfasiferd STeamma TRemTd fars (RemEh) & 79, et fraem awmast ik
3T 3T Y SEATaSTl/ g/ aRas /ST o ATEAH & STRamTa ST shelel (FI3Tea) i are 39 TR 117 J&Td T ST &L
TR o ok T SRt TTER OST H %% TR BT &R fohelt off 99 51% ¥ A T &1,

““ Y g wATfar femam STt @ fon Fet STEEiEtem fafem & o1eam ViIl & 18R ST am GemTe s & Aoy :

v)  ufaufaEt o emee, Fet eHSteR fafam & areA VI o ffearell & fads stEdmTT SR harett st €1 fear S we
Tt fgferar quidT e S qe Tef afsfet T ST, 39 Yehed o TR B S AN ¥ 12 HEIH o 37ST U {5 S,

#) Gt TSR ot & faftema 85(1) % WEHET % SER Sk fafradt & oTER fruifta <=aw wiwa W) st 5%
T W T IR, T i B Aawa B

) ufefEt s = S o FTERT S I aiE, Te STSHISISTR faf et & STIER a9 T,

“ I T AT feRar WAt @ R fin & fo s, wenfd, SHid U TR yem R 9 ue 31, fafeT s gug
TS T e T T TR AT B foh R TR/ ARl Tl Sk Qefty/ar ik Toraiot, STef b o I Geltarg, & o1 U & o7
3 mfererat g1 Tara # =g TC A fau 7T geireE, S99 aie 9e9d 71, 1 Wi o S

I I wATTerd R et @ feh 1o THeTReTE, uhaT e wey/steran ot U1 ot fawTeRt i U st v /miqufa, Afe
T 7, 1 T U STmeie, fadeht qer erer tfufem, 1999, e, & ST STREISTE & STHIeH o o1efiF, Wq 39 3tfuf=m &
3t fretfea Twe S o sffae g’

““ YT o1 wTTere fene wiraT @ for i U sfoeret v, Swa S 31w sfean (@ o Hiforw) fafeem, 1998, e geifem,
o 37l ST TR STTQ ST o Goft Hep § S o forerr giarere] T19d o Qo |/ SO 31T 3 Hifte forT 1T erwier, afe &g &1, &
for wifafues feenfeel & &Y, S Skt v & THT TeIferd §, o forg ot €.

“ T T ATt feRan et ¢ fen foeft of frfm srerar sferardt Srad/mfayfaai & omeas &1 wuret S99 & 3297 7, et =t
e, 7% Sfasfet o7 ST foraT ST 2, Wl e St fopy ST e S/t R S, e e ST S
ot fodrerIaR 3faa THer ST ATt e W it wfeq gresite s & ft it w5 o fau, feve Ted taeerT
e € ST T aer 37 oft il foer@l @ ATHei o S qe 3 Tt faera, et te FRY, S 39 uut faaeRtushRt §
YIS 3fea 3TaT Tifed B, T (ST ST T Wrester y&qrd, friy eee ud friq miear & STan & Ty 3o fwdy of
TR ShT 99, SHTTEAT 3Teral el ol YHTE i qefT el o ST Tfefeh STHIe o farT, Sk o garaw fe # o1 wyuf faaes &
3T U ST THE ST o ST 3k 7wl 3 Il § U Geie, uRad-i, e, seardt, e, SeTdl i AUt i qe
TH TG & ST S UF a1S o1 g Goft sreran ot wifenat ot ST ave Ry fohar < gk

ST g AT TR aT ST o F1vTeh el TaegT ot ot gar- T () , 37007 varereh (ahY), et (1), BTiter (), Femforei (),
TSTrereh(ent), eramaRieren (sh) S et eft wort=aa, it sfaadt/fayfaat o U8 searet & qeferd o1era IiHel €, o 9oy Ol qeft gedrat
I HT T 3o TOIre o forg oferere © ST TR e T gt SR U8 TSIfgat i SIS, Siehisl, Y 37eraT g6 e i
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=7 TRl ¥ WA 7 ST T Ui o wrer U eft 3eiat, STee, qIt, et e o e e o fa five sea

‘I T yATfaa feRam ST € R SwE T gl R & IRv 9, PRI Hed, envt e, SR, wmeiemrsT TE/
37erT ok gRT 1R 37 AfhHaT & Wt T TaegRT favrent it Juft, i Srad/mfayfeat o1 smmeie feorar S ©, oedieh e &
Teifd o ST AT Srad/mfa et s ge, frin gor ohfrem gfe, afs % €), sifed g, frfw/afeyfa & guiad/ars &
T/ Wit 3 Hre 9T e i, st <, HWiem arafy, Ffayfaat o ufte sTeer Hree StereT e W sfaad IR ud o
st st we, g, ffa/mfasfar o Saftads o i ste@r g, =0t ST, Fufiacd i 37afy, Rehre oferar aet ot &t fafar
T FfRoT qen 317 Traifue STerT ITEfiTeR TG, SIRA s/ 3TET faceT H Ueh 3TeaT Uk § 31 Widh et § e asd, Feems
T ST oft 37 Tt fesrehTele 3fe T, Wieq iR o7 wET v et s i e % o e § o @

“* I 9g Tt feRa St € fef 30 a3 o 3 v mfaufear, S st 7 2, 1 e wed st gyt fades o siaia 39
THR §, ST fewTe vea e quer 3R S fafer gRT SAd €1, & SR e Y T

“ ST g U TaRaT STaT ¢ o 3 el ot Tl o o fow e ot 3 ot e, e, wreedt ok fere mferene femam ST €,
5= a1 & 7o fgamTfuehr % otravadh, S Ud a9 Qe ST 21 37K 3t $1aR o ffe & Fefera Seae &1 arel fohat oft e,
HiSTE a1 TeE & 9 B Mfugha fera ST © qe 377 59 ot faahifushil & T, S ud aifed gaer < arel 39 9oft &,
faerat, ATae, fawat o1 e, ot &St TEHl ol fefed S, ST 3Tavae aifed d ST &, ol IECHREh! 5RT 39 J&d ¥
e SITUHRT § TE: ST SITHICH, AT UHT o Hehed W g STeHT YT 37 ferdt TeAfa, THIe & 5T, & ¥ oIS

“ T T wrEaTTerd femam ST € foh Sudert TEdTa BT FUTgeR Y S o oI Sk 3 eI Heel ohT o1t weft A R oft wife By
Sk & 3T UF Jare ST 37era ShrefuTeter fETTeR (chT) TeraT U foheft Sugar tfUehTai(E) i, it o 3o qwer, semifsrd s
¥ iferepe ferar ST €.

Ry teer o SRYTH

e/~

I ag (T. %. TH)
feien: 23.05.2017 HETIoh TEaeeh-Taalsl/
ELEIRICE]

3 T FTAHEI o Fare] F JIG T TN FHIAT HRSATHR fFaRT STereh o &9 H Tor ¢ .
2. Wi st fge

3o F YT T U9 HAgH A o T TATHRE, 30 Jae] S3ok H U BT Ue WagH o ¥ fordt Herdt b1 fgeh o Tohd
/aehet € 3 U oTerdt o1 ok ohT STECHR BT ST Tl 2.

TRt &1 f7geh T Fare forgd, SeTqelt, TKIw g §eE, 400021 T J FHEierd § 93 &1 aRE ¥ F7 § %Y 91 o7 1d
31T YehaR feieh 23 S, 2017 T TR 5.00 TS AT 5k T8 ST {ohaT STHT =NfEU, Fifeh $Hok Sad! hTd fead UGa, 25 S,
2017 TSGR e 2.
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10.1

wiferera ufafafa wt fgfw

forett st & faferaa mivrgra wfafafy o &9 & i oAl oot doh 37 AT & JERR! oS3 | SU I S7eaT Fe
ST TG T T U7 &I €, 5 o 1ok 39 3o, 7w 3 faferaa wv F mfvrgra wfafafy e fovam mn €1, & stee grT sifor
TS T 9 ST, R W, Y, 400021 H T Sk % g Hrierd § S3o i fd aE ¥ w9 § HH AR 5 7d sverid
ISR fEATeR 23 S, 2017 1 |E: 5.00 95T 97 IHoh T4 7 T < & ST, FRATfeh $8h Iad! oh1d fead Taar, 25 S, 2017
T @ AT,

o o ferdlt oft erferaRY o shvieTt Rt feRet FIaRenen ahT Uierdt 3 wifereha wfafwter frger =&t feram smam.
Suferfa w=if-wg-uayT o

IIATTGHT 1 e & o 3 TomT o ey SUrefa Teif-Te-JareT ur Yo fohalm T €. SaReIiehi/Siodt emeht/mfafaferst & sy
© Tor S SUeTed T T T IT I TEATET ohe 3T doeh Tore] 9T 38 HiT <. SaCeen! o e/ qfafafemd et Sufefe w=i-ug
T I H HTerdt SveraT miferene gfafater’, ST off AT B, o7 Seeid ST SfeT qe 3%, IAUNeh U 31T SEITER Yo T
T T TG BT T T H T =MET.

IRl o T T o BT

Sk o YTATHRERT T TSR T ST STa0T aifgary, feies 27 S, 2017 (He@R) ¥ fedish 30 5, 2017 (YeFaR) (@1 fe wnfaer
) T % T,

TS oAl SR

fefm T 9RT 3(2%) o I F STTAR, TG T ok T 5 LT G Fe T off TR, 310 gRT &N $RT o graiey &,
Sk o TATRT oh el FAH o ek HA9Td § 31fereh o WereT- ST ohT ST e <hT Teha et G / BT

TR o o1, fafTam 68 o STTER, Teich TARuRe, ST AR o &9 & USiiehd €, 3191 81 SYThT Ueh 7l & Yol 3T Fere
=t feufa & U gRT i Teh T & folT 39 e a1 <4 T STfUehi g,

YT LRI oh SRR ST START
fafemet o fafem 10 & STER, afe 1 TR <1 SteraT Sifersh el o 9 W 7, o e o AHet § TSR ¥ Sfeafad yem A

o A 1 THAT Heh HHT ST, 37 A ITER TITh HXeh! o 0 | 7 df Shael T THifchd oAt & 93k § 9 o Td A
(BT TRTIGRT 3T2MET WeTaT EIXT) T THa G

VIRl ¥ 0 ? foh 9 daeh W 1ot anfies fiud et wieart Sro amer =,

wfifieh &Y ¥ FIET TE Aol JIEe ! ol geT :

ST o 31T ST &t © o fiferen S & ST ot or - fershar Tt fomalT ST WehelT, 377: STAICEIRehT oh T aCerell He T i o folt g9 T
e e & fof 17 319 IRRY 1 ST e ¥ qiafdd e of . 31T ok h1 fohdfl oft ToTeiehT ST S S YT I el &, §
W1 WEAHT 3T FRT BT ST WY H IRafd T Fohd 7. s o1 9915 W AT o ST hI JTel TGS 1 Get Sucrss
®. TRI 1 ST e  qRafid i o ek BTIS § S & ST o Guet ¥ s, e e, shswiEd we-a afe. g
B U F uftady, S ST, THH Te S o STRIY ST YT off Ueh &) T W ST 9% VI, STet ST YT SIH Wrell @it
®, H € & B €, T ATk U Uk § 3feieh i/ aeensi & e g

eIy, afe 3T Rt i ST WEY F gRafid 7w 5% wfifden @ET # € TEq ¥ 395 © dl $ual g et so faetr ge
X, Tk T TATHIT o (ST +fF =it fomam Q) Wy 3Teh @I # ST7 Y Toh.

b FEHTIH
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10.2

11.

12.

JTRGT ST Il
soh WA T

TGN T 9 37k 1T THITETIR hIS

T o7 STETHTEH IS

(Tfermrrer: &H ueh e SIsh/ <ok U9kt fafefy 3 w1).

ST AT Y Tk sk @relr, A o T e & 19 ¥ §T =1eC.
Eiiie WET § $IaT T aTed JIETeeh! Sl GorT

TR T I W19 TET ¢ o 370 QA1 STEReRen! o1 Qaiy JaTd 9 1 . §H I © foF 5 TraReies U 7, f5mes o
T T | 959 € W S ST ok @l H G S e 9 A o o, Sk feuiferadt mifaa (i) & wr o1 Sk
@ Tl fereoT Tsfigra/ 3T T T §. qega, qd § S fohT T erdier S, S §RT feuiftadist o Urg €St g M 9
T F AT AR (S.3.) o FRT S ME

Tg Ieerd AT TEcqyl ¢ fof At U SaReeht 3 Sk St o U1 3ok Sk @It o freroT dfiehe/ STera ShIg €14l iy ohy ey
Trey 3Tk ok @I H STHT KT < T BT, 799 e fafer 3 amerrer Y gamfa & mie gl € St ST S99 ST SR AT R
T T T O T &I BTl T SATET SRS STHT i o ol ok % ST o1 STTaIvoiehell et eIcit qeiT SATefeT aia |1t # 7o/
TT ST ST STIYTSRT I 72T ITh FHUCYUT THEIHUT T FHTEHAT T =T ST FehelT 2T,

TETIR, T 37 YATIRhT i STk Sok WIT {FavT Iy sfeh o7 719, ITRAT ST Ill, W G, W T JhTT, Ik sok GRT STRT =k
T e =it 3R T THRTETISTR hig T, o1 3k feuifoiet MiEfata, STei & ST @A T&d &, o U1 oG,/ 3Te i o g
T ®, ifer Fraa fafer W 39 Aop @a H e TR (S ot S fora s e S o ST e, s9e Stfafierd, F d 47 et
NN, it fop foren gere Sfear wn.far. €, ot qeft wirelt wmerier Ty, amoft TofiT = 317 I, afe g &1, b7 oTwieT aRe, =eh, |
ST SAfe GIRT 4T STH 3 T 0 ek e W § STT o ST B STyt Swdeh def forawor o qrey Ter 97 Tehet &,

STETATERA AT, AfE h1S &:

T TR, T ST erwieT et YA € o1 o foreger et & fendlt oft ord o emwier ot 7Y BT E, S ST € T § o1 Sk
@I Y T R ST AT geiithe I/ AT ST S S o o Sk o IR 19 A TR TSI § Tk e

SR SHUT (ST T ATUTRT U ), T 1970 TR 10  F TR ST AT @I H 0T BT TRIG § 7 a9t
ST STafe Tk AfE AT St T STET YT TN Tedl © af e AT vt S, 1956 T €RT 205 T o SFia e TWHT
TR TeqTfirer frereTer foTe we gRe fAfer (TEEiuw) # STaftd o <t ST SR qerg 39 YT o Tgo RIS grar 7 doh 3R T &
STEEHTE T ART 1.
olarT{-Ieh WTew F Sife
I SO e 20 (T9F U6 IRIEE) o 1Y Uf3d Telt (YEeRIUT aTeAdT TS Hehd [ahiuT STTavehare) fafema 2015 & €S 44 &
STATCH ¥ ok, AfIT & Fehfeueh HTEAH o TR T § ST Giaem Ted S e § e TE@T 379 a1 g e 9 J
T M. SO T S feuiteiedt wfadst Efeam) far. o wer fwic €-aifem &1 o oM & T eTavaes srawe o & Tt
g
fevite €-cifem sl wfepa T arge P ¢
() e $-aifeT gramafy SeEr fedie 27 S 2017 1A 10:00 99T ¥ IR 81 33 TEaR faieh 29 S 2017 1 9
5:00 S THE T, ST GHATATY & SR IR &7 24 S 2017 T e 1% TG &1 Sk o IR, {575

IR ifqer &7 €1 37ear ST &9 | €, 310 91T Seiae (e ATEAH 9 < Hohd! ©. 9k UgTd WSyue gRT §-arfaT
et et ffehar & feam s

v v v Vv
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(i)
(iii)
(iv)

)
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
(ix)

x)
(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

IR ¥ $-91T 9918 www.evotingindia.com TT ST 311 Y.
IreREeSY W faeter &Y.

3T 3T ISR ST ST

T ST & O : 16 et wreed et

. TITHEA & AT : 8 37 o St SRS o THTT § 37! HT FARS SARS!
T fifoer WET § 9 TG 916 TS T Sk H USiighd HiferT TaY Te¥ e
TR TGTT TSI i T TN B 1 TeT Y AT 37 W e

IfE TR Y T ST FY F ¥ TH I www.evotingindia.com T T 37T AT 7 T I § Sa ferdt et /
ST | FifetT &1 © T ST au qrgere o1 TAT feha S,

IfE 3T JerT AR YA & o FfAf@d sRoT T STTET

& T 1E Wifder ey | I W 9 §e @ & fay
LEl ST FAIHIT RIS 10 37eh T ThTAI * T Gt . (ST TEReIRanT o |1y Ty wiifass
SIERHNeRT ST o fore = )
5 we@dt T s/ feuiferedt it & g 7ot I 3rere et foharn €, S ey
® foF 3 Freffi 89 Biee & SShum Fifeq & 70 & fEwT § qfsd o S &1 ST FY.
ATTYT ok faaRoT | TR ST W S7eraT TAT-3 A o o0 ek o TehTE o STTHR TATTeT soh faor averar S
fafer (fem/ame/ad oreT #) ufas &Y.

Ife; 3 foramoT Sk ateraT fEmR # sifyaifed =&t © o e arwreT Sk faRoT 3Tew (v) #
STIE % STTOR T 3T S / Hiferdl Fe% § Jfaw &L
T &9 Y I (aw0T Hfaw & o 98, g’ 39 W faeesw w].

T U TrEueh, fSieh S wifder &0 4 €, Sep foru Sterm SifaT ©h Suersd 81 S, qenfy o gee, e v
T WEYH T T IS RAvE W § UgeT SeT 3% T U 9 Bles H e A §T UEaE Te AT .
FIAT AT T o ST IAX U G 5 TTHaSehT ST 3171 TeAT/ehat # Afe Haer & forg o7 &f af =t off Teheut
T ST o A 3 3H TOaS ST SYANT T Hohil, TN foh hO/GeT, SR WEEue Sk o ey ¥ -9 o
forehe =T T B, T ST ST St S © o 311 7ot wrgae ot off 3771 =afth bt 1 9. ST 38 Mo T
o fore et e o,

Wifer WET H TR S 9T e, 319 faaror, fak 3 o & fqu T Hehed W $-aifaT & o & ot gahdl €.
YT <t T A fS5T9 T 37T G AT =6 8 o [T $THe T s .

FIfT T3 T MIHT * “Tehed foaior’ Ta 9ok THE M o foe g / T8t o forered f@mé <. 7o+t S=aTH9 & o7erar
T o forhed T <A R BT o1 faohed ST 3 R STTUhT WRH(A SRIAT € U &t o7 fashed STUhT STHEHIT Ular 7.
Ffe ST Fehed 1 FYOT foreor <@ =red & df Rsiegyr wiger fores o foreres ot
‘ST’ ST =7 ST o IR, ST d1e STer o1 i feran &, ““Fafie”” o foferes . Toh S eheT aior IefiTa
T, AT Y 7Y AT T Y HAT AT & ol I F. W fFash Y, ST 3T AT U i 87 HgA W
foReter Y ST TEIAR STYT 1T e e

Toheqd T TS IR ST AT THhH hT o TGT 3TYeh! STOT ST LT S i STIA(T et gl
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VI

Vil

Vil

(xvi) 37T ST g8 T ““firee o o foru =7 foferer ot ferened OT fofereh ahT 3179 3709 g7 oht Tt AfaTT ot fire o Tt &,

(xvii) fE ST TR ST TS e ST & 79 IoK LS U6 BT Foaue ¥ o "hiRie ugae’’ W s o faew
3R fedr T fqawor & eX o

(xviii) TTER SR TSI ST HIaTgel T Iuers HSTHuer HaTsel U0 TH-SIfT STEN T 3191 31T & Tehe! © . I8 TH-afeT
T T ™ ©R Y ff SRAAS T Johd ¢ TS T FEIST WA o ITGNTehd! shaeT: T VR TF e BF ©R ¥ 98
T STSCTS Y Tohel €. AT 370 e F ST e YA et U gRT U 571 T ST T STare o

(xix) TR Faftheh PR U9 ARREhT & fog e

R JAftheh SERUIThT (37T JAfhen!, THIUE, TISTRSATE SeATfe ) U SIF4Teeh T www.evotingindia.com T
SANTET ST 3T STMTehT SHTAE o AR T GSTeh LT SERTF 2.

TSTIERR0T ThTH TX TRAT o AT U e e STeh! Uk T U7 helpdesk.evotingindia.com W $-Het T
ST =R,

M foeRor ot 9 & 94T TS ATe Ue THas S AN HT ST JaANTeRdt (i foham ST =nfeu.
UG YA 3 WA o fereh 3 & Tem g1 ek fere 3 o i & 355 ¢

@rai st G helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T # ! =G T @Il o TFAGH o T1T o Al L §
T B

TE F Yohod T TEIRAT {579 fserer o we7 § ST foham T 7, Siierehel! gRT Se o foe oy § fighe
Y B IR | YUl &1 ST =iey.

(xx) - ST o WIS F AfE STUHT hTE IichT 7erdT TET 7, T 3T €5 www.evotingindia.com & §e7 FaT & i
T ITCAST STHAR WX I8 ST 1t J9 (“THUeR]’ ") TG E-1eT o A aTe o1 UeH of Hehd § 3724 helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com T §-et ST Tehd &,

-3 ARG feAich 24 ST 2017 1 S T bl Sfoaat TaT IST H VIAReRen! o TRRY o ST H 30k AfaT T

BT, qenfy, SR huefier (SUSHHT ST TR UE TeROT) AW, 1970 Y HRT 3(2%) % WGHHT ST VGl F SIHR, HH

TIHT T BISHT ok T 3= FI3 ol AR ST o1 2RI o oIU Sk o Geft TeRerReht o et dIfaT SR & 10

TfeeTd & Siferer SfET MU T AT T 7 ITF T BI.

Ter h, TSTeRT TGS o USiIehTuT & S72dT STHTehe g7 Feifte ervredl Tt o dsiiehtor 3§ flente fonan a7 8, ohe- 311

fafer sterfa femrer 24 S, 2017 &1 Tsien § R €-aifaT wa €-aifam/qa w1 gfaer & fow o g

e AfE ST 3k T YT 9ST ST o THTT TEE ST &1 T ke - 1 fer averfef feieh 24 S, 2017 7 X ¥R0T 3 7,

ST T ITUR oK S T TS 0T h Tohel €.

TH AT T Tek I S Bt JeETEe U WIS Sht SeQse IR Ui i T 2.

Z-qifam fsran 1 3o Te TReelf T ¥ T A 7Y $oISaT & A 3T FAR, TSAIheH Td HIURE TSl TSATST i

STerhelt & & § freh ferar T €

SHrereRdt, JAAH & (2) TaTe! i SUTCITT  Hall o STHacA e Shid 3- AT i i ST &l THIG § o1 (3) FHrAfcad & i

7t o offaT g, ST ek o TSR § 7T € ST weff okt ster e, 1 9% e averan foreg, St oft €1, SR T oreme wEIed

T IR ot ST,

STerehat st Rare ged siftd afomT shoet st Jedge www.centralbankofindia.co.in T8 GIEITqUer &t a@TEe T Sk

itk WM 3ok H Teheq U T o 2 fedt o ofiat wef¥Ta fory s ue shued fafids den Jvme wiss fafids o o

gfera fore SaTT.
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RTSATHS Taaut

TS/ SAFTRTI/SRISEU ST o HTearm F Uit erT

T |11 3 o Tam & STHER, Sk 1 feAieh 31 71, 2016 Toh T St SR - 1 (ST - 1) ST <00 5.5% TS $foaet 9o o &9
¥ 1.88% o1 Uit TTEUT T2 1 STUT 8.88% U THY TSTRUSR 10.88% ST TGHT STV ¢ ST ||| T SIS BT of T,
S T T IR AT U qeaoTTH Uit Fo, o for Goft it STquTe ohi 7R Wofed e o fefu, 7ot Uoft & gfig e aTavash 2.

ST g T SMUR W, MY FRETIHT 7 T 6500 TS (X0 B: TR U Tt HIIE) Tk bl et Goil Sjar o o1 fofa foram @ @
A WHT, R T o v 317 farframeer mifeemifiat uer St (seieters) faframment feq quft oy fafremt o o1ef S, et
STt ST forehedt A Traster it (sverfe STgad! Frewifeh ffm) SR/ aterar stfereh feim S/ aterar feft wigda 31T/ 3teram e o
TEAHT o1 @R ST/ ATaT 37 fefdll HTem ohT STANT ST Wehell ©.

7 for9Te Hehed dIS ol Teh AT TehTieeh S@e | ST hiAd STaT Shiadl a2 U THT 726l GHarll U9 G0 Fegmen! i, S are o1 fader
T 3 T, I STOR Iforadt v SIRT S o I =Te ©. Sfadt v o STt o faga e e v ST off S S a9 3w
TS G TR BT Seiferd Rl qoim o1 Targ aehi T A < U ok o faR 3 STavaih THe ST aTet Tie S, ofie Teieihi, Teleeril
TS U 31 mferetfat o wmet freffea forar s,

TR IT TR o IEHa o AT & STHTIHR Sfarae! T ST ol T, I8 g foram S o

i 3ot v o wima fiftd & e ¥ I e, Y6 (STEEieR) et 3 st VNl TR/ 3teraT @ o1 ot o
THR TEATferet gfererel YL STRT LA o Hay § Wl o STAGT i M Ta 7ferfam o 371 o] wrerer, freri, fafemt qen
femfadett & Sfia TeagT STRTSTa 3§ 93k 1 ANE BT fSTas aTe 3teraT goit STt Winfa sfordt Iraw & yeatfed frim o1 Giert
1 o foram S €.

i, IfeR ST ST T S TefRor a1e o =i & qd T feRar ST Ferar 376 STRT R ST o1et 1A Ry o el o6 ST R T .
Y, 7% THT G0 T G Tt SIS el sonehit st (STshaT b7 37 Td 3{aon) fuf@m, 1970 3T Ia dob
31 $fea (Sra e Hifer) fafram, 1998 sterT o1 fewnfaeeit/ fafem/aeafaet o Hraet o STT&T §hT, ST N &1 STeraT 3Tufera
=,

iii. Ut & YR ST FRTAT T8 STreed T (STREetetR) fafm o ffedred # fath sTedmTet SeemTd sharei (F3mea) i 7 forar smem
31X ThT ST, ITATH Yohed o T &1 o1 fafer T 12 el o 37X feram s,

iv. I o fasga o ud o AR et e e e o1 fafamTen sTavashdreii sl A § Tad gU WIHEIehT, ST Hawhl T
TYERT 31T o7=7 qifed T8 merrt sterar mfuea o arer foreme-fermef &t o fopm s,

v. e o1 STRY S S 9Tl o STIER, StfqeTaed, e 1 21, i et 39 FohR ST T8 et e e for o o eramifaa
o & Sf¥Ta Sk T et wiferd & 5 T § atferer T S =T

vi. AT W TSt 3TUdT Tt (STEESTeTR) fafermi g1 9w Toe W & 78 73R o 3Tamar 3 famr ufayfaat s7e omead &t
fafar o 1 o ot o7afy I faRvT/fasha fo ST o T =Y B

vii.  3Tefed gierdt TR fefaes fed aC yo § S o foemm sfaae SRl & uehe B,
TS FICTTeRTIoT 3 ST o Afw & FoT-ScifEd foeiy JedTe ol i s ST ST hid &,
Sk o FISTTRTIOT T Sk B ITHT SaTtheh GHAT H STh! ST 1 THT ek 39 Tohed B T U9 $egh WHT ST,

Ry deer o SRYTH

e/~

I ag (T. %. TH)
feien: 23.05.2017 HETIoh TEaeIeh-Taalsl/

ShUt wfea
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el HqUTT ( =g H)

et et 07 | Wreh 08 | Wrel09 | Wref10 | WRi11 | W12 | WTE 13 | W14 | W 15 | 9T 16 | W 17

e T 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012|2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898|4,02,272| 4,23,390 4,50,539| 4,56,336| 4,49,679
Tu-2T-a% gfg 35.48%)| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)
el ST 82,776| 1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173 2,26,038|2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184| 2,96,671
- T-a gy 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%| 11.45%
T TG AW | 53,489 74,287| 86,740| 1,07,118| 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152 1,53,008
Tu-2T-T% gfg 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)
SEN 29,037| 32,646 44,445 52,008 54,847| 59,577 72,662| 86,384/ 95,655/ 89,895 93,792
Tu-2T-a% gfg 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)| 4.34%
RISEERI] 64.62%)| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29%| 71.44%| 51.57%
el WAfqems | 0.62%| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%) (0.80%)
ATH Ugdl ( =3 H)

Wrfier W07 | AT 08 | WEr09 | Wref10 | Wret1l | WeP12 | WrRM13 | Wri14 | W15 | AT 16 | WTE 17
et 3T 6,710|  8,787| 11,525 13,799 16,486 20,545 23,528 26,350| 28,303| 27,825 27,537
Tu-X-a gfg 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52% 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)
et 5,444| 7,518 10,088 11,741| 13,895 17,730| 20,355 23,112| 24,744| 25,183| 24,448
Ti-X-ad gfg 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%|  13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)
IfaTer @y 1,266 1,268| 1,437 2,058|  2,591| 2,815 3,173 3,238| 3,559 2,642 3,089
Fu-X-a gfg 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72% 2.05%| 9.91%|(25.77%)| 16.92%
I[E AN 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533| 1,015 (1,263) 606| (1,418) (2,439)
Fi-X-ad gfg 10.47%| 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%|(57.43%)| 90.43%| (224.43%)| 147.98
T (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 278 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51
JEAS T | 2,474  2,223|  2,228) 2,545 5,326| 5,169 5,738 6,493 7,247 7,065 6,574
Ti-X-a gfg (10.16%)| 0.22%]| 14.23%| 109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01% 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)
- A 476 791|  1,070| 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923| 1,894 1,938 2,876
Fi-X-a gfg 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%|(27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50% 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%]| 48.40%
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freTer fard 2016-17

3 TRt &1 famier 31 /1=, 2017 1 THIG a8 o fT ek bt anfiier fdte 3 rer orat Tfara oram faawoT, @y Ue g1 @1 aet Jee-
TETE fereoT ohT I ehiel g TEwe ©.

ST afyTer
femteR 31 9T, 2017 T Sk 6T FoT HAGE T 449679 HIUS TET ST 31 W, 2016 HT T 456336 S T,

fedtiah 31 A=, 2017 1 Sk Y et STHT M T 296671 FHIS € T ST A 2016 & T 266184 TS off. 78 a-2T-a9 11.45% T
gfg Temar 2.

fedieh 31 W, 2017 7 S % T AT T 153008 IS TeT, ST AT 2016 F T 190152 FUS 1. Tg HHAT SEACET TRfirm &
AT 3 22991.22 TS i FIT AT 1 farsht 1 e § T3,

femier 31 AT, 2017 1 G foreiar a9 H e 3T T 27537 HUS §5 STal{oh (aA1eh 31 ATE, 2016 1 THIG e a9 & I T 27825
S ot

Sk T TR-SATST 3 TH-X-9 48.38 % 1 Jfg Iot Lt GU fEATH 31 A1, 2017 T T 2876 IS T2 1 &A1k 31 A, 2016
71938 UG of.

fetier 31 W, 2017 7 U foita o & S o1 Ufamer oy ad-2T-a 16.92% T 9f gt Hd 5T LT 3089 TS g, ST el
oY feieh 31 AT, 2016 ! GO fawig a9 § 2 2642 FS .

feer 31 AT, 2017 T 9o fTATRT Y& 811 92T T 592 S g8 S feier 31 AT, 2016 i AT fmel & T 898 g off.
fthT oft feiek 31 T, 2017 1 AT fawia o & S T T 2439 FUS TS BT ©.

T o IR FHHART 77 T 251 HIUE BT FHH o T T 4214 HAE TN ST el I8 T 4465 FUS o,

TSl FATeT ST (-1 3 STA) 11.28% o, fSra# 3-1 7.16% o7 fIaer av a8 3T 11.07 % . Usi v 37
(@G- 111 & STA) 10.95% o, FTaH TH-1 8.62% 1. fIeet a9 7% ST 10.41% °T.

femteR 31 9T, 2017 T S HT 7[5 AeATd T 14735.84 FUS &

ferer 31 W1, 2017 o1 THTE faxita ¥ # Tohe agel TEHT 2378 FHIS B AT ST AR 31 AT, 2016 T THIG foig a9 # T 1287
S ot

femTer 31 9T, 2017 o1 TATG foeia a9 # TG o1 392 YERaT 3 1183 HUS &1 T S f77e 31 WM, 2016 1 TATG e fawda
T H T 608 IS .

feTe 31 AT, 2017 1 TATG faxita a9 § oher ST H Tohdt TIHT FgehT 17.81% &1 41 1 fadieh 31 A4, 2016 1 G fawiar
THH 11.95% oT. I8 Ffg, Toi TATqar U H o o ¢ St TemhirT o ATeam § T 22991.22 S S FIT AT
forsn! ot aole W ER.

feer 31 714, 2017 o1 TuT fawiia o # Y5 1M H 7E TIHT ageh 10.20% 1 741 S feieh 31 A, 2016 1 GAT ot o
H7.36% .

feaTer 31 AT, 2017 T G faeir o & TS ot ST TEHT 58.43% BT 7T ST &7 31 A, 2016 T FAT o o &
51.52% .

foria o 2016-17 & 375 =TT WS (TTSTETH) 2.51% T&T.
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faxirr o 2016-17 ® Hfd FHERT GG 2 11.81 HIUS TET.
femier 31 AT, 2017 o1 TATE fawia o § NfEal W ufame (STRST) (0.80%) TET.

¥ 2016-17 S IR JTATaHAT & F F07 77701 T 82771 TS F TgHT T 88085.80 TS T3 ST {Tget o oY o1 # T 5314.80
RIS T i ST €. TG Jerfrehar & Tt & SMferer o7 BreIeT S31d 5T ek T X 1065 FRIS o NUHTS T2 T 8761.80 FAS
STt o1 foshar fora. 5 fasht o aTasIe TefHeRaT & 3THM & 3 1621.40 TS T STFHeRT TET.

e BT ST 1 fort o 2016-17 H X 36760 TS T TFHT T 37537 HIIS &1 TAT S a-eL-a8 2.11% bl g Sie =
feer 31 W, 2017 7 guTe foiia o # wHwEEwE S T 30701 RIS T ST Fret F0T T A BT 20.06% T
femrer 31 W, 2017 7 U ot a6 & e F7T T 32008 FIIS g S el K0T T ATTH BT 20.92% ©.

SYATY T TEHICRT 12510 RIS 3T S feAieh 31 9T, 2017 1 GuT oy 9 & o7 Kot Trdmiferar T 39.08% ¢

ek 7 2T 9 T F 46 TTHUT WRISHIR Td FFITR0T %, (STRYST) T2 7 W7 (18), foRR (9), HERI¥ (6), S U (5), ufgH
T (3), BAETE (2), TSI (1), ST (1) T 379 (1) § 2nfid fru . af 2016-17 & SR, 3HST T 1153 TRemT swrfern
SYRNTSTT foFT ST STH 31961 AT T TfeTeqoT feam . 370 § 26511 (37T 83%) HFETE3TT T Sk 0T, I THe T - o
ez § Frifsre fomam €.

S & U fedier 31 A€, 2017 o6 3 TSA1 47 5l § 1629 TMET3T & Tedeh & 91 3 &7 Uiy S 7.

Fop ¥ forfrr THTS & TR 2000 § ek i SHEEA a1l 4,330 & T 2000 T FH T SHGET AT 18,376 e i HaT
e, o 73 T T 6,387 ST TSI o HTeEH  had (SR . B 176 YTEU T GHEYE %hg, o Wiet €. dek o #E Ta it
o AT § 170 .89 TG Sk T ok feuifeie @t (Fegaisin B 7. feiw 31 99,2017 39 @A § et ST 99 2 2070.14
S oI

foxita af 2016-17 ¥, SHWIXY FaHE F Fef 3T 17.07 FS T8

fedier 31 9T, 2017 T TR 9 H Aok o TaTeh § 4714 TG, 3677 3T-TeH QT (FUTE), 5285 THTH, 10 AR HETeH T
1 freR 7ea 7.

2. IEUE T
¥ 2016-17 T YafY & 37 TF =7 & farawor FFgaR RN ® €
TS H

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 fagem %

1 | = e 24661 25887 (1226) (4.73)
-31fim 16283 18978 (2695) (14.20)
SEEN 7372 6474 898 13.87

-3 1006 435 571 131.26

2 | 2876 1938 938 48.40
3 | Fd I (182) 27537 27825 (288) (1.03)
4 | vEg &S 18087 18822 (735) (3.90)
-STRTTRTET 17330 17653 (323) (1.83)

-3 757 1169 412) (54.43)
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31.03.2017 31.03.2016 foerem %

5 | ufEeH = 6361 6361 0 0
~TATOT 4214 4465 (251) (5.62)

-3 2147 1896 251 13.24

6 | Fd ST (485) 24448 25183 (735) (2.92)
7 |¥= -4 6574 7065 (491) (6.95)
8 | gR=me &Y (3-6) 3089 2642 447 16.91
9 | yraym - T/ fawT/eT 5528 4060 1468 36.15
10 | %X & fog s (1090) (1251) 161 (12.87)
11 | JE v (2439) (1418) (1021) (72.00)

3. UEgN

frer o T o & 9 2016-17 % SR, 1Y T B @ 1 TR T 5528 HUE o Fed NG oh fereqel fereror Frega &

R TS H)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016 faere=
Ao Sl & o smaem (164) 470 (634)
T & foTT araem 6216 4913 1303
Efeg @ o o s 321 (1235) 1556
et & for smarems 300 851 (551)
ARG (1090) (1251) 161
3= (55) 312 (367)
Fd 5528 4060 1468
4.  ETVHEAT U
(rfereTer )
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
SIS T AT 6.20 6.86
ffert st AT 6.27 6.95
SR 9.01 10.09
el @ e 7.38 7.46
[ AT Ao 2.51 2.78
TN ST ST 67.31 70.65
5. SaETaeh IUTT
(srfereTe )
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
TS 7T TS ST wrwie A (Tssqew) 8.10 8.85
TR-SATS 3T TS S SwrEvie ff (Tgam) 0.94 0.66
TRETE oY U9 STa e A (Tsew) 1.01 0.90
3T fEat T afawer (0.80) (0.48)
afq HHER T (R S ) 11.81 11.95
fd FHHERT & A € HUS H) (6.49) (3.76)
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6.

Uit we i Wi STl st STguTa (HeTRys)

STt AT STUTT o Wi freger €
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
- II -1l - II -1l
fazm-| 7.16 8.62 7.44 8.20
fazm- 11 4.12 2.33 3.63 2.21
STt vt ST 11.28 10.95 11.07 10.41
7. YEaA

feier 31 WM, 2017 7 JuT fo<iia o & SR S 1 T 2439 S T S €1 G ©. Tegar, fawa o 2016-17 % faw frewmes
Hed 7 3iFaaT IR R R T T AT S T Tf T R .

¥ & S FevTes Wee ¥ uftads
Tt o % R, do % feeres Hew | frefefed a3 R

A TH A, TS R FHHAR (v, e 01.04.2016 1 T8 THA hi GAIG T 3T LT Hfeta 01 &< w1 a0
T

ot T, e B Tk 21 5, 2016 i o <Y oaf o AT TEt SRR STt 3 ST STeTehTel - e
% g W Faee ferar T €.

At T FAR SN, FHER HHART e, a1k 09.07.2016 1 1 T i TAIG 9 19T Fia swferre Qof e
w4 fga 3T

S T, TH. TET, STHTA T THRT Fe7eR TR 18.12.2016 T T T ThY JHIG T T 1 Y BT Shrefehte
ot €1 W T g .

St 3. . I, fEH 31.12.2016 FT Sk w1 GHT T GG R ferafiar o1 T s & w9 & 72 ¥
FaTaT T

ot ot 7T eff T feAieh 17.02.2017 § 1 I o1 o1afer o U Sk o shTeiuTerer feTeR o g W ek feRar T €.

ot . W, rgr, fedieh 28.02.2017 T dh w1d GHA Y GG W TG AT T ek o HrEAIeTn (YR % 9E §
TaaT gu.

freeres wed, faxia o 2016-17 & SRH 3 o 129k 7 & Yo 5U 1 7q. . A, o et SR Sieft, St o, 1g. Tom,
ot . . el T ot TR, T, el g7 9e IgHed ANTEH St TXTET i g ST Yarsti ol T@ifohd il .

EEHETIN KR

TR FehaTehTuT U8 et Te0T (RITEEIeTE) o Siaic Soh qeiwmreT ferehmaet o for Sheli Terehar ST o feenfaeii o7 oo
AT . Sk T Y AfeTer ek Uk 9 Ui € e HER ST e oT ety i i o1t T ISR R faAr o
Tord &, 511 ik 77 Terehem SfHeRRT 1§ 910 B 7. FIReTehToT 31X et STavaehdl & THR W @TRie Siafd & 7eae §
oft Tk T Fohel €. THY FHEMER T SFIT T, RISt kT T HHAT BT A T | Heg et 7.

17




@ dogor ' 31t SR3an
Central Bank of India e anfiter fure 2016-17

10.

11.

12.

13.

SHTETeh e el fure

ST ITEIE Tat Rrd, aredta wfayfa ua fafwe arg (@i geientor ue qerd et stavaenan) fafm 2015 & fafwm
34 % STt it € ST Sk T FaTEe (www.centralbankofindia.co.in) T SUCHH §. THeHT BTS e UT S o1 355 e o
fth ok o TUT ShTierd | SHt Giera oh! for@ ot 38 W o TehaTT ©.

frevTent o ST Haedt faawor

freTeRTToT 7 UfE o ea € fop femieh 31 A, 2017 1 TS fovita o o forg a1fifeh ogl ol AR i o

% Tl faue, afg w1 7, % ey § T WEHTT o e, AN @ik Hht T STITC fRa T €
% a fied o & RERTHER 49R a@ie Sifadt w gEa w9 § o foar @ e

% ggfa vd faaehame fule 1o grasher Rt T ©, A1feh favita o o gAIfE WS o ShRISRT HHC T qer feik 31 7T,
2017 1 AT a9 o 37 H Sk o 1 HT el U9 W 07 el fewarm T e

S IRAH SRl T ATUTRE FHA ITet (TEHT S AT F STET A or@ich Yerd T@- | Tgfed Ud waie grawtEr axdr
T

& AYER HRIER G T & YR W, o 391 fFr T e

% 3Nafter fai fremor vt € e 9 yuret w9 § R o

S Tt AN FTHT F FGHTT BT STUICH GHATET e o T gufaa momelt TR st W € S vt 9 et 9 § rkd ©

HARE Teg

ok T FISITF e, HIARE T FT3T T STERIT: ST F oAU Hfrg 7. Sk T BN Mo W GEIw fAaf@a somedt qerm gemsit

T TR,

AT
TR Hee YR WK, YR T So 3 et wfqufa e fafim s o o1es wrieyia Ue TeanT o Ui SR = S

2 FRvTer Hed 31U UTeeh! U8 IATHeh] 1T Wew frafer Taels td fagrg & forw 39eF ufg off 9 ek e 7. ey ied WIE
T & NS T8 G YaTat S TYiET T .

YT Hed & IR
ESIERRCH i &
feier : 23 W€, 2017 ey Ud warer Feyren
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I T: 3Tforen aRgea

T 2016 & SR Ak T AT T F TE TS F TG 99 2017 F TTH IS ST T IWAT . A TGS o T T ITH T MR
T & R % STER 7. SSAIRT # T & g37 THifT o a7 ¥ fageit fafma o # gfa g8 €. 7€ T0m g orgmf o et 9
forehTg oY TETETST T ST atfereh oot faem. e & Hof, Jot g GREVTETE S o hRUT 4,09, § hTHT 7 7ok fashrg sifed gat
?. FS T HifEe TTeaTe o T Hgferd fahTg TeF I ST TET 7. §6 & H oo oht SrreTe Sferte Teeia o aftermt o off faft
T, gfgwier Swe @ frafd, ST steferaTen % faw S 7eeR ) €. =9 7 fiwer ot o steferawer i [ §qfad S & 3evd
Y ayeforaen &l Hat § T & fIq sRet ST Tafa fashma o A Shfsa e o A fohan €. el Y agel g% hiAdl & R0 F5
T fafaer sTeferamenst ol 37avd Ted fHert.

WA el eerel Jigae] o eqehierh T & Sa¥ TE1 8. Feacl o o7 Sfeht fae & Wit 7 § wohe g8 St Uivrat § woif ot gfg &
e faort. 3k T A 2017-18 & HEA Soid H SN STh STET § 39 gfeg & T off ST M. 7 U Yarehw (Sfeget) § oft
3Tk Tl % e firerit. SFeRiSTa g7 i, o 2017-18 ¥ WA ot oMfEen f5eht@ X 7.2 % Te & qaigae o 37t oft s 2. et
areferaeern &1 qd ¥ ST I <X ft 6.6% T TGHT 6.8% T T ITHA 2. faxiigad 2016-17 H 51 ThIfA F AT 4.5% Te T & S
foh o 2015-16 & 4.9% off. 3T <A TFHT TS TeTel 1 I 3o T G a1 T il b1 Sgell g8 afeh himdl ua Hifser iferar
Y g I o1 @ 3 ot g TR,

SrefeRTel Hel o aTe et & STt Qe g3TT. T H gfg det & ST o a6 gU foet o SHRUTEE 7. 9% 2016-17 ¥ =1e] @I & =1
STUT SIS BT ST 1% T& T STTAM 7. 30 F fG@RR 2016-17 T < Tt SMUR W weed fewht Ferer & ifey ot <X < o7kt
TR, BT € H, U Iferdl frae § of Gehrieres 4 SE T e €.

R greR, FfaTd Teal, GURIeTe SUME! Ue SR 9 STeherdl oh RV FeATafy § R steferawen %1 fefd Yoo Te gwifad 8.
AT ATeRTT TGS

QrefsifTeh & o Sohl o foIq g €T areft oft ST R ST SeiT oht g wAtelt e Sqett orsioh Mfeat & §, oY qrdstieh & o el i
A ek e ot Ud faeet ST St 3177 Teermedt & wfemrert ot oft QIeeT ST S, et o ST sferT ST H ST AT 96 § Tohe
ST ST T TR, FIIRE G- Tt & TaTd o TTod %I § gfg off 7 W €. yRefrg fowd do T R Gemrenss wRaw ()
fafeTearsti # Geirer forar € qom et W FRT e & fa STIf ToreT U Arse W S 33k Q1T 91 o= Sif@wt o aRfeses Fa
T oft Ui o €. el WishaT ot T ST ag H faferaTe G A 2016 T WA e 7.

AR &t - Aok ohT ShTATETET

el

femreR 31 AT 2017 T S T Fel AU T 449679 FUS T&T ST U5t T o T 456336 FAUS F (1.46) T BT HH AT S, I AT
+ TS H T 1452 IS I HH TATT 2617 FIS o FSThia 1Al 1 a7 § wfkafda 3T oM 22991 HIUS 1 F0T ST (STEaAIET)
1 forshT o TROTHREEY farar o 2016-17 % SR ST & T 27060 HIIS I HH gE €, ST A 2016 T HIGE I X 4.47% Bt

TFCeTeT @y feget o % 2642 FAS Y o & X 3089 FHIUS TaT 511 foF 16.91 HFwTd A1 gfg <uar 8. deh T 2016-17 H Haei & gfig
% HTT T 2439 TS T I € M 7 ST et 9 T 1418 LTS off.
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. .
feaTer 31 AT 2017 T FHeT ST TRT T 296671 FUS off. 3= AT T STAT + HIET 1 e TR T 1452 FHAUS h HATHT <@l S al
STHT Tt # et I ot ST IR 11.45 WiETT S 9fE T 7 ST TE 12% T, ST Sk ST, 99 2016-17 H 25.00% T g 9y
¥.103102 IS T T ST et o T 82485 IS off. =1e] ST WRT a9 2015-16 % T 11970 IS T TghT aW 2016-17 H T 13207 FS
FT AT, ST STHT § ShTHT BT HIGeT ST Tl I 35.48% o1 9% 39 I Sgaht 39.20 % &1 74T 7. et Yohet STAT TTere 99 &% o 11.87 Hfawra
T g TSt hTd gAY 2016-17 H T@HT T 290972 FHIS & AT ST ¥ 2015-16 H T 260101 TS off. SIfeh R A ST 2015-16 T
T 156921 TS W 7.94 FfT9Td i g ot S LAY 2016-17 H T 169384 IS o W a0 U5 T4

deh H WA ik ek ahT fehaT=ara U shTa- T

e fsTd sk = S7a qitast festier 11 ®akt, 2016 & ATEA0 T a9 2018- 19 T TR Td Tq4Td I@ieh 7ay o felq st & A er@ieh
AT (§5-UTH) o forarer Gael So@l T&qd o1 8. sk 7 Ueh $5-UH YATGh ohl Hareil & ot (e 6T €, Toh X §8-0ad & o1
TS T fepae ey ot feam €. g9eht Tt 0% it T o foTe Toh shriareren feeTen aht STearera ® Seimer QiHfe e T €. seh o1
feTeh WeeT T AT o1 SRETAIET WHTT $S-UTH fehaTare ol JTfd ol 3Traferes THie ohie €. Wt st seh o feenfaeenTan a1
30 fga®R, 2016 T TATE BATET o foTw SwTai o farawoft feier 30.11.2016 T 9ReT fToTe s o1 T FT L €.

xUT

o< 2017 # o T FeheT T T 153008 HIES T&T ST fTael o AT, 2016 H 190152 IS o1, T€ AT SEEIET FEHIATar o Aream ¥ 3
22991.22 TS 1 KT AT i fash! o HRUTEE &,

ERUREHEINCE IR

e gt Frre Hifs T 5t 2, forad wne (R sfefad @) ga o faega faenfeer fon T ¥, 9 qeuAn wee & avt
&, I e Goadh, R Te et Sur e R gomedt it gatee fomar w2

uTerfHehar & KT

TR T sk o feenfeeTaR, SIS I16 S 0T 27297 SR G- U7 SIT@q o o %01, § § ST off 31ferek €1, 1 40% Srerfachar
T 83 & SfeTa TET oA ST R 37§ & o 3faviel F0T HaTE Seh o foTu ST Wee T & €. T i, THUHUAS, ATy, Ve
IR & < 3T TG FTeh § F VT ATE T T U AT e © . 3R Ui, Meifiehe 4 3 ST g y gyt W R,

¥ 2016-17 T ST FTfHeRaT & & F0T ST gt T 88085.80 LTS g1 ST fUer o ol ol § T 5314.80 IS o1 gig aMar 8.
Ty srerfieRaT & STIHT # ST T WAl 33T U AH 7 T 1065 PG o NTHTIT T T 8761.80 FIS ST 1 farcha fea.
T foeht o aTas[e IefHeRdT & ST H % 1621.40 FUS T MU T@T.

T st

feaTeh 31.03.2017 T R FOT ASHIST § et SBTAT ARTAT T 32008 FIUS BT T Sk o Fef 31T § R il 1 feery 20%
q arferh 2.

SAHTT T

% S o facelt fafrra oragm SerE & Heft 91 mfrgd S (‘A gt STRaTedt SRT Yifed feRar ST © . aRee e o o
g H Sk T Ueh h=Iehd SITeT §H § Ik ST Jawe F YRTer e # Sgadt g1iae st ST Teh.

% T 31.03.2017 1 ek 1 Al 0T TEITET 5452 IS BT AT ST feAieh 31.03.2016 T T 5628 TS o

o fomad 2016-17 ¥ vl 7€ faeeh fafwa o1 aeliar T 38269 XIS TeT, S fawia o 2015-16 H T 44027 FIIS o,

& TFRIRE ST AT AR 31.03.2016 % & 3819 TS T T ik 31.03.2017 T T 4457 HUS & T, ST 7T 99 W 17% St Jfg
TR,
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% TRECASR ST T fEATeR 31.03.2016 T ITHET 20421 fafers § 9ga fedieh 31.03.2017 &1 JTHET 217.86 fafea= g1 7€, st
fraer a8 W 6.27% w1 ghg eeriar e.

Fordh, ey et Frdrer

o o o1 et GEwITerEr femier 31 AT 2017 T ST T 93792 TS B AT S fedieh 31 A, 2016 I T 89895 TS oT. TH T T
foger o o TR W T9H 4.28% 1 9f <51 1 T8 €. TUIWT SeATeh Hfawet feidh 31.03.2016 T 7.42% 1 qa | 7 31
T, 2017 T 6.66% T 5 GIAT R,

% IRy fiord g 7 o af 2016-17 § TWRT F 0.5% (WA, 2016 F 0.25% 31X T, 2016 F 0.25%) T HHT T 39 6.25%
T fear & #iT omiet 2016 ¥ Wit 3@ HIRISK T GehTed T 1% F 0.5% T a7 2. S ook 1T TThT 6.75% B T .

SREw uerer
TIREH WA= YU/ T3 TR TCeAT

Sk H 379 GRATI SHGH Fe-e JoTTel! His[e €. 0T, AT, qeT Y=o Si@Ht ue o || Sf@wt & iaid S &1 Sifaw yewe et/
T3t T FRYTeR Heet i SITEH See Wit gRT e wdaer fhar STer 8. Srel S ShiHa (U qe SIS ot Seredt § et
St Aiee o frerfor Geet Sifqat s geer o g Giefa T Sea) ol Te= o ST FE307 off il €. Shiuie T 0 ety favmi
TR fafee Siifem SRretedt & Srare T oft wfifa g faf free @ e

et faamr

3FTele e & Farer o foru S # focga feenfrien & 7wk o guitenfia agett Hifq dise 2. 398 T semem & qoft &m0, femr,
YA SUT, YT FUTH, W ST, ThTT AfufTam, goe e TSifaat 1 f7gfth, Tt 1 onfeat s fawh!, sTed Jeheh
T e YT JUTTel IS €. Steforaer # Fe=am qitedH/mfafafest ue T fuam/meer st ggftt see i mfed o & faw
T AT T TG T G BT S .

for af 2016-17 & SR, 7, S 7 T 2378 FHI H ThE TG, T 1183 FUS HT FWLYH, FoT FAATHT T 3561 FRUS HT UK fowam
? W 3= T & TCEE R 50.00 FS TE 31k & 40 T FA AT 6116 FE) T 98 T I hred Fomet ) o gomg wer 2.

T WiEfiTeRt

fegmR 2010 & Sk 7 3T 100% TGS BT Hehd STehT T (Sewg) & wox T foam 7. S T FeiTas grefret g gw=m
T <A1 © UG TR hT ohT UICSTCHTCHe: ShTESheTeTT U6 e Jamd 3 ohi A e o for sxagifares nferansit o1 w@enfer foan 7. faemm
FHIFIT TEILAT S TSI, AT, FHaaT, GO UF 37 Taiferd STavasharail o SISy / YauiT fasy o Aagiiass qaiqe
371 Fifaferek Td GUET ATeAdTati o1 STTYR 55T ST €. Sk 7 3veT fiehadt &g, Tenfue foram & we o ot ife o qeat faframmes feenfen
% STER fafie amrer ferart ST fopan ST €. Treent % fedlt Ua doF ot STt ot Gea o forg @it werR it ifert e wferaratt @t
Y[EITT T T 2. Sk T I ST T F W AHIAE Wi GATET A o AT 2K Qe shraifad o €. SavaehdggR fRaT e
T iAo foRaTaeT off R ST €.

wETeT e e

Sk ST TTETY ATfTeh ST@TIIeTeh! o HTEAH Y SIT@ ST Aok aTaie o 37ef 8 31X Ty SfEH 3 & TR T TG i
SifEs 3T Jem ot St 7. qeqER, G 31.03.2017 T 3661 TGN STREISTET o T4 off U TT@1eii &1 SUia feram 7 o, 39
UK 2330 YETE Teaq Sif@w AT, 2315 IM@ f1e7 SifEs W 6 51 v 3= Sif@w AT & arifra 8. d &1 h1e off v aga
Ffurer Sifew e we sreafier Sifem e & sfarta et 8.

T fa@r

fedier 31 A 2017 T, S o Taaeh § e 4714 TR €, 3677 STYEH TG, 5285 TATH, 10 YA HEierd U5 1 R w2a 7.
¥ or et 29 T, 6 W H 5 5, INTG Jawil U6 TRt foeett, 574 fSrem qeamet aon v o6 707 57t § € 626 St & Sufearfa o arer
ok T YT R .
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S AR - I T AEHY/TH AT F THACT T I HA/TEE T BT ToA o AT/AT HIG A SR HTT BT BT BT Fa&T
FIAIEh T fora.
% dieiuEdteng - T dar iedr & I e & foy SefugstenE T gAR o @l ofiea T I8 Joft weH T R

% ToreRmaal et fuee - fafys s W o ferehTardt o fgeT qead I o S €. W o geiaRr e et w5 st 3
bl o AT ATt ST HITE Sl & U STt W TewT o foeg Hiarg ot Sl 7.

FHIARE HHITT

TR AR Td Farefi o ar # T, Soiae ik, STSTSR U9 377 HIY SRk o HTEAH! § SRSl ST S o feTe, T 3 urli ot
THT T THT 3T 57 BT 1 T TE T STH gfg i o foIT e L% Fe@il & Tfend Team § 310 seh o Haq™ ¥ gfg
% fo fre AT fammaet ot Hew S0 U FRAT T T 16 o AR IO 59 9 off ST TR, tfEe IRdd TR W fafsfafedt aem o
foTT, wiee T W T T Ttatl/ et/ S/ e s/ gt o qrEe o fafin, faf re-rar nfafafiE S e
Ifcerey, 1 Witk sref, gfer =iferat, fefedt fematin, fam Ufaw, sifar-faem, s ud 37 & sfe ot . 37 fafafemi o1 oo 37 &
foTT creret shact, THUA AfSAT, HiaTse T, JUEST Hafrst, TeatT fawmT o1 +ff STt fofam .

Heehdr

JAdhel FAHTT & FATE Tee hT GRATET T T TR e deT o fo €-fafserg trder st yrestd o1 Tt €. 399 ot 2t
YT T SI3TE ATl T RTHTAA & Tefer T o @ & 7qee fiertt. fafsreig amelt & fger ¥ Score-1a guR gen 2. 39 99 d &
Toft ST/ & SwTAferET T ¢ Geehdl SITedhal hTdehd, JfTehal QU 7Y ST YeHiTaT Ud WET=R FTanvT Gefh wefswtt & =R § 9fea
FEWTTaT oht. 2371 WX ¥ fafue formerat/fagfaarerat qon I q=meret # 180 SISy, STETfSid bt T,

g g faenma
1. 9HEa o :
A= 2017 & 37d § dF § WE 9@ 1 &1 37044 of safs frser af a8 9@ 37685 off. WIE @i &1 Jufiar aeffercor
FrETER
goft T, 2017 T, 2016
AferepTet 16,247 16,115
fofoer af 13,001 13,103
TR it 7,796 8,467
HA & 37,044 37,685
TR S

T  U<dem 8 wiEAy fefies
& T, 2017 1 @S Y T 88.35 RIS o

% 9 & TRM, HIH & Fl T A, 2016 F T 1110.21 FUS T TGHT, 19.13% T T8 & a9 Jfeg st L §C A 2017 T
3 1322.62 S B TATE. 3ETH %07, |, 2016 o T 886.06 HUS T FgehT, HH, 2017 T T 1085.53 IS 81 T, T
22.51% F g as gE 2.

22




@ Hogor ' 31T SRBan
iy afier e 2016-17 Central Bank of India

Yedar wreAfvTe wfedw fafres
% Yde faxia Yand fafads, fesrr/qeen =g, foee =g, Jay sRdad 78 SeaTfe Gfed TfTamdd: =raenfiar e Suers
FOTE T,
o o, fesre = iafafir & sfumgor & fog Tet o gy g ©.
ot stera= -
S HUH TN 2017 H T 2.77 HUS T IE AN A foha, S Td o T 2.00 HIAS o1,
% FIar e
@fer  #)
feraur fomrad 2016-17 | famr o 2015-16

feTees =9 ¥ o 36,97,765 40,97,743
fes=X & Jeam =9 ¥ Yo 2,69,31,110 2,56,73,602

3T AT (1) 3,02,88,904 |  3,23,,96,472
et 6,09,17,779 6,21,67,817
- den fefies

ST YLK T 9 o A bt averfe Ieget oo 317 sfear, dor i Seier, o 31 e 5T ¥gw &9 § S & s 1
Toh SO T fofarr T €. H g T WA Soht § Ak T 20% SfoIeT €, Saeh T 40% gt SArar RS e
HE.

Sk o7 foita o, dhofgT ad €.

o Toft T § SR HrifTTe 9 TET 7 Sf oA & SR o 3eT To 9% o €.
feqmR 2016 & 37 T THR sk o T Fref 1 ST Afd X F 8,32,00,000 TR .
hetet I 2016 F S 7 TG 83.61 THIAESN € 55.74 HIIS) T Y% 1 Al foar 7.

I o SR ek T T 2016 F AT AT BT SO Y 7. TEFHR, TR Sk 7 feAieh 15.03.2017 T JTH IR 616,748/~ F FuqA
% 4,79,90,324/- T ATHTYT AT fohaT €.

&frr Tmftor deR
fetier 31 7, 2017 &1 TAR 3 SR &, FSTerT 3 Tt & 47 St # 1629 IT@naii &7 Taaeh .

JURR Ud T

)
L X4
0

*

)
L X4

forita 9 2016-17 o <A sk T YRATT RTd S T ¥iieg AT’ o STt =T ek &t § Her JReahi aa gu .
I F TIPIFT FRT ok T TSI Shifc JEEHTT He foham T,
T § WA YL T ST AT & Iy wrai-aa o T ofeg, T efiaie gRT s i 9o WK § TarsT 7.
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HIURE Ta-q

X/
L X4

ek o HITNE T hT TIE SV ST o Toe § Hfich HeTagi ¥ FIEelNeh] sht 3T W gfeg ehiAT AT Hehe tehTuT
Te URETSTAT o ST WIeh! ehT SITERUT ST §. deh ¥ Wal™T GeIag shl STUTET & UH Ta-g o AHeh! st fFReY are
= fafirs gfufaal grr @t Wt 8. shidRe el st uife, shid- e ¥ gUr (g 9EReaeh! & 9198 0ed ¥ gfg 2g are,
Sk % sfoadl I AT Wik TRt 7. T T Wit Toe St 3fea far. § gty B, wTelifer, S Uk et TR R, foheg
SRRl HUHT (STSHHT ST STl T FaXoT) AfrT 1970 o Ted i fohmr 7, S yRe Rerd ek gRy frfia €. or: S Jat
(e, STEAATE Ue Hehd 1ot STavaeshamy) fafam, 2015 # fafafiy wiaie Taa aHEEt & Waum 1 39 i a, St 7 R
SfehTT ShUT (STSHHT ST TSl Td 7o) TFUfTEm, 1970, THIFEHA doh (Fare Td s qTaem)aisT 1970 T8 YRd TR T8 YRS
fosTd o 5T 39 Warey S feenfAe, T Senfs o e T STe TR BT €, ST S,

ToT S ¥ TR S 1 AR Ta-g Tersii & oy Wieher 3 +( Heierr 3 wig ==iita) Aam =t ¢ sfigfE i €. sgifem &
Ig Tehd BT © o 35RT 1 S T A% ® foF S T 39 T T T, TORRT TS T ShT STOET 3T 3T ST foRen 7, Fored
TE T I WRHReRT I HIARE T Tt SR TOTET F 3T T T

lECHE R ER]

Sk BT T3 SRR U (SUSHHT T TSI T SFaX0T) AUFTTH, 1970 (FHI-T0F T FT-FIE), & STTEY a1 T €. Jrm
T, e e S o S1aQr Hae o e FevTer dee o U fafed €, feht arererr srerer we we fwreh g1 1 St

Ao o FIoTTeh Hed o M7 Swarl faf e, 1949, SHHRT U (STHH T 37T Ta I0T) fufe, 1970, T Geifed ve
TS dor (e T8 fafae maem) s, 1970, T6T GO & gRT SAfuemfed g &,

geftemeitT o a7efd 2016-17 % SR, FRYTH Heat o1 TS frad o

% w Wi | sty @-T) | A 31.03.2017 | ot dm | R 3103007 RO fmad R e | feien 31.03.2007 | @R 30,
& 4 % Ui el den AR Sfeanare Wi ohl W@ | AT | 2016 W sifaw
gfate YRR ST & frevreRar S 5
e = seay  suferfa oft
1. FIKECEath FAFTEIEY | 01.08.2013F friw el ket T, ) W e T Eiki]
T i, et dhe, W . .
o, T, THCE - i T
AT, o, Wt ToE | - shfee M T
THH, FOHT
o, T o
T3, P
TR,
e,
REIREESE
2. ot T35 e AT | 110120139 s T T, -t Eik]
feErs 31.12.2016 ST, fR® T WY .
LD eI
Hoad,
SR,
THA,
e,
TR,
TR,
e
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e ™ Wi | sl @-7) | A 31.03.2007 | foviegmadm | i 31032007 e fmad R e | feien 31.03.2007 | @R 30,
& a4 % i e dek AR SFeAAE WA T W@ | T AT | 2016 T Sifaw
fate TR A ST H frevrehar T doeh

e e way ¥ guferfy ot

3. ot %, feama. FETEE | 23.01.2014 s e i friw ¥ Eik]

T i fa.
e,
T,
THARA,
e,
TR,
TR,
et
4. b ok wETEE | 11.03.2015F s Eica T, s -F e
v 28.02.2017 T, T B fe.
i TeEE
e,
T,
THARA,
e,
I3,
TR,
et
5. i 7o it FHMEE | 17.02.2017F G afem T, G frRa i ) A
frEe SR, = fewe TR
LGt
e,
T,
THARA,
e,
TR,
TR,
et
6. . g AR TR ERT | 19.02.2014 7 frw o e arefomret T, I fR® EIEG]
T R T, TR
LGt
Ercis
ot
TR,
T,
A
7. AT AT | R G | 13.03.2014F friw e fo ket friw s Eikil
frye Laicis
Ercis
FESRE
8. BRGNS AT FHERY | 02.04.2013 133 eny T, & & Eikil
fryw | 901.04.2016 T,
[iED LSELS
9. | ATcEET FAXE | FHHER FHER | 10.07.2013F s IR T, s s St
frEre 09.07.2016 Hrwd,
Lica AT,
AT,
T
T,
LSELS
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Wi | et @-Te) | e 31.03.2017
F 4% & i
ghafe et

e

fergtorge a1 g

fetter 31.03.2017 ht v forw ot o 2RW
Uger de 3N Sfan e wiufa st wewm

ST i

o

g

feieR 31.03.2017
T 3 U Rt
EECT

e, 30 9,
2016 T Sifaw
THwE d5w
¥ gufery oft

Sy -
TRRT e

19.12.2013 % &
18.12.2016

EED

10. | o OO, T

T T

T,
T,
THARH,
e,

et

TR

friw

Eikd

feTien 100
01.07.15F

T T 5T
e freven

1. o . FEme

T, e, T

TASTES T g

Bkl

12. i . 3N T feTe 163

01.07.2015 F

TR T 5T
e Freves

Bkl

ST -
TR e

13. i o e

21.06.2016

T TR

it et

37e7E TS et FeeTeh U heTerh ARSI oT ek o quiehtferdh fETeh .

THHTE - oS o yEe gfafg

LGl - TS oY o we afEfa
STRTAHT - Sifew yEy gEfa

LGEla] - 3 U T UGl Ge gt
et - 7TES Yot wffq

amgdey - gE e s gt
T - Whelest Ry gHfd

ST - gt afafa

EIEIES] - Tcchar gfafa

dregt - VT 3YHIE WfHfT

TI3R - HHd gETYe gt

A - oy gl s R

o - i T

eSS - ST ekl bl TgaT ohi THTET o o aTe ot afffd
EICICE - iR giafa

for af 2016-17 o SR T Hesh Y 17 935 T2

26




@ Hogor ' 31T SRBan
iy afier e 2016-17 Central Bank of India

ﬁ'&ﬂﬂ?ﬁwﬁuﬁmuﬁﬁ:

TSR et o1 YaeR WA ol T3 UH e seh (Fae Td faferes Wael) s, 1970 Tuisa sehehl shu=t (ST ohT ST Ta 37a<oT)
A, 1970 % STTAR fora T2 7 U eSS # ffe faeha wiepfaan, THeic/ag @I STa Gaelt 75Te U6 918 g/ 3T 3ot gest
vIfeRal o WA ShTel ®, famtier 31.03.2017 o1 39 Gl & 8 Teeg &, 57 o7eare) Ga qae Fe3eh, 3 shrurerer FegTeh, WA e oo
& T YT T 3 311 feyTer, S 1 IR umer g A Fevter, e et feeer den 1 SRt sHet fevte wnfie
§. JTTEHTA/FHER FETTehRT o1 Tleh ©: WIE # ST fehal SITaT 8. 9y, f&mieh 31.03.2017 T | STeuTeres fevTeh, | HHeR shH=ry
fresTer e 1 AfrerTtt srwem fresTen o1 7e e B, fae o 2016-17 & SR FevTer Heet ot Fae Qiafa o 14 3o ST i 8.

FHUT SFAIE Tiufd:

BT doh (oA Td fafae Jrae) Ier,1970 & @S 13T & 399N, i 31.01.2012 1 f29 AUSd ot 07 1Hre Ffafq 1
TS AT AT R T 400 RIS T & FIT G, 10 FS T o GHGIN/FE TN, T15 AT ek o Jfqas (@HvT &), T 25 A ek o
Tfad (TR &), 350G qh o Ufdas (et &) To IS T o faay (FaT &) o TR yeare Taeft are & fafeq wifwar o7 aamm
A . I AT ¥ oTene UE vare F1ewTeh, hriureish feTeh Ue FuTY Hemeeh S Farer, 0T, F07 fRT Ue el onfaa 7. o
o SR 0T STTHIC FrAfd T 21 S ST Y T,

are =t o wen wiufa

TS T o e () w1 T AR et S & et & oER, e Heet R foRar T 2. e feenfy 39 &%
TIT-1ey Sk § SATAfTeh oRaT TRe 3 RIS o Y1aH, UfaTer Tgfa e Turer =T S o oht Fifaferch/Ter oe wiE e SR
frord S o Aot 1 ST RaTE Qe S o T TRAT HT F UG T THIEUT B . TS ShY o Wi gafa & et
FRTERTIOT, YR TR % Ifa FeeTen, et oo o o i feemes 16 &1 i TRt W-shreiaree fewms, 57 § o7 9 %9
T TRETeRT BT e, WM §1. T fereTeh el & et T foher ST, o o R, o wie WiAfd Y 12 3k STrifer o .

wifEw yae afufa

TR ford Sk o aftes o Shateiret 7 St aa)sig/98/21.04.103/39 &A1k 7 3THeR, 1999 TH & 20.04.2002 T YRS arg
3k T BTG G FTH/01/2002-03/3.2 T f&ATH 25.11.2002 HT ST SIS Sk Tt HrAGeT §. FTH/09/2002-03/3.9 F STAR
TS o1 SRET Tere Wt o1 Te fha ma . wiufa § arene ue yeer FevTen, hreuTersh FRYTERTOT, YRA SR gRT ATH e, wife

ST A F1E9Ter Ta o T-TehTLT STeTehTiereh THe3Teh SMTHeT ©. STThTel T1-TTehi] FaSTeht o1 Seeh Ueh o oh T&Tq STTaa foha ST
2. 9 & 2, 59 QR T 4 9% ST 1 T

iesifen wiwfa T fQyTeRt st T sitieR

% qui-ohferer fASTeRt ol ShTEfTSITe Terg TeaTe TIfT o ST o o, feeTer Heer ot wiksifier wfafa o1 wa foa e o wimor
T .20.1.2005-5131-| feieh 09.03.2007 o STTIR oA 1. 39 AL & TG TWHR FRT AT FE9TR, TR fTord 9k grr
fe feeTer U 2 e feerer e €. foa o 2016-17 % SR, QlehTies (TRt il FTEfAEET Gas Sedme 7 W o)
w01 o fow i gfies gfafq ot 1 daoh s T &1 T €.

o I-THRT @A Fevent / W e Feveht ol HUSd i Yoleh s3eh H ST B & T T 20,000/~ S3e BIF T& &1 &bt
fafer 3u-Qfaf ot 5o S3e H AT o & fAT T 10,000/~ 3o BIF T A ST STt 1. ST o ST 20 ve foRm o =
o TN B, A Ta oY e, STauTersh (MEITehToT Ta FesTehTol, ST 9 SLari / Y oTd ek o 3Tfepl 8, o1 S3eh
T BT YT Y foRaT ST @
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& o o 2016-17 % SR, TeT8 Td Teieieh FvTeh ST HTeurers: FRvTeh! i 90, v Ud Uefeddt & &7 & el fetferiad Ter

T YA fefar T §:

EaCHR ) TAEH
1. | &t TSt =fy, steae w8 geees e 28.70
2. | U AR e, e e 38.94
3. | AR . e wmriaas e 23.11
4. | ot . . AT, FrEiuTers e 39.54
5. | F . AR A, FHriaTaes e 2.58

o gt o & e, deF T ur Ry o aTE ol dee! § Ut e % fU % 10,00,000/- (F9 € G W) TT ATE i 30-
TfAfa T 93kt § UM 16 o U T 14,50,000/- (T Sieg oG To9 IR 0H) o S3e Y[ech T YT o,

TR |iHfa:

gets otd oo o g oh. Seteer 1.8 .46 T 47/29.39.001/2007-08 faien 1 TEET, 2007 % T Uf3d St 1.
FH.95/29.39.001/2010-11 feieh 23 WE, 2011 T Il & MTER, FTS St TaT 2eifer (7) Sifeask Fwaman, (i) e ud fwvosan &7 &7
T () 3 fhis 3 $AMERT, & MMUR W Afufem (ererfd SraReres Fewen) ot ¥Ry 9(3)() o 3iavia adam fatfaa femes ()4

R it feeTes @ﬁmﬁ%aﬁﬁwwﬁw@ﬁﬁﬁuﬁaaﬁ%ﬁq@aw&ﬁﬁﬁwﬁaﬁ%méﬁaﬁw
gfafe o1 T fFar W R

fomr a 2016-17 o <R, TR 9k ST - Y U9, ST U6 St et 3. 9t o e U MR el 1 feffa e o fo feer
16.07.2016 T I QrAfd ot 93k TSI 1 T8 off U5 JrAfT & STER 4t T, T 0@ 4 et 3. 0o fhe udf My ferfq
HE, ST o srerfer 1 AT 2015 T 30 ST 2018 Toh T TafY o AT ST FHHAT (ST hT i T STR0T) AT, 1970 Y HRT
9(3)(i) & ST IR ¥k FewTent o &9 # faffer forg me §.

FIEReh! st oy wffa

Tt (R, AT T8 Fehe [h 0T STERFeh ) A 2015 o T U3 IR aTSTR o Geierdul il o STIITe H, THUNeh! i Gae
Fafa o T 9 §X W I T, AT URehT Td 377 Hfafa eh! ot ferehradt afed v o S7eRor gafud, arfier foard ot mfe
TG, TATTET <hT AT T & e T T SRR/ faTent oht ferehTarat o T oht JoTredt =ht <@ o ford fopam T €. o o SR,
frereTent & s el St/ fTehTert oh1 SR fear ST S[ht &/ FaaT foham ST S[ehT . WH=Ia: Fawrent ot Rehraat o SHiars, Trig Sehil
T 1 o 1 fEA o offqT o ot S €. 39 WG ¥ o1ene e yee fewTen, shuTersh R T Ud < T fewTen 7 et T .
T ot 2016-17 % SR 39 WA T 276797 off. feieh 18.12.2016 T STHT Tafer kT GHIT o T4TT 9t TF. FETeATT 39 WA
o 3remre] Foreh o I 1 SITehTel T TR IR o1 3YTardiT ek oY feraT STt € ¥ o S, 39 THT T 4 S35 SIS &1 6.

¥ 2016-17 (& 01.04.2016 T 31.03.2017 Toh) 3 2 FFavTeR RTenTard o7 forawor fe gehme 7

1 | = & gRy H s ferermed ==
2 | TITE YR FHIOTOS/ ST IR o TF 6
3 | ST SATURT AR 169
4 | ST ATfe fdre /ST et 61
5 | ST YT ST 8
6 | ATt faed # guR 0
7 | I (TAUHE, s, et 2
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8 | e fTeRTId 246
9 | FrueTE/ e 3 TS ot Rrered 246
10 | 3 % 37 ¥ dfad ot frehrrd &
TH YT € foF Fareren ot ohie oft forermara 30 fe @ stferer srafyr 7 fomm e few/eiferd T 1@ €.
AT TR

St T FAR T, T TeWeUch-THae)/sHu afed, frfn dat, v sferm ug fesor Twifer & rqurer et & ofaman 3 S
TR STRT U6 Tioh ToRTelsil & Qe Sfaaa! STl qe STafad-i o7 Hfayfd we fafwa arg (GeienoT, areadmd Ue ehd [ehiuT STavaeshart)
o T T T STt EeRioT R o SR ok o STIITer ST 7

Serfres e, g e, s e et & wifa
I o SR, S T WA THT o1 fetion 8 FqamT, 2016 1 SARHR SR T 12,38,06,796 31T S50 o7 M X FUL1297 FIS

(ffrer gfea) =t T e 7. 39 i Sk 7 Tk 5 fEwwT, 2016 T AR STHR W) TR Se i1 f17m 67 1,71,44,954
3ot I ST U ST o 3 156.79 RIS o faadt guit oht S off 7.

W TR FRT SR T 2 10 TG o iR oo T 5830 T TR s fer@d o I o BRI 5k 7 T 583.00 HII T gfaact
STt T STET ot © Td 1R 3T T @ H Tt €, T o7 377 ofraie €. 58k SIfafeh, faier 31.03.2017 %1 6 7 YRd TR T
100.00 TS T it FAfer off Tt 1 7 U 39 T Wt M W W - LA ok 317 IFSAT 1T e YT Wt $RT BT Seie ferer
@ TR,

fedier 7 A=, 2017 1 S T I 111 T STIEA 2R 1| 778 ST HT T 500.00 TS HT o ST T .

STt TATT STUT i AT i Ud siek o ety Tarert ol aeman < o o, 3 fafemr fra | we foaw 1) 1 arerfies §9 3§ sgmen 33 &
fom ST T .

TUYUT o ATEAN :

formmet fair aftome (R-eraTRiferd T Wifafuds RaTRierht o T THem o 31 T oRaTaRifer afteh TfuTe TTHT-=1eaT 3o [T
T, WIS T, foig ©vee, wert (WE)), sefe sy 3iireht, e, et ue o1k T o o fafire wfafSd gumm o §
TRTTSTer fohT T 1. 3 TRCOTHY T sk kT JarqT3E www.centralbankofindia.co.in T +ft Fef¥Te faam .

WA TR Yo

Sk Y 10T TR FTEROT T3

e et TR« Spshar, ATk 30 S, 2017 T Ya1= 11.00 o7 SeTHE!, T 0ig=, G -400021 I s & WeT Haier 7 9aT e,
1. I% QIR a1fieh Sk faeia o 2016-17  Fefed 2.

2. FE-I @ AR ;i 27 59, 2017 F 30 S, 2017 @ feaw wfgd)

3. a4 2016-17 % foTT TS AT hT ST TET BT E .
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HIUT 3k
fomeT 3 o SR ST WTERT 3okt o faramor
. ASH I Wehfd fatier wa ww ES 0]
9.
1. | e aTfifer QremRor d3k fedqres 30 S, 2016, | 931 WA, TRIE!, WHA Uee,  TW@E - 400021
Tat= 11.00 97
2. | e arfier TremeT S feais 30 SE, 2015, | G GRMESH GG Sod T AelfaRey, FR g/
TEt= 11.00 T frame st Fafas % uw, SEe @, fad ot @fgm),
Ta5-400056
3. | Wi ater TR S3eh feqim 30 SM, 2014, | ----- - -
& 11.00 97
Wieh TerTel st 0T FeiteniuT :
Sk & ST ST Tk TSt ffie s U ATel e Toriet sfear fifiae, <t § gefeg €. T g e @
] Wier Tagesl fafie s (Hews) 532885
TR ek Tt 3 e fafds (Tews) CENTRALBK
ST oK TS 483A01010

T Wik TS BT ¥ 2017-18 o o anfifer getentoT Yoo 37aT o feam T 2.
e ¥ TOI-TUT W TeA-T6 o B W A-Uiad-a atve (fram-11 goft) SR forn €. aieielt senman faaor freree &:
fetier 31.03.2017 1 AgeT deh 3T Sfean arvgq-feat- 11 4oht st ferfa

W faawor R feAien Hel Io I AMETTTETT
(CCaERD)

TR foa 11- Hiist X 03.03.2008 389.10 ITETAZ483A09161
TSR 7o 11- H=T X 10.02.2009 270.00 3METTZ483A09187
e foaT 11- EsT XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 ITETTE483A09245
A fZa 11- TR | 14.11.2008 300.00 3METTE483A09179
A fTa 11- F=T 11 17.02.2009 285.00 3METTE483A09195
31T foarT |1- Hiisll 23.06.2009 500.00 3TETAZ483A09203
3T faarT |- HisTIV 20.01.2010 500.00 ITETAZ483A09211
3 TR |I- Wit v 11.06.2010 1000.00 3METTZ483A09229
A Ty 11~ F=tvI 21.01.2011 300.00 3METTZ483A08015
A |11 ST 56| 08.11.2013 1000.00 3TETAE483A09260
TG |11 ST . 11 07.03.2017 500.00 3TEUAT483A09278
e 5544.10

T gt SivS S Wieh TS faffes & geiag fFu M . S 3o 2017-18 o A€ TRt o1 fifeh eiehoT Yeeh BT 7T fohar 2.

FIIT 30T U e/ favTent st fyrehtaal @t famor:

TIIT STAXT, - ST, AT YT T Favmeht T Faifera o= fafafed W e §AR ISR 0@ TH%T USie o St § o
ST 7. ST I foRat oft Xt 1 ST R SR FeRET oft Uars/ RTehTl/ s faTgat & Hare § $ERunent ug et ¥ e o W ey
T T I &
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[¢]

forer sweTsy Efean ugae fafiee

-101, 247 TR

TeETey A, faghret (afg)
Tag-400 083

et 022-49186000
T 022-49186060

3-7f TS rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

dehm ¥ TR R T U

TRTIh AEe¥eh-THalSl/sha-T Ffee Td STurer STfererry

9eft wifSter, HeTydt
TAA aigT

Hag-400 021

ek 7. 022- 6638 7818
e - 022- 2283 5198

3-HAES :agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

v T feRefaamssiee

Central Bank of India

o 37 ST T A ST ST T e 9 2, A ¥ TR 9 9 o S fcreese % fo 2R fewaet e
ferfieten Feviforedion fefiis (Toaeive) T St fenfforedt aféi o) fefirs (Sreicaen) & wrer @ forem .

feier 31.03.2017 T ARSI FRT ST T i Tew & it v 3 fawor ferger

IITTCah ! Sl E&T g Rt G T &t %

fifder wey 114 135640 0.01
TUHE I 88403 329322715 17.31
HEaues 50815 1572712609 82.68
HeA 139332 1902170964 100.00
& TCHN G SIS T T 91T 1546139179 (81.28%) FfEd.
F12 off ShEteT/TStam/anue sremaT aRad frad aeTe et ©.
TR o @Al § Praw:
AT R & WU 5T T 761 o AR, &k 31 A, 2017 1 ** STETaTehd Ied @i’ | ST 319 e €
. faerar VIR Sl | U TRl $ITE
. A &0
(i) | o o gy H STETaTeR ST WIAT § WHY TR ohi AT TF SRt IS 240 33,219
(il) | o & RM, TERURET ot e, =i e Sud @l ¥ IEd o a0 6 366

o STerat @ dues foma.
(iii) | o & SR, U] ot T, IS STeTaTeha S+ @il § Y19 37afa fory . 6 366
(V) | o & 37 § SreraTRd I WAl § ST Fel SEREReh U9 91 o1 T 234 32,853
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TRTARE T o STETd STgaeit oh SFTTUTE ST FHTOTTS
Wieh TSSO T1Y T T GefeheoT S ot 9Tcll, Talt (eterg, ey Ue Uehc [ohauT STavaehany) fafam 2015 & @ ufaq shiaie
T & A ST o S § Yeiferd So o itk cRaTaieeh! o FRT ST TH0 Y €.

ST |
ST WfedT o ST ot =roT
# gfe o ta § o a1 o it Tewit ve aftss weree J faita 9w 2016-17 % for doF Y omem g w6
g & & e fear .

RS
1Y TF HaY TR

M g8
fee: 23 w8, 2017
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ufd,

Aol dek AT Sfeam & waeuT,

T feien 31 9 2017 1 AT a8 o T Yot Sk N ST ST HTURE TG Y T B SFUCH H ST BT A €, S fom Gt
(GEROT STEAATE T Tk 10T STTavaehary) fafem 2015 # freffa 2.

TR TG ShT ST o STTITCH ST I el T €. I T oh1 ITcil o STITe o1 TG T o T Shuet gRT Siiiehe uferamsit
T 3Tk ShTAT= Tk € THRT I8 ST A o, I8 hoeft o foeit fraforelt o% 7 ot oramaden § o 7 € 37 W Afyeaftw 7.
THRT T T TR Afeehad ST o SR 31 T U T WEiehvl & S99, 79 98 JHIT i § for Sfeafad fafemt # fruffea
RS g o1 i Tt o g So 31 a3 oTre fhar 2.

T &, TART e oft o ® o 59 X T STUICH 7 1 Sk 1 9T SFaerEdr o7 3 T € T SR Sk % FRIEK Yeielt S HIver
T T BT AT &

i Tt g e
e AQTHR T AW
TF .3 A, 1016478 TH.TH.A. 3010513
(HiT 3A9T . T9) (diw 3w . fag)
ATER ATTER
ST 9. 049289 ST 9. 052438
& UTSeh T €1 Ug THIIEey Sd TH. oh. HgdT WU .
e AGTHR TS TETHR
THIN 7. 1077838 TH.TH.H. 0004780
(¥e ot ot =rgae) (du Ty, o, Tgdn)
UTTER YTerR
TEEIAr 9. 015585 AT 9. 010870

I ; 8 feeet
fedier « 13 W%, 2017
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doge '@ 3116 sTaar
oEEEE sttt s
¥, AT UE SregutT e i &,

TS AR T AR

208, HIfTRT B1ST, T 14- To{T =9 3
fom, 462, T SO SHIAHTAT - 700 069
AT, AN A, THE-400013

TSk T, €. U TEiEed TH. % Wl UUS .
TS AQTHR TS @R
814-815 qoifaar =g 504, fordf 7ot

212, THT uig= 19, TS5 @9

= - 410 021 % oot - 110 008

AT @l T geh! shi e

ufq,
Yo i AT $fEan & ge@m
faitr faaforay o fad

1.

T YTl Sk ST e (k) 1 feieh 31 W, 2017 Y Her o fgaforat fm femies 31 A1+, 2017 1 Jod-1, 3 feAr
T T I o AT A T W qeT o JaTE faeRer ue Heaqut iR S, Hew qe o7 A o wfafed 7,
TRET e T . 3 foie fa ot § TR gRT eRauifer 20 WS, 23 & rater! ue ifafeh oRat wiereh! gRT S it
2158 YRGS T feRforar GaTed €. TR GRT qT 371 ST WIeeh! g1 i@l wifer SIanaii 7 sfeh g1 5, YR fiotd sk 3R
STRY femfEeT o ST 5T T €. 3k STeaT 3 39 2536 VRIS, 36 & Hrierl o Jor-TF T T B @I ot e
¥, 911 o oran e e €. 3 STeraraifid TS’ § Fot A H 14.51% , SIS BT 31.74% , TS 3N H 8.41% T AT
T HT 29.90% feerl 7.

faier faafurat o ufa waerdsr eat St

2.

3 forit feaRfora, St sfer stfufm, 1949 & STTEROT T THA-THT W SIRT R RKrd oo o feanfeen & R W 3gR !
TS © TS W & I Tkt er@ieh T HITehl o STTEY €, o HicT FeUe STRerEl €. 39 STl § gifche foreit oot & fator
TS T § Geifurd Sirafier FREvT ot 9T, fharaad v Teare ufed 7, S ek Get ue v fefa e hed € qon R of
TR % I 7T HUST § HETII! ST F T .

ET Uigreh! T S

3.

TART S TR ST 1 TS Sl TRIET o STTHR T 5T Ffehel foi e fqa ol 0 SART S 21k il . T gt e e
TR 31 TS SRS ST a1 FRT SIRT TR AT o STTET 1 €. I ek STUET LT ¢ o & Tavaeh Afaerar
T STTUTCH T T G T T 39 FhR YT 31T Tua o3 o 3 Ffend ot faraforelt & et ud fohat oft e o weeyot
3T Y T B T THIOT STHTH Tha &I T,

Teh ol e § 9 gfeha giefer gt €, o gafena foita foaforat # < ¢ i w6 gendteRtor & AR § erereditad e
Tt TR ST ok, 3 Hewarsi o1 <1 orT ek & fvlg X emenfid g €, for gifena faxta faarforat & qeaqel stusher,
e JfTaT Srerar oAUl €, § € ATelt ST@w T e off SN BIeT €. 3 ST o Teher! § oral qe sht gHferd faeie
forarforait & fomior uer sreqfaretor % ok & Hafura tiafter T ) off faum ohd §, Siifeh Sk & tiafter =T ot sefaar @ wa
o AR & 3L o foT v oRfCIfaat & 39 IR it ST o e ik s o o 7, S 9t ue v feor o6 wen
T ST TR 7 STTE TS eIt oht SYFHAT T Tehei Ud Feeiea S fhT T oaieh STTATT o et o |rey-Trer gferd fa<ia
feraRfuTalt o o SR feeRTuT T Hedieh ot SMfet €l €.
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5. w9 faur o o € foF TR ST AT oraT T HTed, THR o We SR o TAi Ud Sugth € o foTT TR ST ST
i

I
6. o ot TSI H 7T NEfETT U THRT FaTaH STHeRT 3 ST9R T g {3 T WHeh o SR g SIHa ¥ -

@  HeoUl oRaTeR ifedT Te 39 W frwforet 3 wrer ufeq qor-uT U vt e ey qon-ur €, R it savaes faewor
Il §, hT T qeh § TR oA T ® e yRa H WA Wiehrd eaieh (gt o 3Tge faAieh 31 9T, 2017 T
ok & foRaTeRadT ot e Ud frerer FeroT we T fema ST 9.

@) FeET e ol T 39 W fewfiTEt o |rer ufad Ar-g1 @ar 9Rd # QI Wi qeie faerl & T 39
o e forT T S F I I ot wet e <t € T

@) e vaTe forarolt 39 TG w1 g aY & T 9eY ve e Tepe yaTe w1 wefi o |,
faua =t W
7. T frefafad &t 3% e st Fd ©

ST 18 HT A1 T.6 (T) (VI) ST 222991.22 FII & AT ok AT ST § Taiferd 7 f5% S W & SMUR W
arfersham 180 feat o forw SRt fopam T © Sy femieh 31 W, 2017 1 &k o1 Ft AMH 22991.22 FAS FHE TR,

3T e, T THRT I ey e €.
3T Srenfren w fafvammen shgmg
8.  ToM-TF UG oY TS g1 @, Sfeh fafam stfufm, 1949 Y 29 of o1 gt % o9& 44X foFd T &

9. 3w W19 5 H iy o wien dreli & 212 ud SR st (STshHT ot StfermreuT ue fawvn) SifufEr, 1970 qo SAH syufera
TR TSRO St TATSHT o 3Tef 7w furd et € e

@ T 3T T G U WEHTON S 9T R €, ST GHRT aeH ST U fere e # g oren v & o Savae 9 10
F FaArTE 9T T

(@) TR GIE F MY ok F TS, Soh BT TIfHAT o SRIT gL E. T

(@) TE SR T YIS o T Sk 1 IS Ud wHrterdt I o faeRfurEt s gHRY or@l T & Ievd T i g .
10. g9 9 oft fud wea & fem

@ 39 U & it qom-17 ue -2 W dok ot o Sfedt v feRfnet § gEe .

@) Sfer fafem sfufrem, 1949 ot URT 29 & 3Fld ok o ITRET oET Teeh! RT oRET ST STraTatl & ol & fiard e Ofva
F1 S off, 5 59 RO o1 SO e 9w B Fediferd afmfera feram =
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(@) TR T H JOH- T, AT B W1 UG ThG JaTE {GaRult T SA@ieR WIe! T qer SR 2.

REERSICIENLY REERSICIEDTY
TF.ARA. 1016478 TF.TTH. 3010513
(T SAvTT. T) (g om0 faw)
rfter LIRS
HE& H. 049289 FT@d |, 052438
FHa UTSeh T € U8 Ty i TH. . UEAT WS .
REEARSICIENLY REEARSICIEDTY
THAR . 1077838 TH.TT.H. 000478TF
(e .t =rgefdh) (Hw TE. . Ae)
RILIEATY e
HSHA F. 015585 FSE F. 010870
e ?ﬁﬁv_vﬁ
ferer < 13 7, 2017
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@ Hogor ' 31T SRBan
Central Bank of India

WA ST T ereh! shi fure

. SETIE 18 STegHE g1 US .

TS @R REECARECICaY
208, HITERT 2139, 14- T @Y §
T foT, 462, SRR AT SHIAHTAT - 700069
AT, AR WA, THE-400013

UTSh T, ¥, UE THiiyEeH TH. . Uga1 UUe &.
TES TR TS AT
814-815 qaAfGa g 504, forcll Te
212, A Uig 19, TS5 @9
TS - 410021 7% faeet - 110008
¥zt dan St gfean o weemm

T YTl ook 31w sfea (‘fe 9F) & faier 31 919, 2016 % Hor Gfe o T 59 qE 1 GHI 99 o FEe ooy Td g1 @rar
oI Tehe YaTe faa<ur qef 39 I fewfirl (35eh o1g 3w Siere fomia faeforat o =1 & gefire foam e ©) ot Sii=r &

ook ST F T oy faarfoma famy Hamer, TRd SXeh o ATk U .7/116/2012-S1ST &A1k 1 37T, 2012 T ST § G911 T8
& T ¥ feAer 31 W, 2017 1 THI o fAC ok T eraTRifed i faerforet w st €, S St fafam sifufm, 1949 w5t
YRT 29 o TG o STTET IR HT T8 ¢ 3 TAN T T@IIeh] ot Ter furd ek 13 78, 2017 ¥ el &1 T8 2.

i T TS TG
TET @
T AT A. 1016478

(Hig AVT T, TT)
ATTER
TEAr 9. 049289

T UTeeh TF €1 U THIVREeH
REERICIENLY
THIAN 7. 1077838

(<t ot o Trgae)
WTER
T . 015585
I« 7% fooett
feiem < 13 W8, 2017

e i1 UE <.
TS TETHR
TH.TH.A. 3010518

(w3t fom)
ATTER
TSAT 9. 052438

&d TH. . WgdT UUE .
e G
TF.TA.9. 000478

(ST TE. . Tgan)
qTfER
T G. 010870
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Aogo d'e 31w sBar
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31 W, 2017 Al U<ct Aok 31Tt SfEAT oAl UiaTA o u

RUNIKSIECK:D]
fararur 31 |TeF 2017 SR 31 6T 2016 At
3 3
St 190,217.10 168,971.43
sfara faferat wer enferge
Hifaferer sRfera ffar 206,359.79 206,359.79
Isit arrfer ffera (e 1) 422,264.75 392,587.70
IR e 1,186,586.39  1,008,953.00
o U9 37T TR i 247,025.13 234,397.71
SR STt 36/(1) (viii) & Sfaria fafyme emfera ffermt 10,000.00 10,000.00
ATY-BI @1 & 99 (535,639.17) (253,355.56)
LX) 1,536,596.89  1,598,942.64
SATaET SR TEd AT AT TIT 68,300.00 53,500.00
S .
T ST 1,320,712.52  1,197,037.20
eI Sep ST 10,310,249.78  8,248,491.45
CIEIRES I 18,036,157.04  17,172,890.08
FA 29,667,119.34 26,618,418.73
I
1. 9RTH 3R
@ 9 e dem & 1,100.53 82,500.00
@) AR A 289,206.64 85.82
@) 3T geqeli ug wSifeE ¥ 69,617.36 155,493.52
@) Rl Hre SveE (TMoT et 115,910.00 185,910.00
@ o foax | TvEw 288,500.00 288,500.00
(@) Afaet Sfgart ot foaed 13,910.00 108,300.00
G erfaa wer Tt 9Tee 11| ey 150,000.00 100,000.00
2. 9Rd ¥ el U - -
e (1 3T 2) 928,244.53 920,789.34
T TIATE T AT
7 faa 75,023.69 66,245.09
STR-HTATTT THTEASH (I[5) -
Iqfa AT 81,337.57 153,251.53
A T T TTaem - -
I ST I ([5) - .
T 793,355.29 966,491.20
HA 949,716.55 1,185,987.82
het Uit e g 33,340,194.41 30,546,609.96
snfeEt
WA R deh o UTH Terdl Ta 91T T 7,508,675.51  1,406,950.75
ent W T VYT W& | & 316 o1 T AT
YT & el § 9 15,715.39 16,927.47
I H AT F 37T o1 9 99 LT 349,998.52 120,000.00
R ok ATET 919 1T 2,263.80 10,226.37
HA 367,977.71 147,153.84
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@ Hogor ' 31T SRBan
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31 WTH, 2017 %hl A< deh 3Nt SSAT hT WA g U

RUNIKSIECK:D]
fararur 31 |TeF 2017 SR 31 6T 2016 At
3 3
fraer
1. YRaH
@ R ufaygfaa 7,407,073.28  6,653,268.94
@ 3T erfe wfayfaat - -
@ g 135,701.32 105,338.42
@ fed=d wa avgy 1,035,124.02  1,727,764.11
@  STufTE va/3TeET WY SEW 30,399.87 30,399.87
@) 1 596,440.45 365,233.56
2. YRT § e 4,748.85 4,748.85
e (1 3T 2) 9,209,487.79  8,886,753.75
srfam
1. YRaH
@ &< e Y e fae 162,945.64 178,197.92
@) Tore SYR, ST TS AT W Afqea FoT 6,589,911.81  7,469,508.03
() e wor 7,187,019.53  10,353,252.85
2. 9RT ¥ AR - -
e (1 3T 2) 13,939,876.98 18,000,958.80
STt et 429,037.40 435,928.73
= it
S-S THTASH () 30,615.59 353,113.45
Iufaa &t 149,252.13 149,443 .34
ST T I/ T HTaT T 527,754.62 401,163.39
T T AT () 235,368.00 108,828.00
7o o FHTET H T A-sifenT amfeaan -
QI T @& 1,793.63 1,807.36
) 940,355.05 654,508.55
HA 1,885,139.02  1,668,864.09
et sfrat 33,340,194.41 30,546,609.96
STeR O IATY,
s o faeg o9 5T w01 o &9 § T AMT AT 10,905.47 13,078.19
a7, WM 3nfe o A faanfaq SRt | 329,813.81 247,223.29
TR AT facet qaT Hfearstl & ST S 5,471,055.65  5,075,018.83
TR i IR T TeT TR 1,117,404.25 1,111,491.77
TeRfa, TR T 37 S 1,379,653.86 1,211,039.11
3= 7 e fofu dfeF 3Trepfeer ®9 9 e & 26,077.60 20,000.00
ifyTeR wew frawn & fow Saan 1,392.25 2,493.03
HA 8,336,302.88  7,680,344.22
TUGUT & foru faer 916,893.53 118,375,835.47
Y. THOT at ot.oh. feament Trita &
EARRIGEREEED EARRIGEREEED 1Ay TE yaY ey
W‘E‘ﬁv_vﬁ
ferer 13 1€, 2017
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wew FIET WA
EENED v
hel AW, T . frarg
EENED e
T AGTHTT T3 ST
ESECARSECICOTY

TF T H. 1016478

(Hi AVT T, TT)
ATTER
TSI 9. 049289

Fd UIech UF €1 U THIVTEEH
REEARSICIENLY
THAR . 1077838

(Frg ot ot =rgefeh)
qTER
A . 015585

ST TR &1 BN RO o ST
T ;TS feoett
feier : 13 W8, 2017

gufaw dEaTeaT
EENED

T Tl UE <.
TS AGTHR
% 3. 301051%

(a3t fom)
ATTER
TSI 9. 052438

& U TH. . UgdT UUS .
e AW
TH.3TR. §. 0004787

(ST TE. . tgan)
ATTER
T G. 010870
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31 |, 2017 Sh! WHTE o6 o ToTT Uget deh 3Nt SFSAT ohT TfYwT o1e g1i @

RUEIRSIEERI))
faemur foaiem 31 W=, faeien 31 W,
2017 ST AT 2016 Shi THTE
6 o feg o6 o feg
(T =) (7T T9)

CIp)

ST s
AT/ faet T 1,628,341.21  1,897,770.92
R w 737,184.85 647,385.02
fisTe S @ 31 3faC-oeh et # s Tt ™ 63,882.42 9,530.46
= 36,732.35 34,103.31
Hel 2,466,140.83  2,588,789.71

T 3T
FUYH, fafma wa et 92,929.44 90,836.65
EENIEIREEAR TR EATI 154,165.57 58,681.86
off¥F, ol Ta 3T STIGra 9T ot forn! 0 & v (124.21) 7,431.45
fafa et o g o 16,906.88 16,495.88
TR/ faceT § STIO HeafaT Ta/37eraT T STA! § ATHIRT SIS BRI 3T 1,281.58 1,002.69
fafqer s 22,405.14 19,430.04
Hel 287,564.40 193,878.57
HeT T 2,753,705.23  2,782,668.28

qT

S =TT
STHT TR T 1,733,039.66 1,765,334.17
I RsTe Seh/STeT-seh IUR TR 0T 370.22 20,746.37
= 75,329.70 96,146.35
=gl 1,808,739.58  1,882,226.89

qfeme &
AT T YA TS 9ok feTg HTaemT 421,431.17 446,567.42
fertra, &Y wg fasteft 44,604.06 40,043.97
TR0 T T Wt 4,378.60 4,437.30
IR U TR 3,332.85 3,092.97
S T FHTT W qITE 25,737.12 23,943.38
fRYTeRt ot BIG, o T T 81.60 84.78
T TN bl B IE Te @ (I TR erent Hied) 2,991.63 2,520.30
fafer gume 1,998.25 1,801.40
T, TR T TAHM TS 4,693.46 7,456.60
AL T TE@re 12,074.55 6,951.28
T 32,534.11 26,998.81
) 82,245.38 72,248.69
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31 |, 2017 Sh! WHTE o6 o ToTT Uget deh 3Nt SFSAT ohT TfYwT o1e g1i @

RURIESIEC:)
faemur feqier 31w,  femien 31 W,
2017 I GUTE 2016 Shi THTE
6 o feg o6 o feg
(TuT 9d) (T )
EXS) 636,102.78 636,146.91
Hel T 2,444,842.36  2,518,373.80
WG TS STk {ehaTd
fraetl & STaead W oY 39,443.86 133,354.22
ITISIoR T 0 e 653,670.00 491,273.25
A STl 7 Ta6™ (16,381.49) (1,507.91)
T (ITHT BIEHT) (14,979.73) (121,929.07)
=gl 661,752.64 501,190.49
el o9 T e 3,106,595.00  3,019,564.29
Tarterter HeY We el ¥ e orw/(1f) (352,889.77)  (236,896.00)
HY: atafy ve - 30,052.00
TS T /gateter sht Ia ersy/ (3Tr) (352,889.77)  (266,948.00)
A HT - -
SRR HT (108,980.00) (125,129.00)
HT YT AT/ (FT) (243,909.77) (141,819.01)
ST ATAT T AT/ (BTHT) (253,355.57)  (102,277.26)
=gl (497,265.34)  (244,096.27)
ICIERIEES
frefafad =1 ofafa
[EENRINEG 38,373.83 9,259.30
FHHART e fafer - -
REEERIRE ) - -

AT o e fAfy . _
IRINETY - -
T T3 7 o ST T I (535,639.17) (253,355.57)
. TooT e ot .. feament EICEAL]
EARRIGEREEMED EARRIGEREEED 317y U v e
T ;R foeedt
fears 13 78, 2017
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wrew Tt
v

HYA AN A
[EERED

A AT T T

T UTSeh o < U THifvEew

REERSICIEALY
TF T H. 1016478

(Hig AVT T, TF)
UTTER
TEEAr 9. 049289

REEARSICIENLY
THAR . 1077838

(e ot wrgefl)
ATER
T . 015585

ST TR &1 g RO o ST
T : 7% feeett

feren

13 7%, 2017

FIET WEATT

. e

gufaw dEurears
EENED

T T UE <.
TS AR
%3, 301051%

(w3 o)
ATER
TEAr 9. 052438

& U TH. . UgdT UUS &,
e AGHR
TH.3R. §. 00047877

(HuTH. . Hgam)
qTER
T G. 010870
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fa=ier 31 W=t 2017 Y TUTE o o fo@
g fasia faarfima ut femforat

1. ORI

feder 31 |, 2017 T GHIG 9 o fIT deF o1 Sr@ITET QuesTa famdig faatfirl o mur ot gfa faxdr foexfir & @ge
S T A WU fai faraxfor”” & 0 § Gefird foram a7 2) fae Hamerd, wRd T & U3ieh Th.7/116.2012-3131T
fedieh 1 3T, 2012 T STUGEAT o ST H FIR T TE &,

2. UETEYUT erEieh HfeEt:

o5 7 T SRR A A ST e R o 17§ W €
3. @ Ud T Uehelh{uT § et feufurer:

o Td 3 Feha 1T § Feifera frupfora afier ©ogerel fawia faafora st orqeeh 18 # & &
4. @ Thge st fued ¥ frafafes 78 W s esfia 8

T YRAE o S o feunfaeer Seteirel 9. st it 57/62-88 e fe@m, 1988 & STTHR T 22,991.22 IS & 3
o TEIITTAT THI0TT (STESAEE) WEERT SR W Sifererad 180 o o forg sTRT fohw 0 €, aRomw @& ferier 31.03.2017
T Sat & AT H Sk T el A FH T TR,

30T o ST, TS frwuit Td HehdIeRvoT Tifd et €

(dt. TwoT ) (aft. . feamanv) (Trsfter &fr)
EARRIGEREENED EARRIGEREENED 7Y T HaY TR
Ty it PG WA gufaw dETeaT
EENCH EENED EENED
hdl ueel . frarg
EENCH EENED
M Ts&ﬁ‘{c'_vﬁ
feer: 13 %, 2017
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31 WT=L, 2017 <h WAT a8 o 1T Tehg WaTE faaxuit I den 3w sfean

(& S H)
.9, faawr 31- 03- 2017 31- 03- 2016
T uftarer nfafafiet ¥ Tehe warg

U gd T/ (=) (3528.90) (2669.48)

R IR EC
3T I T ATBTH 257.37 239.43
fraett  qeug™ (aRuse fes=r wfeq) 394.42 850.61
3T TG ot/ 3TASIeh STIRTA! I ATTeT 6,215.97 5,397.47
Heh ST o foTg Terem (163.81) (1,250.42)
3T AT (3[%) o e smaem 170.95 314.76
T ST T ekt T (@/3T1) (%) 1.24 (74.31)
ST & o7 AT (12.82) (10.03)
3T AR 3,334.42 2,798.03

E IR EE
S H g (@) 30,487.00 10,611.80
SYRT ® gfeg/ () 657.56 (16,766.24)
3T ATl U W | gfig/ (@) (2,511.47) (978.09)
A 7 (gfg)/aer 34,394.85 4,320.89
et ® (3fg) /et (3,621.76) 21.81
T Il ® () /et 197.62 1,246.79
e LT BT AT (ST oht WYY ST |ied) (1,090.91) (946.83)
37 IR 58,512.89 (2,489.87)
URETeATHeR TT(Afafer ¥ 315 Tehg HaTE (T) 61,847.31 308.16

45




@ dogor ' 31t SR3an
Central Bank of India e anfiter fure 2016-17

31 WT=L, 2017 <h WAT a8 o 1T Tehg WaTE faaxuit I den 3w sfean

@ FE H)

.4, faawor 31- 03- 2017 31- 03- 2016
&t fravr wfafafiet & Tohe wate

I ST ot faehl/ e 3.06 117.07

31T STl bt B (191.53) (305.97)

TR/ ST & ST AT 12.82 10.03

fraeT wifafafert & y1g Tehe waTe (at) (175.65) (178.87)
W fawdmur nfafafut ¥ TeRe waE

IR Gt (@ St wfea) 1,453.79 165.57

IRIT 3FeeA TRT 100.00 535.00

TATTYT - STARH AT Wfed sioraer v - (82.91)

SICINICTS - (16.18)

oo nfafafes @ 915 Tehe U (W) 1,553.79 601.48
¥« Tohe U Tohe god (AR A1 (TH-3) ¥ 915 Ifg 63,225.45 730.77
§ oUW ¥ Tehe T TohE g

Tohe T TS H ST 919 14,069.51 14,114.85

ok ¥ ST 91 T HT T 3769 T W & 1,471.54 695.43

ad & UHN W Yg TR T Tehe TR (3) 15,541.05 14,810.28
TE o I I W TehRg Td e HAehe

T TS IR o e 9 75,086.76 14,069 51

oh T W U LRI qT 37eT AT H I 3,679.74 1,471.54

o o 3 Y5 Tohe AT Tehe TUHET (TF) 78,766.50 15,541.05
=ﬁ'd3T:

1) 3 GHIHT TS TaTe fTexult STEHTaTE SR STRT TohE JaTe fFewult 0 er@iehd #1e - 3 H fiRoT ST{arR sToere ATeqm’ o 3faia
TR fFT M R,

2) fumer o & STichet &1 adam ¥ § gifEa we & fa g Hifed/ qRetafenr feHa e

Y. TwoT et ot.%h. fqamet QEiCEaL]
TR YT EARRICCAECNED 3TeAe U ya fewTe
M . :Bcﬁc'_vﬁ
feair : 13 W8, 2017
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wrew Tt
v

HYA AN A
[EERED

A AT T T

T UTSeh o < U THifvEew

T ;- % feoel

festen -

13 9, 2017

REERSICIEALY
TF T H. 1016478

(Hig AVT T, TF)
UTTER
TEEAr 9. 049289

REEARSICIENLY
THAR . 1077838

(e ot wrgefl)
ATER
T . 015585

FIET WEATT

. e

gufaw dEurears
EENED

T T UE <.
TS AR
%3, 301051%

(w3 o)
ATER
TEAr 9. 052438

& U TH. . UgdT UUS &,
e AGHR
TH.3R. §. 00047877

(HuTH. . Hgam)
qTER
T G. 010870
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doge '@ 3116 sTaar
oEEEE sttt s
. e ig TgerT e UE .

TS AR T AR

208, HIfTeRT 13T, T {4, 14- To{T =9 3

462, I 9IS SHIAHTAT - 700 069

AT, AN A, THE-400013

TSk T, €. U TEiEed TH. % Wl UUS .

TS AQTHR TS @R

814-815 qoifaar =g 504, I HEA

212, THT uig= 19, TS5 @9

TS - 410 021 =S faweft - 110 008

FAferd faxiar faafor w s o@r rgent sl e

ufq

Y7ol ok 3T gfean & Freve dea
wifera fasia faeoft ot fad

1. fEA7m 31 A9, 2017 1 T T S S 3T (A ), THHT ST S THILH (@fesk €U F 3% CGHE F €0 H
Gttt fera 7T ©) o gafeR faxita et fr femieh 31 91, 2017 1 QIR JoH-T9 T2 58 TRIG o1 THT a9 o fofe FHfene
AT T WA T3 39 o ot THIRA Tohe JaTe fqaRull Td U@ w@ieh iadl Ua 311 ATEATHE: aTell (39oh I41d 3% THfoha
ferefter ferareforat”” & Geiifere feram wram ©) wnfored &, o1 o et fehan ©, 5 Frerforfaa qofed @ -

()  TAR SR AW T sk o AGTRITET o
(i) 3T TG TWIeTeR! GRT ST 2 STNATAT T 3 WA (e vy k) % erEmifeT o

(iii) T THITSTCEE o o e o ST A e ShY YAty 3 AU 31 SraTRiesh SR @it T 31 HTe 2017 ST A faAmet
% feTe STeraTTifd o 7.

Tifera faxiter faafuma o forg wererds et i

2. JaYEd 37 T foxi faeRfoT, S 9HE U@ $ek TN okt T forita feufa, wferd faxita wd-feies @ e yaTe &
e e fororer oo st ®, o S Sfent fafrm stfufam, 1949 &1 savgenarsti, Widrg e s o feenfaeen w wrdis get
TRETSHT T G SR o] r@ien AiTeht feet Fretfea eraien ferr e sferaradi o S1qawor & o ot ¢ &, ol witfena fertar
foraroit o femfor o g & Seifer s1iafer freeor &1 SO, feFaroa 8 TeREd gfHfed € qur S U O ue e ol aega
A € T ST feRalt off T o ThYe 37ereT oo HEeul STTehe ¥ Rk .

T Uigrehl AT ST

3. TORI ST TR GRT T TS o TR o SR W 37 FAfehe foeit fFaxfom o gamy S1fma ok ST . g0 eaR] oran gt
CTEIT A LS STRPTTY T ST G SR G HIhi o 3TTE T 7. F ek I hd & foh TH SAavash ke
T STIUTCH T T G T T 39 FHR YT 31T Tua o3 o 3 Ffend it faraforalt & et ud fohat oft v o weeyot
3T ¥ T T T Tgfea smargH fafed & wen

4. U o@ T & 3 gferand afffer et ©, fE afera o faafort # <) 1 fvret ud TendieRtor o S H orETadifer Qe ot
fohT ST 9o 3 ufshaTeii o1 = oRaT wieer o fvia W smenfid e €, forad gufed faxita faeRforet o Aot staeRe, =T
FfaaT aTeraT SHuEATUl &, ¥ I ATl SHEH T ST o A BT 7. 3 StEEt % iRy ¥, dmmiees, e i ¥
S ST SRS 3 T 27, 39 W e et i i O e i e a6 A wae s e
T GET TG forer foroT oeqe e §. WAfeR Te Sht SATafieh R Sht Fefaa W T ek i o STV o folt T Ueh era e
¥, 3TqTE € T AT STITHAT T SATHTH T Feeiea §RT T T or@ier STAT o ey 3 arer-wrer, gfere faa faarforat o
AT TR T0T T FeehT oft Tt €l

5. W fagrg o R € foF TR SR T oReT T Wied ue A R 6 K 3 HHa’’ # i ST U & STER o1 o
TOETeRT ST AT IO TTeT Qe e foTall 0 g9 QeTe of@l el TfYwe i TR 9 o o fore waie ue Suee €
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i

6. 31T S5 T § i ora i TS o 3Tef, ek ThIuT STavAshaTai Ue frefafEd R 8 o 31 el # fau ST{uR STufat
T TEIRTUEg 1 ot faaforll W 317 oar qdterent sl RuTat o STaeiohT o SR W, TR T | T TR Yarad SRt o
STIER T2 & foU T TEeTvil o STIUR, ¥ THfoh faaRfor MR & Q= @i @i Hiaal o 3T{&T Tk et F e
ForTOT T ST &

i, Ol qo-TF % Al # faieh 31 AT, 2017 1 TE & fhamhar! o fefd,
i.  FHfoRd TTY-FI @IT o AT H THE T4 3ok THITIEH & 3tk ARG [ AT a9 o folg &1 T
iii. G Tore YaTe faaRult & AW H 39 IR hl THTE 99 o AT Tehe JaTs

fousr =1 g

7. & SAYEHT LA ST i &

%22,991.22 S H S-Sk FEHRT SHIT TF § Taferd TG 18 ST A1 F. 10, ST 180 et =T atferham svafer & faw wmem
ST TR W S 1 7€ 2, 579 T ek 31 91, 2017 1 A sk 1 hef 3TH T 22,991.22 IS T TR,

3G IS o FaY § gART {urd difhe T ®.
CERIT)
8. A wHfera ferirar ferarcforali % wniftrer frerfarfae fasit faawolt o1 orar aheT 781 o 2.

() <1 STufT, forent forar faafoTa # femier 31 AT, 2017 1 et ST 3144551 IS TN 3T ARG 1 FATE ¥ o fIg
el TR T147.17 TS T Y[ Tohe JaTe T18.12 HIT SUMAT AT S

(i) SY NG I FETE 99 & oI S THRTEE 7 T 14.90 SIS o 74 €1 e9nieft 2.
3 et foafomat o1 oram e SR o Tifere © ekt RaTd qerer g1 s&q o1 T ® U AR 06 QUi 31 oial Teiehi sht

frdraf ot amenfia =,
T AQTHTT TS ST T TG U3 .
e AGTHR T AGR
TF 3T A. 1016478 TF WA, 301051
(HT e 3. dwEt) (Hiw wu. & ant)
ATTER ATTER
TCAT 9. 147529 TEAT 9. 055104
& UTSeh T €1 UE THIEey %d UH. . HgdT WS .
e AGTHR TS TETHR
THAN 7. 1077838 TH.3TA. 000478TF
(Wt ot Wit argae) (<R <= )
UTTER ATTER
TSI 9. 015585 TEar 9. 087002
ESIE R CH
fedrer : 23 W€, 2017
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s d b 31T sRar

oEEEE vt

¥, AT UE SrEgutT e i %,

TS AWTHR T AR

208, HIfTeRT 13T, T4, 14- To{T =9 3

462, gTafe 9IS A, SHIAHTIT - 700069

TR T, TH5-400013

TSk T, €. U TEiEed TH. % AT UUS .

TS AQTHR el AGHR

814-815 qoifaar =g 504, I HEA

212, THT Uig=T 19, T @

=T - 410021 7% feeett - 110008
YT deh 3T S & fadyren veer

T g7 o 31 Ifean (g do ) U9 ST U (WfEeh Y ¥ 3R GYE ok ®Y § AT A1 R) F fEAH 31 A, 2017 BT GHIA
Y o Giere Guferd @Y Td 1T WIaT 9T 36k Gord owiirE) 96 a1e 3% G gufend fodar foefirar o 19 § gwife forar 7 ©)

1 S B .

oo gRT 7 Wea Ao faxite faarform foam wore™, YRa G o Wik UhH.7/116/2012-5131T &A1k 1 37, 2012 T SIerg= &
ST & IR T T © T ferAich 31 9T, 2017 1 AT o foIT Sk okt er@maifid foeite fgeRfor 3 seiia 7, SR o wes
FHIZITT AT FUSAT RT ST TG A 21 - FHIRA i fGeRfvmeT’ Ta Taieh 7Fe 23 - HHfohd fodia foexfora # STEiemey
3 FIeT BT oRaTeh” ShY SIS o STET Yo sk gRT IR fohT T € 37K fertieh 23 WE, 2017 7 ot o o FevTeh Het T Jegd TR

frard & e forar T ®, ST 59 1Y G §.

Fd AETHT U TEYHT
TET T@THT
TF.3R . 1016478

(HiT g 3. wet)
ATTER
AT G, 147529

&d UTSeh T €1 Ug THyeey
TET @R
THAR . 1077838

(St ot o Trga)
ATTER
ST 9. 015585
M . 333‘
feer 23 W%, 2017

T e U .
TR AR
T T, 3010513

(HT Tw. & Fut)
ATER
TEar 9. 055104

d TH. . UgdT WUE .
TS AETHR
TF.3TCH. 00047807

(TT =fe &)
ATTER
T 9. 087002
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famtien 31 W, 2017 o1 ACe dan 3Ntk SFeaT ot wfema Tiferd gorm o

(YT &g #)
faaor feqiewm 31w, faHieR 31 W,
2017 <Rt 2016 Sht
(CLLICECL)) GICL))
oSft et g
LSl 190,217.10 168,971.43
sfaa faferai e snfersy
Hifaferer smfera ffar 207,591.31 207,591.31
ISt sTRfEa ffert (e 1) 422,264.76 392,587.71
TR St 1,186,586.39  1,008,953.00
T T 1T 3TRfere ffem 243,297.23 231,489.89
TR 3Tt 36/(1) (viii) & Sfaia fafyme emfera ffermt 11,737.69 11,354.47
AY-JIT T A 9 (508,851.64)  (223,690.74)
HA 1,562,625.74  1,628,285.64
STEUTYT ST 3,462.26 3,506.98
SMaE AT TEd $raT Srae UlvT 68,300.00 53,500.00
Sl .
T ST 1,319,677.47  1,194,445.27
T S ST 10,310,249.78  8,248,491.45
rafer ST 18,100,995.41  17,225,693.65
HA 29,730,922.66  26,668,630.37
e
1. YRTH3UR
@ R e g g 1,100.53 82,500.00
@) =Y 320,392.49 26,708.29
@) o gl ug uSifeE 69,617.36 155,493.52
@) IRferd HreT afvgg (T ) 118,810.00 188,810.00
@ R fox |l aveg 288,500.00 288,500.00
(@F) et St ot faed 13,910.00 108,300.00
G ARfEa wrerT e e 11 Sy (@) 150,000.00 100,000.00
2. YRA % 9EY IURT - -
H (13T 2) 962,330.38 950,311.81
=T 2IATE TS WTaen
< foet 75,023.69 66,245.09
S-S THTASH (I[E) - -
It AT 81,034.68 152,762.39
ek T T AT 54,463.58 66,866.91
JMEIRTA T I (I[5) - -
3T 741,112.20 903,033.91
FA 951,634.15 _ 1,188,908.30
el gt U AT 33,469,492.29  30,662,114.53
srTfeat
WA st dan o UT TaRdl U 9y TiyT 7,508,718.01  1,407,020.36
Fent & ST TP TS AT ST YA UT AT
AT H ehl | 9 18,516.49 19,718.97
I H HT T 37T G 0 I AT 349,998.52 120,000.00
T & e I TERT 2,263.80 10,226.37
HA 370,778.81 149,945.34

51




Central Bank of India

@ ‘ dogor ' 31t SR3an

e anfiter fure 2016-17

famtien 31 W, 2017 o1 A< dan 3N EFean ot wfema Tiferd gorm o

(YT orE #)
faraor feqim 31w, fa=iem 31 W,
2017 <Rt 2016 Sht
(T =) (T =)
frasr
1. 9RaH
@ W afayfaar 7,410,049.32  6,656,144.84
@) o Srgefea favfaar . B}
@) vud 135,701.32 105,338.42
@) fed=d w@ e 1,035,124.02 1,727,764.11
@  STufTE ve/3TeET U SEW 37,779.72 42,154.94
@) 1 596,440.45 365,233.56
2. 99 YT 12,561.29 12,032.21
e (1311 2) 9,227,656.13  8,908,668.09
1. 9RaH
@ TR T YA T faa 162,945.64 178,197.92
@) e IYUR, 3TTS! TF AT W Afqed FoT 6,603,962.48 7,481,506.51
() e woT 7,279,528.14  10,429,813.97
2. 99 YT - -
ERNCE ) 14,046,436.26  18,089,518.40
e nfeEr 429,104.05 436,013.48
=T anfeat
S-S THTASH (I[5) 30,615.59 353,113.45
Iqfaa e 149,452.08 149,570.64
S T YIAH/ET T HTaT T 528,211.30 401,649.05
SR Y T ([5) 234,436.16 108,490.98
276 o T § qTe s fepT e - -
QI T @& 1,793.63 1,807.36
T 941,401.31 655,428.41
HA 1,885,910.07  1,670,059.89
THHA T Tl 888.96 888.96
et sfeat 33,469,492.29  30,662,114.53
ATeh{ETeh SATY,
S o faeg o o w01 o &9 § T AMT AT 10,930.47 13,103.19
a7, Heme 3nfe o faq faanfed et | 330,243.59 247,628.01
STITeR g faeT o forg <aam 1,392.25 2,493.03
FeRTAT AT faceft gaT TfaarsT & HRoT SFr 5,471,055.65  5,075,018.83
TMEeh! T 3R T Tex MRt 1,117,404.25 1,111,491.77
H AT, TR T 3T ST 1,379,653.86 1,211,039.11
311 e foen forn Sk aTrerfaies &9 ¥ 2eR 26,102.59 20,000.00
el 8,336,782.66  7,680,773.94
TUGUT & Tt faer 916,893.53 1,183,758.35
(dt. TOT i) (3o, feament) QElcEat)
EARRICEAEED EIRRICEAEED 37eE UG FaY T
W:ﬁ'@f
fearer: 23 W8, 2017
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s
IEENECY

el 3N TeeT

i e is o

T UTSeh Tel < 1T THirEew

W‘jﬁlﬁ
feier 23 W€, 2017

RECECICICarS
TF. AT A. 1016478

(TT g 3. ")
qER
TS 9. 147529

RECRICICary
THAN 7. 1077838

(g ot ot =rgard)
qER
T 9. 015585

FIET WEATR

. e

gufaw sEaTeaT
EENED

Fd AIGT TS .
e AGTHT
6T H. 3010518

(T T=r. o amt)
qeR
ST 9. 055104

T TH. . HET S .
e AGEHT
T%.3T.F. 000478TT

(HT =fe avm)
qrER
T . 087002
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fastien 31 WI=L, 2017 Y UL den ATH SfEAT vt i Tt wT9-g1f @

@ e #)
faerur feaiew 319, fewies 31 Wi,
2017 SHITATE 2016 Sh THTE
o8 o forg o8 o forg
(T W) (7T ad)

e

st st
ST/t W 1,639,168.30 1,907,375.78
IEENTY 737,679.56 647,755.11
fisTel Sfep Te 31 aT-sfep faferat & 9w Of¥r o 63,882.42 9,530.46
) 36,734.69 34,104.32
Hel 2,477,464.97  2,598,765.67

I AT
ey, fafma @ et 93,235.73 91,134 .36
EENICARCEAR IR AL 154,165.57 58,681.86
off, el & 3T STITEra 9T ot forsh! 0 I v (124.12) 7,431.81
fafr el o I8 e 16,906.88 16,495.88
TR/t & ST SFrfal o/ 37eeT 9y STl § ST TS g7 371 - 661.31
fafaer s 22,962.81 20,041.96
FA 287,146.87 194,447.18
HA AT 2,764,611.84  2,793,212.85

o)

U =TS
ST T T 1,732,720.28  1,764,970.91
YA T deh/37aC-sor S TRTMET 0 8,430.86 27,754.87
3T 75,493.89 96,204.06
HA 1,816,645.03  1,888,929.84

I ek
SFHHATAT T YT T 3ok feTq TaET 422,120.11 447,215.41
IETRIRC TR CAES ) 44,795.01 40,232.31
HEUT TG a9 4,388.70 4,450.79
IERILERC R EITa rsicy 3,339.11 3,099.73
op 1 T | IR 25,769.28 23,978.89
Tl & B, 9 T @ 115.19 120.71
TG TR ! B T G (I @ TIeen | qigd) 3,023.44 2,534.03
fafer g 2,164.89 1,966.06
T, TR TG ITAHM 3fe 4,717.12 7,481.34
TR Td TEREd 12,082.21 6,958.69
FZTHA ST 0T 51.30 141.97
CiLi) 32,538.27 27,000.12
T 82,722.69 72,589.04
S 637,827.32 637,769.09
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fastien 31 WI=L, 2017 Y UL den ATH SfEAT vt i Tt wT9-g1f @

@ e #)
faerur feaiew 319, fewies 31 Wi,
2017 SHITATE 2016 Sh THTE
o8 o forg o8 o forg
(CRUIGKEL)) (T Td)
TN Ue STTeh{Rehany,
EENIERCCERER TR CEIC] 39,443.86 85,061.28
FISTeR ST W qTaem 621,953.13 539,991.51
e &l 7 Ta6™ (16,297.82) (1,363.79)
I (AIFHT BISHT) 17,291.04 (122,109.65)
EX) 662,390.21 501,579.35
el I TS W 3,116,862.56  3,028,278.28
gatafe Hel ue il | ud e/ (2T) (352,250.72) (235,065.43)
STY: yatarer ug (58.65) (30,049.23)
UETE WEY/gataier T gd @/ () (352,309.37) (265,114.66)
TAH T 686.17 531.36
ST T (108,807.73) (125,029.41)
HT TYTT AT/ (F1FT) (244,187.81) (140,616.61)
IS THIPEH T 1 ohT $1IT (1,490.23) 1,458.63
JTUTYT ST T (258.06) (478.53)
Y AferrguT ud efrer - -
| AN (245,936.10) (139,636.51)
STHY AT 7T T/ (1) (223,690.74) (73,898.09)
TNfaueT ¥ fa9T & 37Ut o foTt THfehd oI SRl STRT of WY 7T ® SRl <Al UeTam - -
gl (469,626.84)  (213,534.60)
ICIERISE]
frefafad =1 ofafta
Hifafie aRfea - 100.00
IREMBINEEG) 38,373.83 9,259.30
AR SheaT fAfer - -
REISRIREG 120.81 95.41
T o weet ffy - -
TATHIIT T 57.11 178.49
36 (1) (F7) & 3faiq fafyme emfera ffemt 383.22 287.10
T feenfeei o STER fafere sfe fafust w idtua =1 fafeem 272.12 211.28
FHIT U o STTUR HTHTR STfara ffer 17.71 24.56

T T § & ST 741 99 (508,851.64) (223,690.74)
(dt. TOT i) (@&, feameny) QElCcEat)
TR YT TR YT Y @ yey ey
M g
feqrer: 23 W8, 2017
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fastien 31 AT, 2017 hI THIE a8 o folC Aol ek ST gfeaT ol Tfem
[ifehe faxie faafor ot femfurat

TAR HTA ST ST

fearer 31 9, 2017 &7 qHTG 99 o fau S gafed faxie faexfomat fam oo, wRa TR & T3 THH.7/116/2012 -5 7T
fedich 1 SR, 2012 T UG & ST | oo, TYHT A AT T SRR T IR THIEF T SToEmaiferd ghfehe
fareer feraefomadt & STTeIR 0T, (39eF o1 3% "SR foait faerforai’” & 9 & e faram soe.) S &t 78 &,

Tewaqut egieR ffea :

S s e e S e R e S i e S ] e |- e

G T 3 Wehe ten Ut ¥ waifura fewmforat :

TG Td 31 FehaleRtoT § greifuq feuiforal gifend faxita forecfomi st oggen 18 & <1 8 €. qofy cr@dierent st fdiaf & e
TR T Tt frwforar wd et fFrefafad R 5 § Rr R

T faeeit Ty stefa ge1 SfeEar o fal. &7 o ad SheisT ¥ 8. T IRl H A1 6 9 WE o oy eramifa et o
MU 9T foram T & 37K 3 W & A Steraifard atferel & U 0T forn . 39 TEiRee ot fasit farawoft <o frrt & sfata
ST ST T8 Geh el o STIUR GFR &1 T 7. Taue o faR &, $9eht a4Te Aeequl 76 2.

e foord o o feenfader Seteiet §. it fiwit.57/62-88 i feqmr 1988 o STTUR T 22,991.22 FRIS & 3 I
TETRTAT AU (STEEIHT) TG SR W Sifereha 180 fo o faw S fory 7w 7, 9o =& ik 31.03.2017 1 3+ &
T & Sk T FeT I FHH AR

foer o o SIS I A ¥ o TAIHI o STTEY STTTIF THe ST W [HYfad /gFaTiiehe foham T 2.

(Y. T ) (at.%h. feamamy) (Trstar %)
CIREIKCARCNED EIRRICCARCNED 37ee TE waY femes

E2IE] gaé
femier < 23 W%, 2017
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31 4T, 2017 <h! GHIE Y ki
HAfwd Tene uaTe faaut

. S H)
. faawor 31- 03- 2017 31- 03- 2016
.
Tfaer fafaferst | Tehe e
Y g8 @ / (&T0) (3,523.09) (2,651.15)
' TN R
I S W [T 257.69 239.79
frestt T Teagr (aftve fes=rt wfeq) 394.44 850.61
T Ul st/ SFTsich STETT T JTaerT 6,219.53 5,399.92
A& ST o T e (162.98) (1,247.97)
3T AT (I[%) o e smarem 172.91 314.76
319 ST (%) T foeh! T (@T)/=T0 1.24 (74 .32)
3T I 3,359.74 2,831.64
I gy
v H gieg (shHt) 30,622.92 10,744.70
IYRT ® gfe/ (&) 703.19 (16,595.47)
3T TS TG HTareii # i/ (&) (2,561.05) (965.22)
A (gfg) /et 34,211.29 4,020.39
et # (g3fg)/awt (3,569.42) (30.48)
= anfeat & (gfg)/aet 203.63 1,246.10
TeE T BT A (AT o Y T 3717 ) (1,099.63) (970.37)
39 T 58,510.93 (2,550.35)
TRETer TatateEl ¥ YE Tehe HaTe (T) 61,870.67 281.29
@t ey fafafiE ¥ Tehe vae
3Taet STf&rat ot frsnt/fae 3.06 157.35
3T IR ot BT (191.68) (306.31)
frarer nifafaferdl @ yjg ohg uaTE () (188.62) (148.96)
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31 4T, 2017 <h! GHIE Y ki
HAfwd Tene uaTe faaut

. S H)
. faawor 31- 03- 2017 31- 03- 2016
.
W fomuifya wfafafest | Tehe vaTe
IR OSTT (¥ i |fed) 1,453.79 165.57
IR 3T T 100.00 535.00
TATHTL - FARH AT Hied 3foret TR (8.75) (84.25)
SICINICTY (1.78) (17.03)
farmmifia TTfafaferet ¥ 315 Tohe vaTe (W) 1,543.26 599.29
The Ud Tehe god (TARHET ) a1 (W -3) ¥ 915 9fF 63,225.31 731.62
$ T H URW W Tehg a1 TG 7o
Tohe TS WIS H 57T 9 14,070.20 14,116.37
ok ¥ STHT VI T HAT T 76T AT W €T 1,499.45 721.66
oY & URY A I Tehe qT Tehe UGS (3) 15,569.65 14,838.03
TE G I YA 0 ThE T TG AHR
T T RS o Ty I 75,087.18 14,070.20
o T HAT I LI AT 3TCT AT H I 3,707.79 1,499.45
oY ok 3q U YIg Tehe AT Tehe AUHY (TH) 78,794.97 15,569.65

1) 3 TR Tohe JaTe Rl STETTsTE §RT SR ke JaTe fFawvit 9% ergieh W1k - 3 % feIftT ST9ar * stwerey aresm’ & 3faria
T fT e E,

2) foeer o % SRSl BT adHE 9 § gAfET o o fa g/ gedateen faer mr €.

(. TwoT ) (et . feamenT) (TsTE %)
EIREICCAECNED EAREICCAECNMED 7Y TF yaY e
I g
faqier © 23.05.2017
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TTGRT TTH hT GEATSTIN U Ud hid 7q STIevT
1. it &1 off 595 99 ao 9% Tel 21, ST a9 o
@  oFfther YR o1 R ), 7€ 3G @ o o1 STeh g7 feifad # fafuaa mftrere fohe g 31em g g&ameriia 7 &,

@) g el o ffd H, a7 TR W fae 3T 9o W a1l IERERes g1 WY A fafea | fafved mfugd e s/
TR T &

@) FRe e w1 Rl |, o U Afuert a1 fafea ¥ fafeed mitrgd stamt Ry s 7 .

2. U¥ IPRYRS S fordt oft o § 79T A fores # erqwef 71, 3k Uit Wi i ®9 ¥ gL 7 S gfe 37 90 WS
S T B TN BT TS S =mamefier, AfSRe, S1waRT o IR A1 §9-TTER A1 ThRT TS AHRT a1 J7e S 37
3fear & Srfuert gRT wrexifera fepam T 7.

3. rE off Hio e ook S T A ST ST ek fo o fafuad @ T R it 38 9 & S=lgE, T uiEe, T9E 400021 fem
TU e & 93 1 77 A § %1 § Y 4 &7 70 ererfa yphar, fEieh 23 S, 2017 1 9E: 5.00 991, Flh 39 ST
o feag Tfaam, 25 57, 2017 © ST B H1 A ©, § 79 TEARAHT (WK 31 T A1 31 Wk, (3 i 2), faes eiaria
TF T T T BT AT AT feerer A1 AR FRT SO GEARATAT (qeR 3T STTT) A1 WfershT T 4f o Te gga 7 T fear
ST,

4. o T 7T foRa T WieRdt T U STafled= qer it g,
5. ot ot o Ife faehed o Wrer S @il o e H o T @ el Ue w1 wuF frewfee faar s

6. ToTg SrRemer I wiodt o foree fenfed o7 o &1, 9% 39 Soo ¥ W@ wagH wg I el erm, faes fo faa e faam
.

7. ¥ % AfUHRT A1 wHERT A faferaa mfkema sfafafy o gied & w9 F frge T o ST g,
8. Mol BTH i W ShiC-Bicl X FTeTanal BRI 370 7Y TEIE foht ST =fet.
9. Uit HTUE WM A H T SN 9T o W A S,
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,
The year we just completed had also been quite challenging as the year owing to both global and domestic economics scenarios.

Global growth, however, is expected to gain momentum in 2017 after a sluggish growth in 2016. US economic growth is likely
to improve with increase in sentiments. Declining unemployment and inflation gaining strength resulted in Fed hike in rates.
Anticipated fiscal stimulus by the new government should further boost growth prospects. Strengthening dollar, increasing
protectionism, etc. may thwart growth to some extent in US. Eurozone should move in the path of moderate growth with
continuous monetary stimulus. The growth prospect in the region also depends on the outcome of ‘Brexit’ negotiation. Increasing
production and exports are helping the Japanese economy to some extent. The Chinese economy avoided a hard landing last
year as it rebalances its economy and tries to focus more on domestic consumption driven growth. Rising commodity prices
should benefit some of the commodity exporting economies.

Indian economy is recovering from the ‘transitory’ impact of demonetisation. The piled up deposits in the banking system due
to demonetisation should support credit growth. This coupled with positive measures announced in the Union Budget 2017-18
should fuel growth. Goods and Service Tax (GST) should further help augment the economic growth. International Monetary
Fund retained its growth forecast for India at 7.2% for FY 2017-18. Also it bumped up estimated growth of India to 6.8% from
6.6% estimated previously. Inflation moderated to 4.5% in FY 2016-17 from 4.9% in FY 2015-16. Prices of pulses and sugar
continued to remain high. Rising global commodity prices along with currency volatility pose significant upside risk to inflation.

Export turned positive after prolonged slackness. Imports also had increased due to rising bill for oil imports. The current
account deficit as a percentage of GDP expected to be around 1% in FY 2016-17. Foreign direct investment on cumulative
basis had a double digit growth between April to December 2016-17. The portfolio investment has also turned positive in recent
past.

The prospect of Indian economy is bright in the medium term with stable government, policy initiatives, reform measures and
demographic dividend.

Tough time continues for public sector banks. Public Sector Banks will face competition from other institutions such as payment
banks and private and foreign banks. Demonetization has led to piled up of deposit in the banking industry and affected the
cash intensive industries. The credit growth has stayed sluggish due to stress in corporate balance sheets.

The Financial Year 2016-17 has been a year of consolidation as well as challenges for the Bank. The Bank continued to
strategize its focus on recoveries which yielded better results during the year. Cash Recovery increased to Rs. 2378 crore in
the financial year ended March 31, 2017 as compared to Rs.1287 crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2016
registering growth of 84.77%. Further, upgradation of assets improved to Rs. 1183 crore in the financial year March 31, 2017
as compared to Rs.608 crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2016. The banking industry faces challenges from
mounting non-performing assets and resolution thereof. The Reserve Bank of India has revised the characteristics of Prompt
Corrective Action (PCA) and stressed on asset quality and profitability to monitor banks and also defined three risk thresholds.
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 is a welcome move that should speed up the recovery process.

During the Financial Year 2016-17, Business of the Bank stood at Rs. 4,49,679 crore as compared to Rs. 4,56,336 crore in the
Financial Year 2015-16. The Deposit of the Bank has grown by 11.45% to Rs. 296671 crore for the financial year ended March
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31, 2017. The CASA share as a percentage of Total Deposits stood at 39.20% as against 35.48% in Financial Year 2015-16.
To ensure profitable growth in Business, High Cost Deposits have been shed considerably. The share of high cost deposits as
a proportion of Total deposits has been reduced to 3.70% as on March 2017 from as high as 5.56% as on March 2016. This is
well reflected in growth of Aggregate Core Deposits at 13.65 %.

The operating profit of the Bank increased to Rs. 3089 crore from Rs. 2642 crore in Financial Year 2015-16 registering y-0-y
growth of 16.92%. However, the Bank posted Net loss of Rs. 2439 crore in the financial year 2016-17 mainly on account of
higher provisioning.

The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 6.20% in the Financial Year 2016-17 from 6.86% in the Financial Year 2015-16, the Net
Interest Income of the Bank reduced to Rs. 6574 crore from Rs. 7065 crore in Financial Year 2015-16. Non-Interest Income of
the Bank increased to Rs. 2876 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 compared to Rs. 1938 crore for the financial
year ended March 31, 2016, registering y-o-y growth of 48.38%.

Asset Quality has been the concern of the Bank for last couple of years. Gross NPA to Gross Advances increased to 17.81 %
as on March 31, 2017 from 11.95 % as on March 31, 2016, which was due to sale of loan assets of Rs. 22991.22 crore through
IBPC participation. Net NPA to Net Advances increased to 10.20 % as on March 31, 2017 from 7.36 % as on March 31, 2016.
Your Bank has been proactive in respect of NPA Management and shall continue its effort to reduce the NPA level. Provision
Coverage Ratio improved to 58.43% as on March 31, 2017 from 51.52 % as on March 31, 2016.

A Bank with 4714 branches as on March 2017, of which 2/3 rd of the Branches are in rural and semi urban areas and 3677 Ultra
Small Branches shall continue to position itself as a Retail Bank. Your Bank shall be ensuring that the retail and priority sector
portfolios grow much faster than they have been so far.

| am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2017.
With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Rajeev Rishi

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2017
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Tenth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held on
Friday, 30" June, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. on 9" Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai- 400 021 to transact the following business :

1)

2)

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Stand Alone and the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 315t March
2017, Stand Alone and Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 315t March 2017, the report
of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’
report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (Scheme) and
the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time and subject to
the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of
India (“GOI”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and/or any other authority as may be required in
this regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting
such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz.,
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (SEBI ICDR Regulations) and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/ circulars and clarifications under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all other relevant authorities from
time to time and subject to the Listing Agreements entered into, with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares
of the Bank are listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Bank (hereinafter called “Board”) which term shall be deemed to include Capital Raising Committee which the
Board have constituted or/may re-constitute, to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an
offer document / prospectus or such other document, in India or abroad, such number of equity shares upto the value of
Rs. 6,500/- crore (Rupees Six Thousand Five Hundred Crore Only)(including premium, if any) in such a way that the
Central Government shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank, whether at a discount
or premium to the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of the members, employees of the
Bank, Indian nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies - private or public, investment institutions, Societies,
Trusts, Research organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”), Foreign Institutional Investors (“FlIs”), Banks,
Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial Institutions
or other entities, authorities or any other category of investors which are authorized to invest in equity/securities of the
Bank as per extant regulations/guidelines or any combination of the above as may be deemed appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment shall be by way of public issue (i.e. follow-on-Public Issue)
and/ or rights issue and/or private placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements with or without over-allotment
option and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as per the provisions of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and any other authority as
applicable, and at such time or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner and
where necessary, in consultation with the lead managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or otherwise on
such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations, other
regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, whether or not such investor(s) are
existing members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price as determined in accordance with relevant provisions of
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ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with relevant stock exchanges,
the provisions of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the Central
Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the provisions of the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a
Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, and subject to requisite approvals, consents, permissions and/or
sanctions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Foreign
Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce (DIPP) and
all other authorities as may be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Appropriate Authorities”) and subject
to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any such approval, consent, permission, and/or
sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the Board, may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and
allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity shares or any securities other than warrants, which are convertible
into or exchangeable with equity shares at a later date, in such a way that the Central Government at any time holds not
less than 51% of the Equity Share Capital of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) (as defined in Chapter
VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations) pursuant to a Qualified Institutions Placement (QIP), as provided for under Chapter
VIl of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, through a placement document and / or such other documents / writings / circulars
/ memoranda and in such manner and on such price, terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board in
accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other provisions of the law as may be prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a Qualified Institutions Placement pursuant to Chapter VIl of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations:

A)  The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VIII of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations & such Securities shall be fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall be
completed within 12 months from the date of passing of this resolution.”

B)  The Bank in pursuant to provision of Regulation 85(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations is authorized to offer shares
at a discount of not more than five percent on the floor price as determined in accordance with the Regulations.

C) Therelevant date for the determination of the floor price of the securities shall be in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal
as may be required or imposed by the GOI/RBI/SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed or such
other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to
issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to, by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new equity shares / securities if any, to NRIs, Flls and/or other
eligible foreign investments be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 as
may be applicable but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to be issued shall be subject to the Central Bank of India
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, as amended, and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the existing equity
shares of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines that are
in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares/securities, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public offer, including the class of investors to whom
the securities are to be allotted, the number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium
amount on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or
desirable, and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in
regard to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to such
modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without requiring any further approval of the
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members and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this resolution may be exercised by
the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such arrangements
with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s), Auditor(s) and
all such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity / securities and to remunerate all such
institutions and agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter into and execute all such
arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the shares/securities are to
be allotted, number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if any), face
value, premium amount on issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/redemption of Securities, rate of interest,
redemption period, number of equity shares or other securities upon conversion or redemption or cancellation of the
Securities, the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of Securities, rate of interest, period of conversion, fixing
of record date or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India and/or
abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares / securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the Board
in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary, proper and desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the shares/securities and further to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, desirable
or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the shareholders shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Chairman and Managing Director or Executive Director(s) or such other officer(s) of the Bank as it may
deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
A KDAS
Place: Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Date: 23.05.2017 Company Secretary
NOTES:
1. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.
APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM
on Friday, 23 June, 2017 being the immediate preceding working day to Sunday, 25" June, 2017 which is holiday.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the duly
authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized representative,
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10.1

certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited at the Head Office
of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for
the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on Friday, 23 June, 2017 being the immediate preceding working day to Sunday,
25" June, 2017 which is holiday.

No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/
proxy holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass as
“Proxy or Authorised Representative” as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their signature
attested by the shareholder.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 27" June, 2017 (Tuesday)
to 30" June, 2017 (Friday) (both days inclusive).

VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten
per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have one
vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first named
in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the name of joint
holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by poll or by show of
hands) in the meeting.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.
Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the shareholders,
we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into Demat by opening
an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches providing Demat services is
available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with converting your shareholding in Demat
form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further, intimations regarding
change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be given only at one place i.e.
with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us with
the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

> Name of the Bank

> Address of the Branch

> Bank Account Number

> 9 digit MICR code of the branch

> IFSC code of the Branch

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).

Please note that the Bank Account should be in the name of the 1%t holder of shares.
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10.2 Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

1.

12.

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the addresses maintained by them with
Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend right
on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for depositing the
Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of fraudulent encashment
thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks, with
their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend amount
(as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also send directly
to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to credit all future
dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of sending any Dividend
warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the previous
years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment thereof directly
to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

Voting through electronic means

I In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased to
offer remote e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their votes
electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) to facilitate remote e-voting.

The process and instructions for remote e-voting are as under :

(i)  The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 27" June 2017 at 10.00 AM and ends on Thursday, 29" June
2017 at 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Bank holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 24" June 2017, may cast their vote electronically.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(i)  Click on Shareholders/Members.
(iv)  Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
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(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting of any company/entity, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number which is printed on the Address Sticker pasted on
the Annual Report, indicated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank demat account or in the Bank records in order to login.
Details

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank, please enter the member id
/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company/entity on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company/entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not
to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA on which you choose to vote.

(xii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

° Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
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VI

VII.

VIII.

° A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

° After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

° The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

° A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding remote e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the
Bank as on the cut-off date i.e. 24" June 2017. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970 no shareholder of the Bank other than the Central
Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of ten per
cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 24" June, 2017 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-voting and e-voting/poll at AGM.

Any person who becomes a member of the Bank after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as
on the cut-off date i.e. 24" June, 2017, may obtain the User ID and password in the manner as mentioned herein
above.

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.

Shri Ankur Kumar of EZY Laws, Advocates & Corporate Legal Advisors has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and make a
Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.

The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Bank’s website
www.centralbankofindia.co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the
AGM of the Bank and communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.

As per Basel lll regulations, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET 1) ratio of 5.5% plus Capital
Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 1.88% in the form of equity capital, Tier 1 ratio of 8.88% and overall CRAR of 10.88% by March
31, 2018. To comply with the Basel Ill requirement, there is a need to increase the capital to further strengthen the Capital
Adequacy Ratio.

Based on the business estimates your Directors have decided to raise equity capital up to Rs. 6500 crore (Rupees Six Thousand
Five Hundred Crore) and the Bank may use equity capital raising options such as through Public Issue (i.e. follow-on-Public
Issue) and/or Rights Issue and/or Private Placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements and/ or any other mode(s)
subject to approval of Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory authorities and in accordance with all
applicable regulations including the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The enhanced capital will be utilized for the general business
purposes of the Bank.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board powers to issue Equity Shares in one or more tranches at such time or times,
at such price or prices, and to such of the Investors as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit. The detailed terms
and conditions for the issuance of the equity shares as and when made will be determined by the Board in consultation with
the Merchant Bankers, Lead Managers, Advisors and such other authorities as may require to be considered by the Bank
considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors.

In the event of the issue of equity shares as aforesaid by way of Qualified Institutions Placements, it will be ensured that:

i The relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares would be, pursuant to Chapter VIII of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and/or other applicable regulations, be the date of the meeting in which the Board or the Capital Raising
Committee thereof decides to open the proposed issue of the equity shares, subsequent to the receipt of Members’
approval and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines in
relation to the proposed issue of equity shares;

ii. As the pricing of the offer cannot be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of shares to be
issued. However, the same would be in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations 1998, as amended from time to time or any other guidelines/regulations/consents as may be applicable or
required.

iii.  Theissue and allotment of fully paid shares shall be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) within the meaning
of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the allotment shall be completed within 12 months of the date of passing the above
Resolution;

iv. The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead Managers and
Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required, considering the prevailing market conditions and
other Regulatory requirements.

V. The total amount raised in such manner, including the over allotment, if any as per the terms of the issue of securities,
would not exceed 5 times of the Bank’s net worth as per the audited Balance Sheet of the previous financial year;

vi.  The Securities shall not be eligible to be transferred/ sold for a period of 1 year from the date of allotment, except on a
recognized stock exchange or except as may be permitted from time to time by the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

vii.  The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank including
dividend.

Your Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution as mentioned in the notice for this agenda.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their shareholding
in the Bank in their individual capacity.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-

A KDAS

Place: Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Date: 23.05.2017 Company Secretary
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TOTAL BUSINESS

(RS. IN CRORES)

PARAMETERS | MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 | MAR. 15| MAR. 16 | MAR. 17
Total Business | 1,36,265| 1,84,607 | 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898| 4,02,272| 4,23,390| 4,50,539| 4,56,336| 4,49,679
YoY Growth 35.48%| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%| (1.46%)
Total Deposits 82,776|1,10,320| 1,31,272( 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173| 2,26,038 | 2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184 | 2,96,671
YoY Growth 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%| 11.45%
Total Loans & 53,489| 74,287| 86,740|1,07,118|1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152| 1,53,008
Advances
YoY Growth 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)| (19.53%)
Investments 29,037| 32,646| 44,445| 52,008| 54,847| 59,577 72,662| 86,384 95,655| 89,895| 93,792
YoY Growth 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)| 4.34%
CD Ratio 64.62%| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%| 76.29%| 71.44%| 51.57%
Return on 0.62%| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)| (0.80%)
Assets

PROFITABILITY (RS. IN CRORES)
PARAMETERS | MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 |MAR. 15| MAR. 16| MAR. 17
Gross Income 6,710 8,787| 11,525| 13,799| 16,486| 20,545 23,528 26,350 28,303| 27,825| 27,537
YoY Growth 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)| (1.03%)
Gross 5,444 7,518 10,088| 11,741| 13,895| 17,730| 20,355 23,112 24,744 25,183| 24,448
Expenses
YoY Growth 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%| (2.92%)
Operating Profit 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238 3,559 2,642 3,089
YoY Growth 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72% 2.05%| 9.91%((25.77%)| 16.92%
Net Profit 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606| (1,418)| (2,439)
YoY Growth 10.47%| 3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%|(57.43%)| 90.43%((224.43%)| 147.98 - -
NIM (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.78 2.51
Net Interest 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493 7,247 7,065 6,574
Income
YoY Growth (10.16%)| 0.22%| 14.23%|109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.51%)| (6.95%)
Non Interest 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894 1,938 2,876
Income
YoY Growth 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%((27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%)| 2.32%| 48.40%
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2016-17

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts, the
Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2017.

1.

K3
o

®
o

0,
o

®
o

®,
o

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Total Business of the Bank stood at Rs. 449679 crore as at March 31, 2017 compared to Rs. 456336 crore as at
March 31, 2016.

Total Deposits reached to Rs. 296671 crore in March 2017 from Rs. 266184 crore as at March, 2016 showing a
y-0-y growth of 11.45 %.

Total Advances of the Bank stood at Rs. 153008 crore in March 2017 as against Rs. 190152 crore in March 2016
which was due to sale of loan assets of Rs. 22991.22 crore through IBPC participation.

Total Income for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 was Rs. 27537 crore as compared to Rs.27825 crore for
the financial year ended March 31, 2016.

Non Interest Income of the Bank increased to Rs. 2876 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 compared
to Rs. 1938 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2016, registering y-o-y growth of 48.38 %.

Operating Profit of the Bank stood at Rs. 3089 crore for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 as compared to
Rs. 2642 crore for the corresponding previous financial year ended March 31, 2016, registering y-o-y growth of
16.92 %.

Net Loss for the quarter ended March 31, 2017 reduced to Rs. 592 crore in comparison to Net Loss of Rs. 898 crore
for the quarter ended March 31, 2016. Net Loss of the Bank stood at Rs. 2439 crore for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017.

Expenses on employees decreased by Rs. 251 crore during the year to Rs. 4214 crore from Rs. 4465 crore in
previous year.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-ll) stood at 11.28 per cent with Tier | at 7.16 percent as against 11.07 per
cent in previous year. Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel Ill) stood at 10.95 per cent with Tier | at 8.62 percent
as against 10.41 per cent in previous year.

Net worth stood at Rs. 14735.84 crore.

Cash Recovery increased to Rs. 2378 crore in the financial year ended March 31, 2017 as compared to Rs.1287
crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2016.

Upgradation of assets improved to Rs. 1183 crore in the financial year March 31, 2017 as compared to Rs.608
crore in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2016.

Gross NPA to Gross Advances increased to 17.81 % as on March 31, 2017 from 11.95 % as on March 31, 2016,
which was due to sale of loan assets of Rs. 22991.22 crore through IBPC participation.

Net NPA to Net Advances increased to 10.20 % as on March 31, 2017 from 7.36 % as on March 31, 2016.
Provision Coverage Ratio improved to 58.43% as on March 31, 2017 from 51.52 % as on March 31, 2016.
Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood at 2.51 per cent in FY 2016-17.

Business per Employee stood at Rs.11.81 crore in FY 2016-17.

Return on Assets (ROA) is (0.80) per cent for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased from Rs.82771 crore to Rs.88085.80 crore during 2016-17,
recording a growth of Rs.5314.80 crore over previous year. However, to take a benefit of excessive lending in
PS advances, Bank sold PSLCs worth Rs.1065 crore and IBPC Rs.8761.80 crore Inspite of the sale; Bank’s PS
lending is in excess by Rs.1621.40 crore.
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< Agriculture Advance of the Bank increased to Rs.37537 crore from Rs.36760 crore in FY 2016-17 registering y-o-y
growth of 2.11 per cent.
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o MSME Advances for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017 stood at Rs. 30701 crore constituting 20.06 % of the
total loans and advances.

o Retail Loans for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017 stood at Rs. 32008 crore constituting 20.92% of the total
loans & advances.

> Housing Loan portfolio of the Bank stood at Rs. 12510 crore constituting 39.08 % of the total Retail Portfolio as on
March 31, 2017.

> Bank has established 46 Rural Self Employment and Training Institute (RSETIs) in 9 States of the country viz.
Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6), Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chhattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1),
Orissa(1) and Assam(1). During the year 2016-17, the RSETIs conducted 1153 training programmes and imparted
training to 31961 candidates. Out of this, 26511 (i.e.83%) trainees were settled through bank credit, wage settlement
and self-finance.

< Bank has 3 RRBs as on 315t March 2017 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

> Under Financial Inclusion Bank has covered 4,330 villages with population above 2000 and 18,376 villages with
population below 2000. Bank has covered all these villages through 6,387 BC Agents. We have opened 176 Urban
Financial Inclusion centres. Bank has opened 170.89 lacs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts (BSBDA) through
its BCs and Branches. Total balance in these accounts is 2070.14 crores as on 31t March, 2017.

<> Total earning from Bancassurance business is Rs. 17.07 crore for FY 2016-17.

o As on 31t March 2017, Bank has a network of 4714 branches, 3677 ultra-small branches (USBs), 5285 ATMs, 10
Satellite Offices & 1 Extension Counters across the country.

2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Details of income and expenditure for the period 2016-17 are given hereunder:

Rs. In Crores

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 24661 25887 (1226) (4.73)
- Advances 16283 18978 (2695) (14.20)

- Investments 7372 6474 898 13.87

- Others 1006 435 571 131.26

2 NON INTEREST INCOME 2876 1938 938 48.40
3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 27537 27825 (288) (1.03)
4 INTEREST EXPENDED 18087 18822 (735) (3.90)
- Deposits 17330 17653 (323) (1.83)

- Others 757 1169 412) (54.43)

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 6361 6361 0 0
- Establishment 4214 4465 (251) (5.62)

- Others 2147 1896 251 13.24

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 24448 25183 (735) (2.92)
7 SPREAD (1-4) 6574 7065 (491) (6.95)
8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 3089 2642 447 16.91
9 PROVISIONS 5528 4060 1468 36.15
10 | PROVISIONS FOR TAX (1090) (1251) 161 (12.87)
11 | NET PROFIT/(LOSS) (2439) (1418) (1021) (72.00)
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PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of Rs.5528 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2016-17 vis-a-vis

previous year are detailed as under:

(Rs. in crore)

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 Variation
Provisions for Standard Assets (164) 470 (634)
Provisions for NPAs 6216 4913 1303
Provisions for Restructured Accounts 321 (1235) 1556
Provision on Investments 300 851 (551)
Provisions for Taxes (1090) (1251) 161
Others (55) 312 (367)
TOTAL 5528 4060 1468
PROFITABILITY RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Cost of Deposits 6.20 6.86
Cost of Funds 6.27 6.95
Yield on Advances 9.01 10.09
Yield on Investments 7.38 7.46
Net Interest Margin 2.51 2.78
Cost Income Ratio 67.31 70.65
BUSINESS RATIOS
(In percentage)
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 8.10 8.85
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.94 0.66
Operating Profit to AWF 1.01 0.90
Return on Average Assets (0.80) (0.48)
Business Per Employee (Rs. in crore) 11.81 11.95
Net Profit per Employee (Rs. in lakh) (6.49) (3.76)
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Basel-ll Basel-lll Basel-ll Basel-lll
Tier-l 7.16 8.62 7.44 8.20
Tier-ll 412 2.33 3.63 2.21
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.28 10.95 11.07 10.41

NET LOSS

The Bank has incurred net loss amounting to Rs.2439 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2017. Accordingly,
Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year 2016-17.
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10.

1.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

X3

¢

Shri S. B. Rode ceased to be the Officer Employee Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on 01.04.2016
consequent upon completion of his tenure.

X3

o

Shri N. Nityananda was appointed as Part-time Non-official Director under Chartered Accountant Category for a
period of three years w.e.f 21t June 2016.

X3

o

Shri Gurbax Kumar Joshi ceased to be the Workmen Employee Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours
on 09.07.2016 consequent upon completion of his tenure.

X3

¢

Smt N. S. Rathnaprabha ceased to be the Part-Time Non-official Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours
on 18.12.2016 consequent upon completion of her three years’ tenure.

R Shri R. K. Goyal retired from the position of Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on
31.12.2016 on attaining superannuation.

< Shri P. Ramana Murthy was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 17.02.2017.

R Shri R. C. Lodha retired from the position of Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on
28.02.2017 on attaining superannuation.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Shri S. B. Rode, Shri Gurbax Kumar
Joshi, Smt N. S. Rathnaprabha, Shri R. K. Goyal and Shri R. C. Lodha who ceased to be the directors of the Bank during
the Financial Year 2016-17.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Bank follows Central Vigilance Commission Guidelines on Whistle Blower complaints under Public Interest Disclosure
and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution. Bank also has a web based portal in the name of “Cent Vigil” to facilitate
reporting malpractices by employees and directors without revealing their identities which would be known to the Chief
Vigilance Officer only. Directors and Employees may also approach Chairman of the Audit Committee on need basis.
This helps to curb malpractices, prevent frauds and boost up morale of the employees.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Business Responsibility Report as stipulated under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been hosted on the website of the Bank (www.
centralbankofindia.co.in). Any member interested in obtaining a physical copy of the same may write to the Company
Secretary at the Head Office of the Bank.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2017:

< The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departure, if any;

0

< The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

0

<> Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the financial year ended March
31,2017;

0,

<> Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

0

<> The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

0

<> Internal Financial Control are adequate and were operating effectively; and
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< Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted
well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.
13. ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the
unstinted support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of
the dedicated services and contribution made by members of staff.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Rajeev Rishi
Date : May 23, 2017 Chairman & Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A: ECONOMIC SCENARIO

Global growth is expected to gain momentum in 2017 after a sluggish growth in 2016. US economic growth is likely to improve
with increase in sentiments. Declining unemployment and inflation gaining strength resulted in Fed hike in rates. Anticipated
fiscal stimulus by the new government should further boost growth prospects. Strengthening dollar, increasing protectionism,
etc. may thwart growth to some extent in US. Eurozone should move in the path of moderate growth with continuous monetary
stimulus. The growth prospect in the region also depends on the outcome of ‘Brexit’ negotiation. Increasing production and
exports are helping the Japanese economy to some extent. The Chinese economy avoided a hard landing last year as it
rebalances its economy and tries to focus more on domestic consumption driven growth. Rising commodity prices should
benefit some of the commodity exporting economies.

Indian economy is recovering from the ‘transitory’ impact of demonetisation. The piled up deposits in the banking system due
to demonetisation should support credit growth. This coupled with positive measures announced in the Union Budget 2017-18
should fuel growth. Goods and Service Tax (GST) should further help augment the economic growth. International Monetary
Fund retained its growth forecast for India at 7.2% for FY 2017-18. Also it bumped up estimated growth of India to 6.8% from
6.6% estimated previously. Inflation moderated to 4.5% in FY 2016-17 from 4.9% in FY 2015-16. Prices of pulses and sugar
continued to remain high. Rising global commodity prices along with currency volatility pose significant upside risk to inflation.

Export turned positive after prolonged slackness. Imports also had increased due to rising bill for oil imports. The current
account deficit as a percentage of GDP expected to be around 1% in FY 2016-17. Foreign direct investment on cumulative
basis had a double digit growth between April to December 2016-17. The portfolio investment has also turned positive in recent
past.

The prospect of Indian economy is bright in the medium term with stable government, policy initiatives, reform measures and
demographic dividend.

CHANGING BANKING SCENARIO

Tough time continues for public sector banks. The banking industry faces challenges from mounting non-performing assets.
Public Sector banks will face competition from other institutions such as payment banks and private and foreign banks.
Demonetisation has led to piled up of deposit in the banking industry and affected the cash intensive industries. The credit
growth has stayed sluggish due to stress in corporate balance sheets. The Reserve Bank of India has revised the characteristics
of Prompt Corrective Action (PCA) and stressed on asset quality and profitability to monitor banks and also defined three risk
thresholds. Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 is a welcome move that should speed up the recovery process.

Part- B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31t March 2017, the Total Business of the Bank was Rs. 449679 crore, registering a decline of (1.46) per cent from
the previous year figure of Rs. 456336 crore. There was a reduction of High Cost + CODs to the extent of Rs.1452 crores
and Rs.2617 crores DISCOM advances converted into Bonds and sale of loan assets (IBPC) of Rs 22991 crores resulting in
reduction of Business by Rs.27060 crores during FY 2016-17, otherwise, the Business growth over March 2016 would have
been 4.47%.

The Operating Profit reached to Rs.3089 crore from previous year figure of Rs.2642 crore, showing a growth of 16.91 per cent.
The Bank has posted a Net loss of Rs. 2439 crore in 2016-17 as against loss of Rs.1418 crore in previous year on account of
increased provisions.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Total Deposits as on March 31, 2017 stood at Rs. 296671 crore, registering a growth rate of 11.45 per cent over previous
year, after reduction of High Cost + CODs to the extent of Rs.1452 crores, otherwise, the growth would have been 12%.
Saving Bank Deposits increased to Rs. 103102 crore with a growth of 25.00% in 2016-17 from Rs. 82485 crore in last year and
Current Deposits increased to Rs. 13207 crore in 2016-17 from Rs. 11970 crore in 2015-16. The share of CASA Deposits to
Total Deposits has increased to 39.20 per cent as against 35.48 % during the last year. Total Aggregate Deposits increased
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to Rs.290972 crore in 2016-17 with Y-0-Y growth of 11.87 per cent from Rs. 260101 crore in 2015-16 whereas Core Term
Deposits grew by 7.94 per cent to reach the level of Rs.169384 crore in 2016-17 from Rs.156921 crore in 2015-16.

STRATEGY AND PROGRESS OF IND AS IMPLEMENTATION IN THE BANK

The Reserve Bank of India vide circular dated 11" February, 2016 has prescribed the roadmap for implementation of Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) in Banks from the accounting period beginning from FY 2018-19 onwards. The Bank has
engaged services of an Ind AS Consultant, constituted Core Ind AS Team and commenced the implementation. A Steering
Committee headed by an Executive Director has been constituted to monitor the progress. The Board of Directors and Audit
Committee of the Board periodically reviews the progress of Ind AS implementation. As directed by RBI, the Bank has submitted
the Proforma Financial Statement for the half year ended 30" September, 2016 to Reserve Bank of India on 30.11.2016.

CREDIT

Total Advances of the Bank stood at Rs. 153008 crore in March 2017 as against Rs. 190152 crore in March 2016 which was
due to sale of loan assets of Rs. 22991.22 crore through IBPC participation

Credit Monitoring Department

Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts)
Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up Measures
and Reporting System.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of adjusted net bank credit or credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure, whichever is
higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank. We have focused on
the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSME, Housing, Education and others which are the major constituents of Priority Sector.
As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive.

The credit deployment under priority sector increased to Rs.88085.80 crore during 2016-17, recording a growth of Rs.5314.80
crore over previous year. However, to take a benefit of excessive lending in PS advances, Bank sold PSLCs worth Rs.1065
crore and IBPC of Rs.8761.80 crore Inspite of the sale; Bank’s PS lending is in excess by Rs.1621.40 crore.

RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes was Rs.32008 crore as on 31.03.2017. The Retail portfolio of the Bank was
over 20 % of its total advances.

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

<> Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 91 Authorized Dealer (‘B” category) Branches spread
across the country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better
funds management and operational convenience.

«  Ason31.03.2017 the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank is Rs 5452 crore in comparison to Rs.5628 crore as on 31.03.2016.

> Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was Rs. 38,269 crore in FY 2016-17 as against Rs. 44,027 crore in FY 2015-
16.

<> NRE Deposits increased from Rs. 3,819 crore as on 31.03.2016 to Rs. 4457 crore as on 31.3.2017; an increase of 17%
over the previous year.

> FCNR Deposits increased from USD 204.21 million as on 31.3.2016 to USD 217.86 million as on 31.03.2017; an increase
of 6.27% over the previous year.

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

3

«  The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to Rs.93,792 crore as on 315t March 2017 as against Rs. 89,895 crore
as on 31t March 2016 thereby recording an increase of 4.28% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield
closed at 6.66% as on 31t March 2017 vis-a-vis 7.42% on 31.03.2016.
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> RBI reduced the Repo rates in FY 2016-17 by 0.5 % (0.25% in April 2016 and 0.25% in October 16) to 6.25% and
narrowed the policy rate corridor from 1% to 0.5% in April 2016. Thus the Bank rate reduced to 6.75%.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks & Pillar Il risks.
The Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative to market
developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of various risk
parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

RECOVERY DEPARTMENT

The bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all areas
of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI Act,
Appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Willful Defaulters, One Time settlement Schemes
and MIS. The Policy is reviewed from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy and trends in
NPA Resolution/Management.

During the year 2016-17, though the Cash Recovery of Rs.2378 crore, Upgradation of Rs.1183 crore aggregating to Rs.3561
crore, the performance was impacted by the fresh accretion of some high ticket accounts. (40 accounts of Rs.50.00 crore and
above amounting to Rs.6116 crore).

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The Bank
has put in place state of the Art IT infrastructure and automated the business processes to ensure operational efficiency and
promptness of the service to customers.

Updation/ augmentation of existing computing resources viz. hardware, networking, software, security and other associated
requirements are done in tune with future business projections and other statutory and security obligations. Bank has setup a
Disaster Recovery Centre and is conducting regular DR Dirills as per regulatory guidelines in line with Bank’s policy. All Policies
and Procedures are also introduced to safeguard the assets of the bank to safeguard interests of the customers.Bank has
implemented Near Site to ensure Business continuity with Zero Data loss. Many new functionalities are being implemented as
per requirements on an ongoing basis.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

Branches of the Bank are subjected to Risk Based Internal Audit through Internal Auditors and Risk Rating is awarded to each
branch as per Composite Risk Matrix. Accordingly 3661 Branches were subjected to RBIA & Branches were rated. There are
2330 branches with Medium Risk Rating, 2315 branches with Low Risk Rating and 51 branches with High Risk Rating as on
31.03.2017. No branch of the Bank is rated under Very High Risk or Extremely High Risk category.

BRANCH EXPANSION

As on 318t March 2017, Bank has network of 4714 branches, 3677 Ultra Small Branches, 5285 ATMs, 10 satellite offices and 1
Extension Counter. Bank is having pan India presence covering all 29 States, 5 out of 6 Union Territories and NCT Delhi, 574
District Head Quarters and 626 Districts out of 707 districts in the country.

OPERATIONS

<> Demonetization — The Bank has efficiently managed the receipt /exchange of SBN notes and issuance of small
denomination /new currency notes to customers /general public.

> BCSBI Rating — BCSBI has rated our bank “ABOVE AVERAGE ” in Customer service Code compliance . The raking of
our bank has also improved upward .

< Redressal of Grievances - Complaints received on various platforms are being resolved promptly. Complaints of Staff
misbehavior are investigated through retired General Managers of other banks and actions are initiated against erring staff.
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CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

It continued to be our endeavor this year to make consistent efforts with thrust on Low cost advertising to generate public
awareness about our products & services through print, electronic, outdoor and other mass communication vehicles, to
sustain and enhance our brand image while adopting go-green measures and to augment the business of our Bank with
active engagement/involvement of field staff. For enhancement of visibility on pan India basis various publicity activities such
as branding on Traffic barricades, No Parking Boards, Police booth, Utility Kiosks, Wall painting, Auto rickshaw, Bus & Train
branding were done in addition to the sponsorship of Local sports/Yatras/Events/Kisan camps/conferences at the field level. To
support these activities Local cable, FM Radio, Mobile app, UFO movies, PVR cinemas were also used.

VIGILANCE

In order to ensure effective management of the Vigilance Dept. and to improve operational efficiency, e-Vigilance Portal has
since been introduced. This would help to monitor the movement of DI cases and Complaints on real time basis. There has
been considerable improvement in disposal of Vigilance cases. All Branches/Regional Offices of the Bank were fully involved
in propagating this year ‘Vigilance Awareness Programme’, public participation to promote integrity and to eradicate corruption.
More than 180 workshops were conducted at schools/colleges and Gram Panchayats across the country.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
MANPOWER:

At the end of March 2017 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 37,044 as against 37,685 in the previous year. The category-
wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2017 March 2016
Officers 16,247 16,115
Clerks 13,001 13,103
Sub-staff 7,796 8,467
Grand Total 37,044 37,685

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
i. CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED

< Owned funds stood at Rs 88.35 crores as on March 2017.

®,

<~ During the year the total advances of the company improved to Rs.1322.62 Crores in March, 2017 from Rs.1110.21
Crores as on March, 2016, Y-o-Y growth of 19.13%.Housing Loan increased to Rs 1085.53 Crores as on 31.03.2017
as against 886.06 Crores as on 31.03.2016 registering growth at rate of 22.51%.

ii. CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

o

<> Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security
Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

0,

X The Company is registered with SEBI to undertake Debenture Trusteeship activities.

Financial Update:

0,

<> The company earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 2.77 crore for the year ended 31 March 2017 against Net Profit
of Rs. 2.00 crore in the previous year.
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<

Segment-wise earnings:

(Amounts in Rupees)

Particulars FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
Fees from Executor Trusteeship 36,97,765 40,97,743
Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 2,69,31,110 2,56,73,602
Other income (Interest) 3,02,88,904 3,23,96,472
Total 6,09,17,779 6,21,67,817

INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD

9
o

The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz.
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity, Govt.
of Republic of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

Bank’s financial year is the calendar year.

The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia.
As at the end of December 2016, our Bank is holding total 8,32,00,000 shares of Kwacha 1 each value.
Bank has made net profit of Kwacha 83.61 Mio. (Rs. 55.74 Crore) for the calendar year 2016.

During the year the Bank declared dividend for the year 2016. Accordingly, our Bank received dividend of USD
616,748/- equivalent to Rs. 4,79,90,324 /- on 15/03/2017.

Regional Rural Banks :

We have 3 RRBs as on 315t March 2017 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

Awards & accolades

K3
o

0
o

During the Financial Year 2016-17, Bank received three first prizes for all three linguistic regions under “RBI
Governor Shield Scheme.”

Bank was awarded “Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskaar” by President of India.

Bank was also awarded first prize for Excellent Implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of India
in Mumbai by a renowned organization “Ashirwad”.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BANK’S PHILOSOPHY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

X3

*

Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical practices in
the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best
practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives
and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and
enhanced shareholders’ value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However, the
Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of corporate
governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the
extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the Guidelines, directives, etc.
issued by Government of India and Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

ICRA Limited has reaffirmed the “CGR3+” (pronounced CGR Three plus) rating to the Corporate Governance practices of
our Bank. This rating implies that in ICRA’s current opinion, the Bank has adopted and follows such practices, conventions
and codes as would provide its financial stakeholders a high level of assurance on the quality of Corporate Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as amended
from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of the Bank is
vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

During the year under review i.e. 2016-17, the composition of the Board was as under:

Sr. Name Position Held |  Period No. of Equity Areaof | Membership / Chairmanship of Committees | Directorship of Whether
No. (From-To) | Shares of the Expertise of Board of Central Bank of India during | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as on the Financial year ended 31.03.2017 ason 31.03.2017 | AGM held on
31.03.2017 Member Chairman 30.06.2016
1. Shri Rajeev Rishi | Chairman and From NIL Banking MCB, MCB, -Indo Zambia Bank Yes
Managing | 01.08.2013 RMC, RMC, Ltd.
Director LVFC, LVFC, -India Infrastructure
CSC, CSC, Finance Co. Ltd.
ITS, VIG, -Indian Banks
SRC, CAC, Association
VIG, HR, -National Credit
CAC, MRC, Guarantee Trustee
HR, CRC, Company
MRC, CiwD -Exim Bank
CRC, -Export Credit
CIwD Guarantee
Corporation
2. Shri R.K.Goyal Executive From NIL Banking MCB, NIL -Cent Bank Home Yes
Director 11.01.2013 RMC, Finance Ltd.
To LVFC,
31.12.2016 CSC,
TS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC
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Sr.
No.

Name

Position Held

Period
(From - To)

No. of Equity
Shares of the
Bank held as on
31.03.2017

Area of
Expertise

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees
of Board of Central Bank of India during
the Financial year ended 31.03.2017

Member

Chairman

Directorship of
other Companies
as on 31.03.2017

Whether
attended last
AGM held on

30.06.2016

Shri B.K. Divakara

Executive
Director

From
23.01.2014

NIL

Banking

MCB,
ACB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CsC,
ITS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

-Cent Bank Home
Finance Ltd.

-Cent Bank Financial

Services Ltd.

Yes

ShriR. C. Lodha

Executive
Director

From
11.03.2015
To
28.02.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CsC,
TS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

-Cent Bank Home
Finance Ltd.

Yes

Shri P Ramana Murthy

Executive
Director

From
17.02.2017

NIL

Banking

MCB,
RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
TS,
SRC,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC

NIL

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Dr. Saurabh Garg

Government
of India
Nominee
Director

From
19.02.2014

NIL

Finance and
Economics

ACB,

RMC,

LVFC,
RC,

VIG,
MRC,
HR,
NOMINATION

RC,
NOMINATION

NIL

No

Shri Shekhar Bhatnagar

RBI Nominee
Director

From
13.03.2014

NIL

Banking and
Finance

MCB,
ACB,
RC,
VIG

NIL

NIL

No

Shri S.B. Rode

Officer
Employee
Director

From
02.04.2013
To
01.04.2016

133

Banker

MCB,
RMC,
HR

NIL

NIL

Not a Director
on the date of
AGM

Shri Gurbax Kumar
Joshi

Workmen
Employee
Director

From
10.07.2013
To
09.07.2016

NIL

Banker

MCB,
CSC,

ITS,
RMC,
LVFC,

NOMINATION,

HR

NIL

NIL

No
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Sr. Name Position Held |  Period No. of Equity Areaof | Membership / Chairmanship of Committees | Directorship of Whether
No. (From-To) | Shares of the Expertise of Board of Central Bank of India during | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as on the Financial year ended 31.03.2017 as on 31.03.2017 | AGM held on
31.03.2017 Member Chairman 30.06.2016
10. | Smt. N.S. Rathnaprabha| Part Time From NIL Social Service ACB SRC NIL Yes
Non-official | 19.12.2013 RMC,
Director To SRC,
18.12.2016 CSC,
RC,
CIwD,
LVFC,
MC,
NOMINATION
11. | Shri S. Bandyopadhyay Share- From 100 Administration ACB, SRC, LIC Pension Fund No
holders’ 01.07.2015 RMC, IT,
Nominee ITS, ACB
Director SRC,
CSC,
MRC,
HR
12. Shri K.R. Patel Share- From 163 Professional MCB, NIL NIL No
holders’ 01.07.2015 LVFC,
Nominee ITS,
Director SRC,
CIWD,
RMC,
MRC,
CsC
13. Shri N Nityananda Part Time From NIL Chartered ACB, NIL NIL No
Non-official | 21.06.2016 Accountant RMC,
Director LVFC,
SRC,
CSC,
NOMINATION

The Chairman and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.

MCB - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

CSC - Customer Service Committee

ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee
SRC - Stakeholders Relationship Committee

RC - Remuneration Committee

VIG - Vigilance Committee

CAC - Credit Approval Committee

HR - Human Resources Committee

MRC - Monitoring of Recovery Committee

CRC - Capital Raising Committee

CIWD - Committee of the Board to Review the Identification of Wilful Defaulter
NOMINATION - Nomination Committee

The Board of Directors met 17 times during the financial year 2016-17.
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Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and it
exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals and filing of
suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2017, it comprised 8 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director, 3 Executive
Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 3 other Directors which include 1 Shareholders’ Nominee Director, 1
Workmen Employee Director and 1 Officer Employee Director. The Part-Time/Workmen directors are rotated every six months.
However, as on 31.03.2017 the position of 1 Executive Director, 1 Workmen Employee Director and 1 Officer Employee Direct
is vacant. The Management Committee of the Board met 14 times during the financial year 2016-17.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a Credit
Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee exercises the powers
of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto Rs.400.00 crore, compromise / write off proposals upto Rs.10.00 crore,
premises proposals upto Rs.15.00 lacs per annum (Rural Area), upto Rs.25.00 lacs per annum (Semi-urban Area), upto Rs.
50.00 lacs per annum (Urban Area) and upto Rs.1.00 crore per annum (Metro Area). The Present Committee comprises of
Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors and General Managers in charge of Risk Management, Credit, Credit
Monitoring, and Recovery. The Credit Approval Committee met 21 times during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the Bank, which
includes the organisation, operationalization and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank and follow-up
on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections conducted by RBI. The Audit Committee of the Board shall comprise
of Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two non-official
non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered Accountant. Directors from staff will not be included in the
ACB. During the year, the Audit Committee met 12 times.

Risk Management Committee

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7" October, 1999 and vide Board
Agenda N.BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated 20.04.2002 and vide Board Agenda No.BM/09/2002-03/3.9 of meeting dated
25.11.2002, the Risk Management Committee of the Board is formed. The committee comprises of Chairman & Managing
Director, Executive Directors, GOl Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and three Non Official Part Time Directors. The
Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

Remuneration Committee and Remuneration of Directors:

K3

< The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.No0.20.1.2005-Bo-I dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The Committee
consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and two Independent Directors.
During the Financial Year 2016-17, no meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held to consider performance linked
incentive to Wholetime Directors.

«  The Non Official Independent Directors / Non- Executive Director were paid sitting fees of Rs.20,000/- for attending
every meeting of the Board of Directors and Rs.10,000/- for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of the
Board, apart from the Bank incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman &
Managing Director, Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India / Reserve Bank of India.
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<> During the financial year 2016-17, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Director and
Executive Directors as total salary, allowances and perks:

Sr Name Tin lacs
1. | Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD) 28.70
2. Shri Raj Kumar Goyal (ED) 38.94
3. Shri B K Divakara (ED) 23.11
4. Shri R C Lodha (ED) 39.54
5. Shri P. R. Murthy (ED) 2.58

<> During the year under review, the Bank has paid Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten lac only) to the eligible Directors towards
sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and Rs.14,50,000/- (Rupees Fourteen lac Fifty thousand only) towards attending
the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Nomination Committee :

In terms of the RBI Circulars nos. DBOD. No.BC.No.46 & 47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated November 01, 2007 read with
DBOD. No.BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated May 23, 2011, Nomination Committee of the Bank has been constitued to
undertake a process of due diligence to determine the ‘fit and proper’ status of existing elected director(s)/the person to be
elected as a director under Sec 9 (3)(i) of the Act (i.e. Shareholder Director) based on the broad criteria i.e. (i) Educational
qualification, (ii) Experience and field of expertise & (iii) Track record and integrity

During the financial year 2016-17, meeting of the Nomination Committee was held on 16.07.2016 to determine the fit & proper
criteria of Shareholder Directors namely - Shri S. Bandyopadhyay and Shri Ketul R. Patel and the committee accorded fit
and proper status’ to Shri S. Bandyopadhyay and Shri Ketul R. Patel who had been elected as a Shareholder Directors under
Sec 9(3)(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 for a period of three years w.e.f.
15t July 2015 to 30™ June 2018.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing Agreement
entered into, with stock exchanges, the Bank is having Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee to specifically look into the
mechanism of redressal of grievances of the shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders including complaints
related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt of declared dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints
received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended
to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises of Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Directors and two Independent Directors. Smt. N.S. Rathnaprabha was chairperson of the Committee during
financial year 2016-17. After the expiry of her tenure on 18.12.2016, Shri S. Bandyopadhyay was appointed as Chairman of the
Committee. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2016-17 (01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017) is as under:

1 | Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 | Non Receipt of Share Certificate(s)/Non receipt of shares 6
3 | Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 169
4 | Not Receipt of Annual Report/EGM Notice 61
5 | Non Receipt of Refund Order 8
6 | Correction in Refund Instrument 0
7 | Others (NSE, BSE, SEBI) 2
8 | Total Grievances received 246
9 | Total Grievances attended/resolved 246
10 | Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor's complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.
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Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank in terms of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for Equity Shares
and Non-convertible Debt Securities issued by the Bank and listed at Stock Exchanges besides acting as the Compliance
Officer for activities pertaining to Bankers to issue, Merchant Banking and Debenture Trusteeships.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has raised Rs. 1297.00 crore (including premium) from Government of India on 8" September, 2016
by allotment of 12,38,06,796 equity shares on preferential basis. Further, the Bank also raised Rs. 156.79 crore equity
capital by issuance and allotment of 1,71,44,954 equity shares to Life Insurance Corporation of India on preferential basis on
5" December, 2016.

Bank has raised equity capital of Rs. 583.00 crore arising out of extinguishment of 5830 Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments
(IPDI) of the face value of Rs. 10.00 lac each held by Government of India and kept into Share Application Money Account,
pending allotment of shares. Further, the Bank has also received capital funds of Rs. 100.00 crore from Government of India on
31.03.2017 and the same has been kept in the newly opened Bank Account namely,- “Central Bank of India Share Application
Money Account” pending allotment of shares.

Bank has also raised Basel Il Compliant Tier Il Bonds of Rs. 500.00 crore on 7" March, 2017.

The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-l and Tier-1l Capital for strengthening capital adequacy ratio
and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being utilized for the above purpose.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results were
normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such as, Economic
Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results were also uploaded on the Bank’s website at
www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
10" Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Friday, 30" June, 2017 at 11:00 AM at 9" Floor at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021.

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2016-17
2. Date of Book Closure: 27" June 2017 to 30" June, 2017 (Both days inclusive)
3. No dividend was recommended for the financial year 2016-17

Details of General Body Meetings held during the last three years are given herein below:

Sr. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue
No.
1. | Ninth Annual General Meeting 30" June, 2016 | 9" Floor, Chandermukhi,
11:00 AM Nariman Point,

Mumbai — 400 021

2. | Eighth Annual General Meeting 30" June, 2015 | Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College,
11:00 AM Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme,
Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

3. | Seventh Annual General Meeting | 30" June, 2014 | Same as above
11:00 AM
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Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as follows:

BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2017-18 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-ll Capital) from time to time. The
relevant outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-ll Capital position as on 31.03.2017

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN
(Rs. in crores)

Lower Tier II-Series XlI 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
Lower Tier Il-Series XIII 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier lI-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier ll-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier ll-Series Il 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier Il-Series 11| 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier lI-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier ll-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier lI-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Basel Il Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260
Basel Il Complaint Sr Il 07.03.2017 500.00 INE483A09278
Total 5544.10

All these bonds are listed on BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing fee for 2017-18 to the Exchange.
Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the
office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/ grievances,
shareholders/ investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-101, 247 Park,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai — 400 083

Tel: 022-49186270

Fax: 022-49186060

Email 1d: rt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:
AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

9" Floor, Chandermukhi

Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818

Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in
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Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for
dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2017 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 114 135640 0.01
NSDL 88403 329322715 17.31
CDSL* 50815 1572712609 82.68
Total 139332 1902170964 100.00

* Including 1546139179 (81.28%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.
There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.
Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31t March, 2017
are as under:

Sr. Particulars Aggregate Aggregate
No. number of outstanding
Shareholders Shares

(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the 240 33,219
Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(ii) | Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of shares 6 366
from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the Unclaimed 6 366
Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the 234 32,853
Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance
as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing Agreement entered into,
with the Stock Exchange is attached.

Annexure |
Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the
Bank’s Code of Conduct for the financial year 2016-17.

Sd/-
[Rajeev Rishi]
Chairman and Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date : May 23, 2017
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on 31¢
March, 2017 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of Central Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank of
India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W F.R.No.301051E
(CA AMBESH A. DAVE) (CA R.P. SINGH)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No0.049289 M.No.052438
For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W F.R. No.000478N
(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA S. K. MEHTA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.015585 M.No.010870
Place: Delhi

Date: May 13, 2017
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CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
208, Phoenix House, A wing, 14 Government Place East
462, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel KOLKATA-700069
MUMBAI-400013

PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers, 504, Kirti Mahal,

212, Nariman Point, 19, Rajendra Place
MUMBAI- 400021 NEW DELHI-110008

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members of Central Bank of India

Report On the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bank of India (the “Bank”) as at March 31, 2017 which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes and other explanatory information. Incorporated
in these financial statements are the returns of 20 Branches, 23 Regional Offices audited by us and 2158 branches
audited by statutory branch auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected
by Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 2536 branches, 36 Regional Offices which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 14.51 per cent of advances, 31.74 per cent of deposits, 8.41
per cent of interest income and 29.90 per cent of interest expense.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The bank’s management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India Guidelines and circulars issued from time to time and accounting standards
generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

5.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs
of the Bank as at March 31, 2017 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;
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b)  the Profit and Loss Account, read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows a true balance
of loss, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account;
and

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter
7. We draw attention to:

Note no. 6(h)(vi) of Schedule 18 regarding Inter- Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) of Rs. 22,991.22 crores which have
been issued on risk sharing basis, for a maximum period of 180 days, thereby reducing the Bank’s total advances as on
March 31, 2017 by Rs.22,991.22 crores.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949;

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein,
we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information furnished by
the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

10.  We further report that:

a) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

b)  the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank under section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

C) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W F.R.No.301051E
(CA AMBESH A. DAVE) (CA R.P. SINGH)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No0.049289 M.No.052438
For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N0.107783W F.R. No.000478N
(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA S. K. MEHTA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.015585 M.No.010870
Place: Delhi

Date: May 13, 2017
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Auditors Report on Abridged Financial Statements

CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
Chartered Accountants,

208, Phoenix House, A wing,

462, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel
MUMBAI-400013

LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

14 Government Place East
KOLKATA-700069

PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212, Nariman Point,

MUMBAI- 400021

S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
504, Kirti Mahal,

19, Rajendra Place
NEW DELHI-110008

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2017, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together
with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government
of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial statements of the
Bank for the year ended March 31, 2017 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and covered by our independent auditors report dated May 13, 2017, which is attached hereto.

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289

For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No.015585

Place: Delhi
Date: May 13, 2017

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.301051E

(CA R.P. SINGH)
PARTNER
M.No.052438

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA S. K. MEHTA)
PARTNER
M.No0.010870
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India

as at March 31, 2017

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2017

2016

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve (Note 1)
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Share application Money pending allottment

Deposits

Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings
Borrowings in India

1.

2.
Total

Total

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

(9)

From Reserve Bank of India

from other banks

from other institutions and agencies

Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)
Upper Tier Il bonds

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Il Bonds

Borrowings outside India
[1&2]
Other Liabilities & Provisions
Bills payable
Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued
Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)
Others

Total Capital and Liabilities

ASSETS

Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks in India
Money at call and short notice in India
Balances outside India

Total

190,217.10 168,971.43
206,359.79 206,359.79
422,264.75 392,687.70
1,186,586.39 1,008,953.00
247,025.13 234,397.71
10,000.00 10,000.00
(535,639.17) (253,355.56)
1,536,596.89 1,598,942.64
68,300.00 53,500.00
1,320,712.52 1,197,037.20
10,310,249.78 8,248,491.45

18,036,157.04

17,172,890.08

29,667,119.34

26,618,418.73

1,100.53 82,500.00
289,206.64 85.82
69,617.36 155,493.52
115,910.00 185,910.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
13,910.00 108,300.00
150,000.00 100,000.00
928,244.53 920,789.34
75,023.69 66,245.09
81,337.57 153,251.53
793,355.29 966,491.20
949,716.55 1,185,987.82

33,340,194.41

30,546,609.96

7,508,675.51 1,406,950.75
15,715.39 16,927.47
349,998.52 120,000.00
2,263.80 10,226.37
367,977.71 147,153.84
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India

as at March 31, 2017

(Amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2017

2016

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Investments

1. In India
(@) Government Securities
(b)  Other approved securities
(¢) Shares
(d) Debentures and Bonds
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
(

Advances

f)  Others
2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]
1. In India

(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand
(c) Termloans

2. Outside India

Total [1 & 2]

Fixed assets
Other assets

Inter-office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source

Deferred Tax Asset (net)

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Stationery and Stamps

Others

Total

Total Assets

Contingent Liabilities

7,407,073.28 6,653,268.94
135,701.32 105,338.42
1,035,124.02 1,727,764.11
30,399.87 30,399.87
596,440.45 365,233.56
4,748.85 4,748.85
9,209,487.79 8,886,753.75
162,945.64 178,197.92
6,589,911.81 7,469,508.03
7,187,019.53  10,353,252.85
13,939,876.98  18,000,958.80
429,037.40 435,928.73
30,615.59 3563,113.45
149,252.13 149,443.34
527,754.62 401,163.39
235,368.00 108,828.00
1,793.63 1,807.36
940,355.05 654,508.55
1,885,139.02 1,668,864.09

33,340,194.41

30,546,609.96

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 10,905.47 13,078.19
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc. 329,813.81 247,223.29
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 5,471,055.65 5,075,018.83
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 1,117,404.25 1,111,491.77
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 1,379,653.86 1,211,039.11
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 26,077.60 20,000.00
Liability for Partly paid investments 1,392.25 2,493.03
Total 8,336,302.88 7,680,344.22
Bills for collection 916,893.53 118,375,835.47
P. RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Place: Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KETUL R. PATEL
DIRECTOR

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-101647W

(CA AMBESH A DAVE)
PARTNER
M. No.049289

For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No,015585

As per our report of even date
Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
N. NITYANANDA
DIRECTOR
For LODHA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M.N0.052438

For S.K.MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA S.K. MEHTA)
PARTNER
M.No.010870
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2017

(amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

For the year

ended

For the year

ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Income
Interest earned
On advances/ bills
On investments
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds
Others
Total
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Net profit on sale of investments
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
Net profit on exchange transactions

Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint ventures
abroad/ in India

Miscellaneous income
Total
Total income
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings
Others
Total
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees
Rent, taxes and lighting
Printing and stationery
Advertisement and publicity
Depreciation on bank’s property
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors)
Law charges
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc.
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Others
Total
Total Expenses

1,628,341.21  1,897,770.92
737,184.85 647,385.02
63,882.42 9,530.46
36,732.35 34,103.31
2,466,140.83  2,588,789.71
92,929.44 90,836.65
154,165.57 58,681.86
(124.21) 7,431.45
16,906.88 16,495.88
1,281.58 1,002.69
22,405.14 19,430.04
287,564.40 193,878.57
2,753,705.23  2,782,668.28
1,733,039.66  1,765,334.17
370.22 20,746.37
75,329.70 96,146.35
1,808,739.58  1,882,226.89
421,431.17 446,567 .42
44,604.06 40,043.97
4,378.60 4,437.30
3,332.85 3,092.97
25,737.12 23,943.38
81.60 84.78
2,991.63 2,520.30
1,998.25 1,801.40
4,693.46 7,456.60
12,074.55 6,951.28
32,534.11 26,998.81
82,245.38 72,248.69
636,102.78 636,146.91
2,444,842.36  2,518,373.80
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2017

(amount in lakh)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

For the year
ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)
Total
Total expenses and provisions
Profit/(loss) before Prior period item and tax
Less: Prior period Item
Profit/(Loss) after exceptional/Prior period Item before Tax
Current tax
Deferred tax
Profit/(loss) after tax
Profit/ Loss brought forward
Total
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserves
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance
Dividend Tax
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

39,443.86 133,354.22
653,670.00 491,273.25
(16,381.49) (1,507.91)
(14,979.73)  (121,929.07)
661,752.64 501,190.49

3,106,595.00  3,019,564.29

(352,889.77)  (236,896.00)

- 30,052.00

(352,889.77)

(266,948.00)

(108,980.00)  (125,129.00)
(243,909.77)  (141,819.01)
(253,355.57)  (102,277.26)
(497,265.34)  (244,096.27)

38,373.83 9,259.30

(535,639.17)

(253,355.57)

P. RAMANA MURTHY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

B.K. DIVAKARA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017

RAJEEV RISHI

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KETUL R. PATEL
DIRECTOR

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-101647W

(CA AMBESH A DAVE)
PARTNER
M. No.049289

For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No,015585

As per our report of even date
Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
N. NITYANANDA
DIRECTOR
For LODHA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M.N0.052438

For S.K.MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA S.K. MEHTA)
PARTNER
M.No.010870
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Notes to Abridged Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2017

Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements of the
Bank for the year ended March 31, 2017 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’) pursuant
to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.No0.7/116.2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’.
Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial Statements.
Attention is invited in the Auditor’s Report on following matter:

a. In terms of RBI guidelines DBOD No.BP.BC.57/62-88 dated December 1988, Inter-Bank Participation Certificates
(IBPC) of Rs.22,991.22 Crores have been issued on risk sharing basis for a maximum period of 180 days, thereby
reducing the Bank’s Total Advances as on 31.03.2017 to same extent.

Except as above, there are no further notes/Disclosures required therein.

(P. RAMANA MURTHY) (B. K. DIVAKARA) (RAJEEV RISHI)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
KETUL R. PATEL N. NITYANANDA
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place: Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017
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(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03- 2017 31-03- 2016
A  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (3,528.90) (2,669.48)
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 257.37 239.43
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 394.42 850.61
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 6,215.97 5,397.47
Provision for Standard Assets (163.81) (1,250.42)
Provision for Other items (Net) 170.95 314.76
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 1.24 (74.31)
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (12.82) (10.03)
Sub total 3,334.42 2,798.03
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 30,487.00 10,611.80
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 657.56 (16,766.24)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (2,511.47) (978.09)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 34,394.85 4,320.89
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (3,621.76) 21.81
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 197.62 1,246.79
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (1,090.91) (946.83)
Sub total 58,512.89 (2,489.87)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 61,847.31 308.16
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 3.06 117.07
Purchase of Fixed Assets (191.53) (305.97)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 12.82 10.03
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (175.65) (178.87)
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Central Bank of India
Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended March 31, 2017

(X In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2017 31-03- 2016
Cc CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 1,453.79 165.57

Share Application Money 100.00 535.00

Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend - (82.91)

Dividend Tax - (16.18)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 1,553.79 601.48
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) 63,225.45 730.77
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,069.51 14,114.85

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,471.54 695.43

Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 15,541.05 14,810.28
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 75,086.76 14,069.51

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,679.74 1,471.54

Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 78,766.50 15,541.05

Notes:

1)  The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard-3
on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAL.

2)  Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

P. RAMANA MURTHY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

B.K. DIVAKARA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RAJEEV RISHI
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KETUL R. PATEL
DIRECTOR

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-101647W

(CA AMBESH A DAVE)
PARTNER
M. No.049289

For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No,015585

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2017

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
N. NITYANANDA
DIRECTOR
For LODHA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M.N0.052438

For S.K.MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA S.K. MEHTA)
PARTNER
M.No.010870
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CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
208, Phoenix House, A wing, 14 Government Place East
462, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel KOLKATA-700069
MUMBAI-400013

PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers, 504, Kirti Mahal,

212, Nariman Point, 19, Rajendra Place
MUMBAI- 400021 NEW DELHI-110008

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Central Bank of India (the “Parent Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) and its associates at March 31, 2017 which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”), in which are incorporated:

(i)  Audited accounts of the Parent Bank, audited by us;

(i)  Audited accounts of two subsidiaries and three associates (Regional Rural Banks) which are audited by other
auditors;

(iii)  Audited accounts of one foreign associate has been audited by other auditor for a period of nine months and
unaudited accounts for the three months period ended March 31, 2017.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

The management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
and its associates in accordance with the requirement of Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
and recognized accounting policies and practices, including the applicable Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s and its associates’ preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s and its associates’
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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5. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph 8 below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Opinion

6. Subject to limitations of audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above, disclosure required and based on the consideration

of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates as noted in Other
Matter paragraph 8 below, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2017;

(i)  in the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date of the Group and
its Associates ; and

(i) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that
date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.

We draw attention to:

Note no. 10 of Schedule 18 regarding Inter- Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) of Rs. 22,991.22 crores which have
been issued on risk sharing basis, for a maximum period of 180 days, thereby reducing the Parent Bank’s total advances
as on March 31, 2017 by Rs.22,991.22 crores.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matter.

Other matter

8.

We did not audit the following financial statements incorporated in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

(i)  two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.1445.51 crores as at March 31, 2017, total
revenue of Rs.147.17 crores and net cash outflows of Rs.18.12 crores for the year ended on that date;

(i)  four associates reflecting share of net loss of Rs.14.90 crores for the year ended on that date.

These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
management and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W F.R.No.301051E
(CA NIRAYV J. SANGHVI) (CA H.K. VERMA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.147529 M.No.055104
For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W F.R. No.000478N
(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.015585 M.No.087002

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2017
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Auditors Report on Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements

CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
208, Phoenix House, A wing, 14 Government Place East
462, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel KOLKATA-700069
MUMBAI-400013

PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES S. K. MEHTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
814-815, Tulsiani Chambers, 504, Kirti Mahal,

212, Nariman Point, 19, Rajendra Place
MUMBAI- 400021 NEW DELHI-110008

To the Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (the “Parent Bank”) & its
subsidiaries (collectively known as “Group”) & Associates as at March 31, 2017, the abridged consolidated Profit and Loss
Account annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government
of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2017 prepared by the Parent Bank in accordance with the requirements
of Accounting Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financials Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for Investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financials Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and covered by
our report dated May 23, 2017 to the Board of Directors of the Parent Bank, which is attached hereto.

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W F.R.No.301051E
(CA NIRAYV J. SANGHVI) (CA H.K. VERMA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.147529 M.No.055104
For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W F.R. No.000478N
(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI) (CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.015585 M.No.087002

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2017
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India
as at March 31, 2017

(Rs. in Lakh)

PARTICULARS

2017

As at March 31, As at March 31,

2016

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus
Statutory Reserves
Capital Reserve
Share Premium
Revenue and Other Reserves
Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Minorities Interest
Share application money pending allotment

Deposits

Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits

Total
Borrowings

1.  Borrowings in India

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(9)

From Reserve Bank of India

from other banks

from other institutions and agencies

Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)
Upper Tier Il bonds

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

Unsecured Redeemable NC Basel Ill Bonds(Tier Il)

2.  Borrowings outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilties & Provisions
Bills payable
Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued
Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others
Total

Total Capital and Liabilities

ASSETS

Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India
Money at call and short notice in India
Balances outside India

Total

190,217.10 168,971.43
207,591.31 207,591.31
422,264.76 392,587.71

1,186,586.39  1,008,953.00
243,297.23 231,489.89
11,737.69 11,354.47
(508,851.64)  (223,690.74)
1,562,625.74  1,628,285.64
3,462.26 3,506.98
68,300.00 53,500.00
1,319,677.47  1,194,445.27
10,310,249.78  8,248,491.45

18,100,995.41

17,225,693.65

29,730,922.66

26,668,630.37

1,100.53 82,500.00
320,392.49 26,708.29
69,617.36 155,493.52
118,810.00 188,810.00
288,500.00 288,500.00
13,910.00 108,300.00
150,000.00 100,000.00
962,330.38 950,311.81
75,023.69 66,245.09
81,034.68 152,762.39
54,463.58 66,866.91
741,112.20 903,033.91
951,634.15 1,188,908.30

33,469,492.29

30,662,114.53

7,508,718.01 1,407,020.36
18,516.49 19,718.97
349,998.52 120,000.00
2,263.80 10,226.37
370,778.81 149,945.34
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Total Assets

Contingent Liabilities

(Rs. in Lakh)
PARTICULARS As at March 31, As at March 31,
2017 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
Investments
1. InIndia
(@) Government Securities 7,410,049.32 6,656,144.84
(b)  Other approved securities - -
(c) Shares 135,701.32 105,338.42
(d) Debentures and Bonds 1,035,124.02 1,727,764.11
(e) Investments in Associates 37,779.72 42,154.94
(f)  Others 596,440.45 365,233.56
2.  Outside India 12,561.29 12,032.21
Total [1 & 2] 9,227,656.13 8,908,668.09
Advances
1. InIndia
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 162,945.64 178,197.92
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 6,603,962.48 7,481,506.51
(c) Termloans 7,279,528.14 10,429,813.97
2. Outside India - -
Total [1 & 2] 14,046,436.26 18,089,518.40
Fixed assets 429,104.05 436,013.48
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) 30,615.59 353,113.45
Interest accrued 149,452.08 149,570.64
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 528,211.30 401,649.05
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 234,436.16 108,490.98
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Stationery and Stamps 1,793.63 1,807.36
Others 941,401.31 655,428.41
Total 1,885,910.07 1,670,059.89
Goodwill on Consolidation 888.96 888.96

33,469,492.29

30,662,114.53

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 10,930.47 13,103.19
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc 330,243.59 247,628.01
Liability for partly paid investments 1,392.25 2,493.03
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 5,471,055.65 5,075,018.83
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 1,117,404.25 1,111,491.77
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 1,379,653.86 1,211,039.11
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 26,102.59 20,000.00
Total 8,336,782.66 7,680,773.94
Bills for collection 916,893.53 1,183,758.35
P. RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 23, 2017
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SAURABH GARG
DIRECTOR

KETUL R. PATEL
DIRECTOR

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA NIRAV J. SANGHVI)
PARTNER
M.No.147529

For PATHAK H. D. & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.107783W

(CA B.P. CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M.No.015585

As per our report of even date
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 23, 2017

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR

SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

N. NITYANANDA

DIRECTOR

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.No.301051E

(CA H.K. VERMA)
PARTNER
M.No0.055104

For S. K. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000478N

(CA JYOTI BAGGA)
PARTNER
M.No.087002
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank
of India for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. in Lakh)
PARTICULARS For the year For the year
ended ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Income
Interest earned

On advances/ bills 1,639,168.30 1,907,375.78
On investments 737,679.56 647,755.11
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 63,882.42 9,530.46
Others 36,734.69 34,104.32
Total 2,477,464.97 2,598,765.67
Other income
Commission, exchange and brokerage 93,235.73 91,134.36
Net profit on sale of investments 154,165.57 58,681.86
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (124.12) 7,431.81
Net profit on exchange transactions 16,906.88 16,495.88
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ companies and/or joint ventures - 661.31
abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income 22,962.81 20,041.96
Total 287,146.87 194,447.18
Total income 2,764,611.84 2,793,212.85
Expenditure
Interest expended
On deposits 1,732,720.28 1,764,970.91
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 8,430.86 27,754.87
Others 75,493.89 96,204.06
Total 1,816,645.03 1,888,929.84
Operating expenses
Payments to and provisions for employees 422,120.11 447,215.41
Rent, taxes and lighting 44,795.01 40,232.31
Printing and stationery 4,388.70 4,450.79
Advertisement and publicity 3,339.11 3,099.73
Depreciation on bank’s property 25,769.28 23,978.89
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 115.19 120.71
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 3,023.44 2,534.03
Law charges 2,164.89 1,966.06
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 4,717.12 7,481.34
Repairs and maintenance 12,082.21 6,958.69
Bad Debts Written Off 51.30 141.97
Insurance 32,538.27 27,000.12
Others 82,722.69 72,589.04
Total 637,827.32 637,769.09
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank
of India for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. in Lakh)
PARTICULARS For the year For the year
ended ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies
Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets
Others (excluding income taxes)
Total
Total expenses and provisions
Profit/(loss) before Prior period item and tax
Less: Prior period item
Profit/(loss) after Prior period item before tax
Current tax
Deferred tax
Profit/(loss) after tax
Add: Share of earnings in Associates
Less Minority Interest
Less: Profit pre Acquisition
Group Profit
Profit/ Loss brought forward

39,443.86 85,061.28
621,953.13 539,991.51
(16,297.82) (1,363.79)

17,201.04  (122,109.65)
662,390.21 501,579.35
3,116,862.56  3,028,278.28

(352,250.72)  (235,065.43)

(58.65) (30,049.23)
(352,309.37)  (265,114.66)
686.17 531.36
(108,807.73)  (125,029.41)
(244,187.81)  (140,616.61)
(1,490.23) 1,458.63
(258.06) (478.53)

(245,936.10)
(223,690.74)

Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit due to transfer of Investment -

in Associates
Total
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve
Investment Reserve
Staff Welfare Fund
Revenue Reserves
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital
Fund in lieu of Insurance
Dividend Tax
Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii)

Appropriation of DTL on spe. Reser. as per NHB guidelines

CSR Reserves as per companies Act
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

(139,636.51)
(73,898.09)

(469,626.84)

(213,534.60)

38,373.83

120.81

57.11
383.22
272.12

17.71

(508,851.64)

100.00
9,259.30
95.41

178.49
287.10
211.28

24.56

(223,690.74)

P. RAMANA MURTHY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 23, 2017

B.K. DIVAKARA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RAJEEV RISHI
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited financial statements of
the Parent Bank, its two Subsidiaries and four Associates for the year ended March 31, 2017 (hereinafter referred to as
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter
No.F.No.7/116.2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012.

2.  Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies including the basis of preparation of consolidated accounts are contained in Schedule 17
of the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
However, notes and disclosures inviting attention in the Auditors’ Report is given in Para 5 below.

4.  The accounting year of the foreign Associate, viz. Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. is calendar year. However, share in profit has
been taken for 9 months based on audited figures and 3 months based on unaudited figures. Financial Statements of this
associate are prepared as per accounting policies adopted under local laws. In the opinion of the management, impact is
not material.

5. In terms of RBI guidelines DBOD No.BP.BC.57/62-88 dated December 31, 1988, Inter-Bank Participation Certificates
(IBPC) of Rs.22,991.22 Crores have been issued on risk sharing basis for a maximum period of 180 days, thereby
reducing the Parent Bank’s Total Advances as on 31.03.2017 to same extent.

6. Figures of the previous years have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to confirm to current
years classification.

P. RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 23, 2017
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Central Bank of India
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended March 31, 2017

(X In Crore)
Sn Particulars 31-03- 2017 31-03- 2016
A  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (3,523.09) (2,651.15)
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 257.69 239.79
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 394.44 850.61
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 6,219.53 5,399.92
Provision for Standard Assets (162.98) (1,247.97)
Provision for Other items (Net) 172.91 314.76
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 1.24 (74.32)
Sub total 3,359.74 2,831.64
Il Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 30,622.92 10,744.70
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 703.19 (16,595.47)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (2,561.05) (965.22)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 34,211.29 4,020.39
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (3,569.42) (30.48)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 203.63 1,246.10
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refund etc) (1,099.63) (970.37)
Sub total 58,510.93 (2,550.35)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 61,870.67 281.29
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 3.06 157.35
Purchase of Fixed Assets (191.68) (306.31)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (188.62) (148.96)
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Central Bank of India
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended March 31, 2017

(X In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03- 2017 31-03- 2016
Cc CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital (Including Share Premium) 1,453.79 165.57

Share Application Money 100.00 535.00

Dividend - Equity shares Including Interim Dividend (8.75) (84.25)

Dividend Tax (1.78) (17.03)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 1,543.26 599.29
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) 63,225.31 731.62
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,070.20 14,116.37

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,499.45 721.66

Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (E) 15,569.65 14,838.03
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 75,087.18 14,070.20

Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3,707.79 1,499.45

Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (F) 78,794.97 15,569.65

Notes:

1)  The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting
Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAL.

2)  Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to conform to those of current years.

P. RAMANA MURTHY B.K. DIVAKARA RAJEEV RISHI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date: 23.05.2017
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Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’
PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

10" Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id #/ Client-Id #

No. of Shares held

1/We, resident/s of

in the district of in the State of being a

shareholder/shareholders of Central Bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt

resident of in

the district of in the State of failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of

in the district of in the

State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 10" ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held on Friday, 30" June, 2017 at 11.00 AM

on 9" Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021 and at any adjournment

thereof.
Please
Signed this day of 2017. affix
Signature of the Proxy revenue
stamp
Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder
Name

(in Block Letters)
Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) inthe case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her attorney,
duly authorised in writing.

c) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of
Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless itis duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM on
Friday, 23 June, 2017 being the immediate preceding working day to Sunday, 25" June 2017 which is holiday, together
with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a copy of that Power of Attorney or other
Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such a Power of Attorney or any other Authority
is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

4.  Aninstrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be
executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to
which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the Bank.
8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.

122




@ dogo d'® 311 s3ar
Abridged Annual Report 2016-17 Central Bank of India

¥ / NOTICE

123




@ dAoge A 311w s
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2016-17

¥ /| NOTICE

124




@ dogo d'® 311 s3ar
Abridged Annual Report 2016-17 Central Bank of India

@ Hoge A% 31w sRar
Central Bank of India

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
10" Annual General Meeting — Friday, 30" June, 2017 at 11.00 AM

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

(In Block Letters)

Joint Holders

Name and address of the Member

Name of the

Present in Block Letters (if any)

Proxy-holder/Representative

Signature of the Member/Proxy/
Representative Present

Day and Date

Friday, 30" June, 2017

Place

Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9" Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai- 400 021

@ Hogo d'® 31w s3an
Central Bank of India

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 4000211

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting)
10" Annual General Meeting — Friday, 30" June, 2017 at 11.00 AM

Place: Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9" Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name of Member

No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature

Proxy/Authorised Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry

pass duly signed,

for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy

holders/ Authorised Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will,
however, be subject to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate
Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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